Chelmsford School Department
School Committee
Notice of Public Meeting

Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us Thank you.

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25
DATE: Tuesday July 23,2019 TIME: 6:00 p.m. ROOM: Conf. Room 1
PLACE: CPS Central Administration Office ADDRESS: 230 North Road

Filed with Town Clerk:

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of June 18, 2019

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS

GOOD NEWS

PUBLIC COMMENTS: The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed

under New Business on the posted agenda.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Chelmsford INTERFACE Activity Report: December 2018 — May 2019
School Committee Self Evaluation Process & Workshop
MA DESE Alternative Structured Learning Day Update
MSBA Accelerated Repair Project Approval: South Row Elementary School Roof
Preliminary FY19 End-of-Year Budget Adjustments/Transfers
FY20 Budget Adjustments/Transfers
Personnel Report: June 2019

2019/20 School Year Hiring Update

W ©® N o v W N

Ongoing Projects Update

REPORTS

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS: The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters

of education interest.

Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda
Page 1 of 2




EXECUTIVE SESSION: M.G.L. Ch. 30A, Section 21(a)(3) - The Chelmsford School Committee provides
public notice of its intent to convene in executive session to discuss strategy with
respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body.

ADJOURNMENT

Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda
Page 2 of 2



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
June 18, 2019
Meeting Minutes

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Mr. Al Thomas (Vice Chair), Ms. Maria Santos (Secretary),
Mr. John Moses, Ms. Donna Newcomb and Mr. Al Thomas

Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and
Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance)

Call to Order
6:00 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance

The Chair welcomed all and stated that the meeting will be recorded and televised by Chelmsford
Telemedia.

Consent Agenda
Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of June 4, 2019.

Mr. Thomas motioned to approve the minutes of the regular School Committee meeting of June 4,
2019. Ms. Newcomb seconded. Motion carries 4-0 with Mr. Moses abstaining.

Good News

Dr. Hirsch shared that the school year has ended, and that graduation was excellent. Summer work has
begun with teachers working on revising curriculum, collaborating, and preparing for the 1:1 initiative The
CHS girls Lacrosse team are the D1 champions.

Public Comments

None

New Business

1. Announcement of Special Education Administrative Chairperson: Ms. Megan McGuirk

Ms. McGuirk spoke to the attendees and expressed her excitement about her new position with
Chelmsford. She will begin on July 1, 2019.

Page 1 of 4



2. Presentation: SEPAC Community Awards

The SEPAC Board of Directors came to the table to share their first year of SEPAC Community
Awards. A total of 57 nominations were presented for “leaders who have made a positive impact in a
child or family’s life”. Awards were given to: special education teachers; classroom teachers;
administrators; school staff and community members. Committee member Donna Newcomb was
honored at the meeting tonight with a testimonial and award.

3. 2018/19 End of Year Review: School Nutrition Services

Mrs. Nancy Antolini, Director of School Nutrition, came to the table and shared her presentation and
slides with the highlights and accomplishments from the 2018/19 school year. These included: an
increase in meals served; no predicted increase in breakfast and lunch pricing for the 2019/2020
school year and food service professional development. Future plans include: capital improvements
at several school kitchens; enhancement of the breakfast menu; piloting breakfast carts at CHS;
promotion of school nutrition through the use of social media; addition of theme days and to continue
to hire and train qualified staff to replace the three who retired in June of 2019.

4. Vote: FY20 Budget Adjustments

Ms. Johnson-Collins, Director of Business and Finance, included a memorandum in tonight’s packet
to explain her requested budget shifts.

Mr. Moses recommended the School Committee vote to approve the revised FY20 local
operating budget for the Chelmsford Public Schools totaling $61 million, as presented, and
further vote to approve the Summary Level distribution of the FY20 local operating budget as
outlined on page 13 of the FY20 budget. Ms. Newcomb seconded. A roll call vote was taken.
Motion carries 5-0.

5. CPS/CHS MCC Dual Enroliment Report

Dr. Lang included a memorandum in tonight’s agenda packet detailing the success of the Dual
Enrollment Program during the 2018/19 school year. A total of 58 courses were successfully
completed by students from CHS. More course offerings will be available this upcoming school year.

6. Update: CHS Junior Job Shadow Day — Student Externship Opportunity

Joshua Blagg, Dean of Hawthorne House, shared a memorandum in tonight’'s agenda packet
highlighting the success of this new program. Eighty-four percent of the junior class participated
visiting 285 different job sites. Reflections shared by the job mentors and the students involved attest
to the success of the program. A pilot program for seniors may be offered in the form of a senior
internship.

7. 2018/19 Evaluation of the Superintendent

Tonight’s packet includes the “End of Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent 2018-
2019 School Year”. All members of the Committee participated in this evaluation.

Mr. Moses recommended that the School Committee accept the 2018/19 School Year End-of-
Cycle Summative Evaluation of Superintendent Lang with an overall performance rating of
Proficient as presented. Ms. Newcomb seconded. Motion carries 5-0.

Page 2 of 4



8. MSBA Accelerated Repair Project Update

More information will be forthcoming from the MSBA.

9. Mill Road/Turnpike Road Housing Developments: School Assignments

Dr. Lang’s memorandum in tonight’s packet articulates that there is no need to change the current
enrollment zones based on new housing. The District will continue, however, to review enrollment at
Center and South Row Schools and recommend changes in the future if needed.

10. Personnel Report: May 2019

No action required.

11. School Committee Policy Updates

Dr. Hirsch’s memorandum speaks to the request to change “Entrance Age/Mandatory Admissions”.
This will not affect students entering school for the 2019/2020 school year.

Mr. Moses motioned to make the policy recommendations as presented. Mr. Thomas
seconded. Motion carries 5-0.

Dr. Hirsch’s second memorandum under this business item is a policy draft. A new program of
studies will be proposed for students 18 years of age or older who wish to enter the CPS with little or
no high school credits or transcripts. No vote will be taken tonight. Additional feedback from MSBA
will be solicited before a vote is taken.

Reports

Liaison Reports

Ms. Newcomb attended the Parker Fun Run on June 8™. Chelmsford Friends of Music will meet on

Thursday June 20™. They will be sponsoring a “dunk tank” on July 3 and Ms. Newcomb volunteered Dr.

Hirsch to be “dunked”. She will oblige!

Mr. King attended Center's PTO meeting where new staff were introduced. The PTO raised $26,000 this
year with $16,000 being used for enrichment programs.

Mr. King did not see any MSBA summer workshops that would meet the needs of the Committee. The
Committee plans to meet this summer to work on goal setting and strategic planning.

Dr. Lang will email Committee members to ascertain who will be marching in the July 4" parade this year.
Public Comments

None.

Page 3 of 4



Adjournment

Mr. Moses motioned to adjourn the Reqular Session at 7:49 p.m. and enter into to Executive
Session to discuss strateqy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting
may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body. The

Committee will not return to regular session this evening. Ms. Newcomb seconded. A roll call vote
was taken. Motion carries 5-0.

Tonight’s meeting may be viewed in its entirety on Chelmsford Telemedia You Tube.

Respectfully submitted by Sharon Giglio

Page 4 of 4



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To: Members of the School Committee

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools

Date: July 20, 2019

Re: INTERFACE Referral Service Report: December 2018 — May 2019

Attached please find a report provided by Ms. Sue Rosa, Manager of Healthcare
Services, with the Town of Chelmsford Board of Health, related to usage of the
INTERFACE services contracted between the Town of Chelmsford, Board of Health and
Chelmsford School Department. The INTERFACE service contract has been provided by
the Town for the past eight (8) years and is split funded between the three entities. The
data suggests the primary usage is for those dealing with depression and anxiety which
we are all very aware are services in high demand in the area. The Board of Health is
working with the schools and other community partners to bring education and
programs into the schools as well as the community to raise awareness of this problem
and to help with prevention strategies.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



WILLIAM JAMES
COLLEGE

Chelmsford William James INTERFACE Activity Report
December 1, 2018-May 31, 2019

Number of Cases
Total Since Service Began on 7/1/11: 712

Reporting Period Total Children (0-17) Adults (18+)
July, 2011-Dec. 2011 23 15 8
Jan. 2012 — June 2012 35 31 4
July 2012-January 2013 39 34 5
February 2013-June 2013 56 48 8
July 18- 2013- December 31%, 2013 29 24 5
Jan. 1*--2014- June 30, 2014 65 55 10
July 1, 2014- December 31, 2014 48 37 11
Jan. 1%, 2015- June 30", 2015 67 59 8
July 1, 2015-December 31, 2015 39 35 4
January 1, 2016- July 1, 2016 42 35 7
July 1, 2016-December 31, 2016 35 28 7
January 1, 2017- June 30, 2017 37* 32 5
July 1, 2017-December 31, 2017 37* 26 11
January 1, 2018-June 30, 2018 60* 50 10
July 1, 2018-November 30, 2018

(Please note this report_ing period is one 46* 31 15
month shorter than typical due to adjusting

reporting timeframes)

December 1, 2018-May 31, 2019 57* 50 7

*QOne was a student in Chelmsford, residing in another town.

Data Trends

Chelmsford’s use of the service is comparable to the similar reporting period in 2018. As was true
the last reporting period, the service continues to be utilized more for youth. The number of adults
using the service decreased by more than half this reporting period. Most callers continued to hear
about the service through the schools, though a significant number noted hearing about the service
from their Primary Care Provider. INTERFACE Staff were pleased to be a part of two events this
reporting period to assist in making community members more aware of the service: a Greater
Merrimack Valley Substance Use focused event held on 12/7/18 and a meeting with the members of
the SEPAC on 1/24/19.

The majority of callers continued to request help for Anxiety (27) and/or Depression (19). Callers
seeking services to address Behavioral Issues increased this reporting period (14). Callers requesting
help with Family Related Issues remained high at 13. Of note there was an increase in referrals
reporting Suicidal Ideation currently or in the recent past (5). There was also one report of
engagement in self-injurious behaviors in the current or recent past this reporting period.




WILLIAM JAMES
COLLEGE

A continued trend this reporting period was that the majority of referrals noted their race and
ethnicity as White, followed by Hispanic/Latinx and Muti-Racial. The majority of referrals reported
an annual household income between $100,000-$149,999/year, though referrals were represented in
all income brackets. In regards to employment status, most referrals continued to be for students;
however, of the adults most continued to report being employed on a full or part time basis in or out
of the home. Of those not employed, they cited retirement as the reason.

Breakdown of Cases

Age of Client to be Served:
Preschool (0-5 years) 3
Children (6-12 years) 23
Teenagers (13-17 years) 24
Young Adult (18-24 years) 1

Adult (24-59) 4
Older Adult (60+) 2
Gender of Client to be Served:
Female: 30

Male: 27

Sources of Calls by School (Most to Least):
Chelmsford High School 15
McCarthy Middle School 8
Col. Moses Parker School 7
South Row 6
Charles D. Harrington 4
Byam Elementary School 3
2
1
1
1

Center Elementary School
Blanchard Middle

Community Education Center
Nashoba Valley Regional Voc Tech

Type of Caller:
Parent/Guardian 49

School 1
Self 7

Learned about INTERFACE Service (Most to Least):
(May have heard about service from multiple sources)
School

Primary Care

Mental Health Professional
Repeat Called

Friend

Family

Publication

PP whABMNoOW
©



WILLIAM JAMES
COLLEGE

Presenting Concerns:
*(Note: some cases have overlapping issues, so the following numbers do not match up with the
number of cases. The highest number of presenting issues have been bolded. If the presenting issue
was not reported this period, it has been removed from the list).

ADD/ADHD

Anger Management

Anxiety

Autism Spectrum Disorders
Behavioral Issues

Bipolar Disorder

Bullying

Chronic & Disabling Conditions
Cognitive Changes/Impairment
Depression

Divorce

Elimination Disorders
Family-Related Issues

Grief & Loss

Learning Issues

Parent Coaching

Rape/Sexual Assault
Self-Injurious Behavior

Sexual Orientation Support
Social Issues

Stress

Substance Abuse & Addictions
Suicidal Ideation

Trauma

~

o

(o]

WO ANRPRERARRS PR RNERRONEN



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To: Members of the School Committee
From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
Date: July 20, 2019

Re: School Committee Self Evaluation & Workshop

Attached please find a copy of the school committee self evaluation form provided by
the Massachusetts Association of School Committees (MASC) to assist individual school
committee members and committees as a whole to review their work. Chairman King
asked that I include this form in the agenda packet for discussion at our upcoming
meeting on July 23, 2019. We will discuss the self evaluation process and schedule a
date to conduct a workshop to review the data and begin to discuss school committee
goals for the 2019/20 school year.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



Charting the Course

SCHOOL COMMITTEE SELF-EVALUATION

The Education Reform Act of 1993 strengthened the requirement for accountability in the delivery of
education to our students. To that end, the law now calls for the superintendent of schools to "cause the
evaluation" of every employee in the school system.

But who is to evaluate the school committee, if not the school committee itself? While it is true that as
individuals, members of the committee are "evaluated" when they stand for re-election or reappointment
there is no prescribed agency, no prescribed vehicle for the school committee, as a body, to be evaluated
-except by the body itselfl

Why do a self-evaluation? While there are many potential benefits, there are two essential questions that
could be answered. They are:

1. Is the committee doing the right things?

2. Are the "right things" being done the "right way"?

The Massachusetts Association of School Committees has developed this package to serve as a guide to
members who wish to conduct a self-evaluation. The guide is more of a process than an instrument. Self-
evaluation by the school committee can yield significant insights and improvement in the total operation of
the committee. It can also demonstrate to the entire organization the committee's affirmation of, and
commitment to, improvement and accountability in the continuing implementation of Education Reform.

As always, the Association is ready to assist you whatever your needs may be. Please call our office to
talk to a staff member or to set up an on-site visit with a Field Director.

Massachusetts Association of School Committees (2010) Iof8




Charting the Course

The Process for Conducting a Self-Evaluation

The process for performing a self-evaluation is a three-step process:

1. Planning the evaluation
2. Completing the evaluation

3. Processing the data

Planning the evaluation requires the committee to reach agreement on areas of evaluation. This can
include, but is certainly not limited to, the following areas of concern:

governance
operations

member relations
committee/superintendent relations
strategic planning

community relations

fiscal management

conduct of school committee meetings

A list of specific items that you may want to consider in each category is listed in the appendix to this
document.

At this point it is important to note that while the process for the evaluation of the superintendent calls for
clear, measurable goals; the committee need not restrict itself to that specifically for this process. Much of
what the committee needs to address are the more subjective and qualitative factors in areas such as
group dynamics that are such an integral part of a school committee's effectiveness.

Once the committee has met (with or without the help of a facilitator) to decide on what categories will be
incorporated into the evaluation, they can begin to choose the descriptors within each category (See
appendix) . This important step may involve a considerable amount of discussion. Try not to "split hairs"
and have too many variations of the same point. Later in the process, you should recognize that one of
the key benefits of self-evaluation is the actual discussion among committee members as you review the
results. Once you have settled on the categories and descriptors, you are ready to complete the self-
evaluation.

20of 8 Massachusetts Association of School Committees (2010)



Charting the Course

SCHOOL COMMITTEE SELF-EVALUATION

When establishing a deadline for completing the evaluation, it is important to give each member enough
time so they won't feel rushed. It is common for each evaluation to be anonymous. Designate someone to
collect the forms and do a composite scoring.

Processing the data can often be more effective when the committee uses a facilitator. Many of the
issues and examples that will be used by members in the discussion can involve personalities and

interpersonal dynamics and an objective non-member can be an invaluable aid in keeping the dialogue
on-track and focused.

Remember that a key benefit, apart from the “report card” that results from the processing of data, is the
enlightening (and non-threatening) discussion of issues that would never have been "agenda items" on
their own. To this end, try and choose a setting that is comfortable and informal. While the meeting must
be an open meeting, it must be set up for the benefit of committee members to have an honest and
productive dialogue. Limit the discussion to the participants.

There are two ways to look at the scoring. The most obvious way is to find the areas where there is
strong agreement. If there is strong agreement that improvement is needed in a particular area, then this

should become part of your new “action plan." If there is agreement that something is working, then keep
up the good work!

The other way to view the scoring is to look for areas where there is no strong agreement. If half the
committee believes the committee does a great job on the budget, and half the committee believes that
there is room for improvement, then an area for discussion has been identified. It is in these discussions
that members can learn about each other, find ways to reach common ground, and develop a plan to
move forward together. The most important thing is not to let the report hang in the air - use it to develop
your own "professional development plan” for the school committee. Ask your facilitator or one of your
members to draft a synopsis of your discussion, and initiate plans to put into action the ideas generated in
the process, or to develop a plan for the committee to receive training.

Massachusetts Association of School Committees (2010) 3of8

[P R



Charting the Course

Appendix
Scoring is done as follows:

1-Strongly agree 2-Agree 3-Disagree 4-Don't know

Sample Descriptors
Governance

The school committee is a governing body, charged with setting the educational goals and objectives for
the school system, adopting policies that enable the administration to achieve these goals and objectives,
adopting a budget to provide necessary resources, the hiring and evaluation of the superintendent, and
the ongoing review and evaluation of the school system's performance in fulfilling its mission.

1. The committee's policies are clear and up-to-date.

2. The committee has adopted a mission statement.

3. The committee regularly evaluates its progress relative to the goals
and objectives that have been adopted.

4. The committee refrains from involvement in the administration
of the school system.

5. The committee members take part in educational workshops and
conferences to help them make informed decisions.

4of8 Massachusetts Association of School Committees (2010)



Charting the Course

SCHOOL COMMITTEE SELF-EVALUATION

Operations

Any group or team functions best when the norms, rules and dynamics are spelled out, easily understood,
and agreed upon. Aside from certain Massachusetts General Laws and Robert's Rules of Order, the
school committee generally develops its own ways of doing things. City charters and town by-laws may
also provide direction for the committee. The more that is discussed up front, the smoother the process
for making decisions can be.

1. Roles of committee officers are defined in committee policy and
understood by all members.

2. New members receive introductory training and orientation when
they join the committee.

3. Procedures and protocols for committee operations are published
and understood.

Member Relations

Group dynamics and teamwork are an extremely important part of school committee success. Members
can have strong opinions on issues yet still remain open-minded and willing to work out differences. How
committee members treat each other goes a long way in affecting the ultimate success of the committee
as a whole and as individuals.

1. Members treat each other with courtesy and respect.

2. All members are encouraged to voice opinions and take positions
on issues.

3. Members respect the will of the majority and support decisions
once they are made.

4. Members share pertinent information with each other to prevent
surprises and promote informed decision making.

5. Members "do their homework" and come prepared to make decisions.

6. Members understand the role of the individual as part of the
whole group.

1-Strongly agree 2-Agree 3-Disagree 4-Don't know

Massachusetts Association of School Committees (2010) Sof8




Charting the Course

Committee/Superintendent Relations

The superintendent is a critical member of the management team, implementing school committee
policies and leading the school system in the direction set by the school committee. The relationship
between the committee and the superintendent is an area that deserves the utmost attention and care.

1. The committee regularly evaluates the superintendent using a mutually
agreed-upon process.

2. The types and frequency of communications are agreed to in advance.

3. The superintendent is accessible to committee members.

4. Committee members contact the superintendent when seeking information.

5. The superintendent informs the committee of major personnel decisions.

6. The superintendent and committee treat each other with mutual respect
and professionalism.

7. Both the committee and the superintendent operate on a "no-surprises"
model.

1-Strongly agree 2-Agree 3-Disagree 4-Don't know

6of 8 Massachusetts Association of School Committees (2010)




Charting the Course

SCHOOL COMMITTEE SELF-EVALUATION

Strategic Planning and Fiscal Management

The school committee is accountable to the community for the responsible management of the school
system's finances. It is also responsible for providing the resources necessary to enable the school
system to perform its mission. Solid planning is needed to maximize short-term and long-term allocation
of resources.

1. Along term, strategic plan exists and is regularly reviewed.

2. All constituencies of the school district are involved in the strategic
planning process.

3. The budget process is documented and published.

4. Budgets are developed based on needs, from the "bottom-up."

5. The committee, as a group, presents and advocates the budget to
the community.

6. The committee receives regular reports with budget and financial
status for the school system.

Community Relations

The school committee is the chief advocate for students in the community. As such, it needs to strive for a
positive relationship between the community and the school system. The perception of the school
system's quality impacts nearly all facets of the system, and is an integral component of school committee
success in advocacy.

1. The committee has a public relations plan for the school system.

2. The committee encourages the inclusion of community member
in as much decision making as possible.

3. The committee works cooperatively with other branches of
municipal government,

4. The school system regularly reports its own progress and
accomplishments.

1-Strongly agree 2-Agree 3-Disagree 4-Don't know

Massachusetts Association of School Committees (2010) 7 0f 8



Charting the Course

Conduct of Meetings

The quality of school committee meetings affects not only the quality of committee decisions and
committee credibility, but also the level of confidence the community has in the committee. School
committee decisions can be made only at these meetings, which often provide the public its only
"window" into the school system. The meeting agenda is planned jointly by the committee chairman and
the superintendent, and must be adhered to by the committee.

1. Committee members receive sufficient information far enough in
advance to prepare for meetings.

2. Public input is welcomed, and is done according to an established
policy.

3. Full and sufficient debate is allowed.

4. Discussion is focused on issues, not personalities.

5. The physical setting is conducive to productive discussion and
decision making.

6. Meetings are frequent enough to prevent overcrowded agendas.

1-Strongly agree 2-Agree 3-Disagree 4-Don't know

8of8 Massachusetts Association of School Committees (2010)




CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To: Members of the School Committee

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools

Date: July 20, 2019

Re: MA DESE Alternative Structured Learning Day Update

Attached please find a memo from MA DESE Commissioner Riley pertaining to the
discontinuation of Alternative Structured Learning Day Programs after the 2019/20
school year. Assistant Superintendent Hirsch has been in contact with the working
group members that formed last year to investigate the pros/cons of implementing such
a program in the Chelmsford Public Schools. As we did not have a previously locally-
approved program for the 2019/20 school year, we will discontinue the working group
review of the matter.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



News from Commissioner Jeffrey C. Riley & the
MA Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

On the Desktop - June 27, 2019

Alternative Structured Learning Day Programs

Dear Superintendents, Charter School Leaders, Assistant Superintendents, and Educational
Collaborative Directors,

Attached please find a memorandum regarding Alternative Structured Learning Day (ASLD)
Programs. Based on the review of the development and implementation of these programs and
the concerns raised, the Department will discontinue the alternative structured learning day
programs pilot after school year 2019-2020. While the previous locally-approved programs
may be implemented as needed through school year 2019-2020, districts and schools should
take care to implement these in a manner that is consistent with state and federal law.

The memo will be posted under Commissioner Special Advisories and will replace the previous
ASLD memo dated January 6, 2018. Please contact Shay Edmond at sedmond@doe.mass.edu or
Helene Bettencourt at hbettencourt@doe.mass.edu with any questions related to this memo.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey C. Riley
Commissioner

Enclosure


http://www.doe.mass.edu/commissioner/spec-advisories/default.html
mailto:sedmond@doe.mass.edu
mailto:hbettencourt@doe.mass.edu

Massachusetts Department of

Elementary and Secondary Education

75 Pleasant Street, Malden, Massachusetts 02148-4906 Telephone: (781) 338-3000
TTY: N.E.T. Relay 1-800-439-2370

Jeffrey C. Riley
Commissioner

MEMORANDUM
To: Superintendents, Charter School Leaders, and Educational Collaborative
Directors
From: Jeffrey C. Riley, Commissioner of Elementary and Secondary Education
Date: June 26, 2019

Subject:  Alternative Structured Learning Day Programs

This memorandum provides updated information to superintendents, charter school leaders, and
educational collaborative directors on “alternative structured learning day programs.”* These
programs include offsite educational programs for missed school days, “blizzard bags,” and “E-
Learning Days.”

In the few years since some districts and schools began implementing alternative structured
learning day programs, parents and other stakeholders have raised concerns about whether all
students can have equitable access to these programs. Additionally, concerns have been raised
regarding whether such programs meet the standards for “structured learning time.”

In response to these concerns, in October 2018, the Department of Elementary and Secondary
Education (Department) announced that it would convene a work group during winter 2018-2019
to review alternative structured learning day programs. With help from the Massachusetts
Association of School Superintendents (MASS), 10 school districts were identified to participate
in the work group, representing both districts with locally approved alternative structured
learning day programs and those without such programs. The work group also included
representation from the Massachusetts Teachers Association (MTA), the American Federation of
Teachers (AFT-MA), and the Massachusetts School Administrators’ Association (MSAA).

Based on the review of the development and implementation of these programs and the concerns
raised, the Department will discontinue the alternative structured learning day programs
pilot after school year 2019-2020. While previous locally-approved programs may be
implemented as needed through school year 2019-2020, districts and schools should take care to
implement these in a manner that is consistent with state and federal law. While the Department
recognized these programs as possible solutions to school closings due to an emergency or
extraordinary circumstance that forces the closing of school for one or more days, the decision to
discontinue the use of alternative structured learning day programs is based upon a variety of
factors, including concerns about equitable access for all students.

! The Department adopted the term “alternative structured learning day” in place of “blizzard bags” because it
reflects that students may access assignments in a variety of ways while outside of a school building.



As stated in the Department’s February 2016 memorandum? on alternative structured learning
day programs, the Department encourages leaders to examine alternatives for meeting student
learning time requirements in ways that would enhance student learning while providing more
flexibility to deal with unanticipated school closures due to an emergency or extraordinary
circumstance. In addition to making every attempt to reschedule school days lost due to
inclement weather, leaders should consider holding the first day of school prior to Labor Day.
Other possibilities include scheduling a one-week vacation in March instead of week-long
vacations in February and April.

The Department recognizes that this change in policy impacts districts and schools with current
locally approved plans or those in the process of developing alternative structured learning day
programs. Please contact Shay Edmond at sedmond@doe.mass.edu or Helene Bettencourt at
hbettencourt@doe.mass.edu with any questions related to this memorandum.

2 In February 2016, the Department for the second time (the first being in 2015) recognized locally approved
alternative structured learning day programs as possible solutions to scheduling issues posed by inclement weather
so the minimum student learning time requirement of 900 hours for elementary schools, 990 hours for secondary
schools, and a total of 180 days may be met. (Those requirements are outlined in the student learning time
regulations). The Department issued an initial memorandum related to alternative structured learning day programs
in February 2016 and updated the memorandum in January 2018. This June 2019 memorandum replaces all prior
memoranda and guidance from the Department regarding these types of programs.



mailto:sedmond@doe.mass.edu
mailto:hbettencourt@doe.mass.edu
http://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr27.html?section=all
http://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr27.html?section=all

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To: Members of the School Committee
From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
Date: July 20, 2019

Re: MSBA Accelerated Repair Project Approval - South Row Elementary Roof

The MSBA Board of Directors, at their meeting of June 26, 2019, voted to invite the
Town of Chelmsford into the Accelerated Report Program for a partial roof replacement
project at the South Row Elementary School. Attached please find an e-mail from Elena
Seiti, Senior Project Coordinator, at the MSBA informing Town Manager Cohen of the
next steps in the review process and documentation required for MSBA consideration
and review of this project. I'll be working with Manager Cohen to transmit the required
information soon and will provide periodic updates to the school committee on the
status of the application and timeline for the repair project.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



Lang, Jay

From: Elena Seiti <Elena.Seiti@MassSchoolBuildings.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Cohen, Paul

Cc: klefebvre@townofchelmsford.us; King, Dennis; Lang, Jay; Matt Donovan; Peter Falk; Rachel O'Brien
Subject: MSBA/Chelmsford — 2019 Accelerated Repair Program Invitation Board Action Letter
Attachments: Chelmsford, South Row ES ARP Invitation BAL 6.26.19.pdf; Chelmsford Initial Compliance

Certification.pdf; Accelerated_Repair_MCP_System_Access_Form.doc;
Accelerated_Repair_Terms_and_Conditions_2019.pdf

Good morning, Mr. Cohen:

| am pleased to inform you that on June 26, 2019, the MSBA’s Board of Directors voted to invite the Town of Chelmsford
(the “District”) into the Accelerated Repair Program to collaborate with the MSBA in conducting a Schematic Design
Study for a potential partial roof replacement project at the South Row Elementary School.

Please find the attached Board Action letter, which explains the next steps for the District following its invitation into the
Accelerated Repair Program. The following documents are referenced in the Board Action letter and are also attached
for your review:

e The Initial Compliance Certification;
e The Accelerated Repair Program Terms and Conditions; and,
e The Maintenance and Capital Planning System Access Request form.

Hard copies of these documents will be also sent via US Mail with the Board Action letter. The referenced MSBA
Accelerated Repair Maintenance Capital Plan System Access Form can be found on the MSBA website on the System
User Guides & Access Request Forms page

(http://www.massschoolbuildings.org/building/prerequisites/maintenance cap planning), and is also attached to this
email.

Elena Seiti, copied on this email, will assist the District through the pre-requisite documents and answer any questions
you may have. Completed pre-requisite documents should be submitted to her both via email and hard copy. Your
Project Manager, Peter Falk, has also been included on this email correspondence and should be included on any future
email correspondence.

Additional information regarding the Accelerated Repair Program, including MSBA vote language requirements, can be
found on the MSBA’s website on the following page:
(http://www.massschoolbuildings.org/programs/Accelerated Repair).

If you have any questions regarding the referenced documents or the Accelerated Repair Program, please do not
hesitate to contact me by email (Elena.Seiti@MassSchoolBuildings.org) or phone at 617-720-4466.

Thank you,

Elena Seiti

Senior Project Coordinator
Massachusetts School Building Authority
40 Broad Street; Suite 500

Boston MA 02109



www.massschoolbuildings.org

p. 617-720-4466
e. elena.seiti@massschoolbuildings.org




CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Memorandum

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
Members of the School Committee

FROM: Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance
DATE: July 19, 2019

RE: Preliminary FY19 End-of-Year Budget Adjustments/Transfers

I would like to provide you with the following update on the status of the FY19 local operating budget as well as
make a recommendation for final budget transfers. While a few remaining journal entries or general ledger
activity may occur (i.e. closing a few more open purchase orders) before the books are closed later in July, most of
the financial activity for FY19 has been recorded. | plan to provide you with another update at the August school
committee meeting with the final FY19 figures.

BUDGET UPDATE
The preliminary results are as follows:

FY19 BUDGET FY19 YTD EXPENDED FY19 ENCUMBRANCES FY19 AVAILABLE BUDGET
PRIOR TO REQUESTED
TRANSFER (OFFSET) TO
REVOLVING FUNDS

$ 59,000,000 $61,011,574 $ 241,765 ($2,253,339)

Attached please find a Year—to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s financial
activity through June of 2019 for the $61M annual local operating budget. Further, attached please find a
summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same reporting period. Also
included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of May 2019), for the student activity accounts for
Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools.

| have summarized a few of the larger variances below:
Page 5-7 Instruction — Classroom Teachers: $ 76,716 variance

This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary reserve for
lane changes. Overall this category is favorable by $ 76,716.

The School Committee approved budget transfers in October shifting the budgeted dollars out of the salary
reserve lane change account into the various labor accounts. These budget transfers were completed and are
reflected in this report. After the budget transfers, the lane change account still had a favorable balance of

$ 66,366. At the May 2019 school committee meeting, the committee approved several one-time purchases and
budget transfers from categories with favorable variances to fund the one-time purchases. This favorable variance
in the lane change account was then transferred to another category to fund the one-time purchases.

The remaining labor accounts have additional favorable and unfavorable variances. In the cases where the
account is favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a new hire)
salary and what was budgeted. For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the vacant position
salary at Masters Step 3. If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be a favorable variance.
Conversely, where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the teacher filling an open position being
greater than what was budgeted. In the same scenario, if an internal transfer teacher who was at a Masters Step
11 is now in that position, the account is unfavorable.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110




Page 7 Specialist Teachers: ($ 4,279) variance

This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other specialists (i.e.
reading, and ELL). This category is unfavorable due to the budgeted offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS revolving
fund for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries. Due to other favorable variances in the local operating budget, the offset
that was budgeted to the CHIPS revolving fund will not be needed this year. | recommend applying the savings in
other categories to offset this category.

Page 17 School Security: ($ 26,408) variance

This category is unfavorable since there is a budgeted offset of $ 33,300 to the transportation revolving fund. As
presented at the September 18, 2018 regular school committee meeting, the revenues collected for student
parking fees (which are reflected in the transportation revolving fund) may be used to offset security costs. Due to
other favorable variances in the local operating budget, the offset that was budgeted to the transportation
revolving fund will not be needed this year. | recommend applying the savings in other categories to offset this
category.

Page 17 Custodial Services: (S 20,097) variance

This category is unfavorable due to the labor hours needed to provide daytime custodial services in the schools
while custodial employees take earned paid time off (i.e. vacation, personal, and sick days). | recommend applying
the savings in other categories to offset this category.

Page 19 Tuition Non-Public Schools: (S 2,745,339) variance

The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in a few accounts - the local budget account (1930), the
Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310), and the School Choice Revolving Fund (510). At this time, all the
encumbrances and YTD actual expenditures are coded to the local budget account (S 7.413M total of the $ 7.45M
originally estimated/budgeted). A few journal entries will be made at the end of FY19 transferring YTD actuals
from the local operating budget account to the revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into a deficit

balance at any time. No journal entries have been made to date, showing the total picture of special education
out-of-district tuitions in one account. Below is a summary of the accounts/funds involved in funding out-of-

district tuitions.

7/1/18 6/30/19 Current Estimated | Total carry Total 6/30/2019
Balance | Receipts Balance Receipts over and SPED OOD Estimated
(carry (Revenue June 2019 new Tuitions Balance
over) ) YTD (budget)
Local Account * 4,199,088
3 Budget (81,100)
Transfers**
Revised Budget 4,117,988 7,412,829
Circuit Breaker 998,985 | 3,270,336 | 4,269,321 0 4,269,321 | (2,274,416) | 1,994,905
School Choice 250,000
Original Offset
School Choice (250,000)
Offset Not Taken
Original Valley 200,912 (549,502)
Collab credit***
Valley Collab Credit 348,590
remaining credit
Total 4,588,911
7/1/18 6/30/19 Current Estimated Total Less 6/30/2019
Balance Receipts Balance Receipts carry over | SPED OOD | Estimated
(carry (Revenue) June 2019 and new Tuitions Balance
over) YTD (budget)
School Choice 1,329,918 299,422 | 1,629,340 0| 1,629,340 0| 1,629,340




CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

* The original budget amount of $ 4,199,088 reflects the offset from circuit breaker funds in the amount of

$ 2,800,000, school choice funds in the amount of $ 250,000, and a portion of the Valley Collaborative tuition
credit/refund in the amount of $ 200,912 to match the spring 2018 Town Meeting appropriated budget of

$ 59,000,000 for the Chelmsford Public Schools. Since the time of finalizing the FY19 budget, the circuit breaker
figures have been released and updated by MA DESE, with an annual FY19 total payment of $ 3,075,091. This is
$ 275,091 higher than previously anticipated/budgeted.

The 2018 4t quarter circuit breaker revenue from MA DESE in the amount of $ 1,010,642 was received July 9,
2018, therefore was not recorded as revenue in FY18, rather, recorded as revenue in FY19. Three more quarterly
circuit breaker revenue payments were received in FY19, totaling $ 2,259,694. SPED OOD tuitions stayed on
forecast (7.413M). This amount is prior to the Valley Collaborative credit / refund described below. Therefore the
amount of the SPED OOD tuitions recorded to the local budget will be $ 4,588,911. This leaves a reserve in the
circuit breaker fund of $1,994,905 on June 30, 2019, the FY19 fiscal year end. Once the 2019 4" quarter revenue
payment of $ 815,397 is recorded (July 2, 2019), this will bring the circuit breaker reserve to $2,810,302.

** The three (3) FY19 local operating budget transfers the school committee approved from this category to other
categories in the local budget thus far total $ 81,100 ($ 20,000 for acoustic panels at the Parker School,
$ 25,000 for a vehicle for facilities, and $ 36,100 for school security/safety software).

*** As presented in the FY19 approved local operating budget, the District planned for receiving a credit from
Valley Collaborative in FY19, as Valley has earned revenue in excess of the amount they are able to retain at fiscal
year end. The amount above the allowable retainable limit must either be returned or credited to Valley’s partner
districts in proportion to the amount paid over the fiscal year. Chelmsford is to receive a credit of $ 549,502.41.
While this funding should be considered “one-time” revenue, the original budget reflected a portion, $ 200,912 be
used to offset the FY19 local operating budget as it directly relates to special education tuition. This chart reflects
the entire amount of the credit of 549,502.

Due to these credits and this projection, the above chart reflects a new line of not taking the $ 250,000 offset to
the school choice revolving fund. The projected balance of the school choice fund at the end of the fiscal year will
be approximately 1.6M. As presented in prior school committee meetings, the plan is to use the school choice
funds for the 1:1 computer initiative, beginning with the 5" and 9* grade students in FY20.

FOOD SERVICE NEGATIVE BALANCES (students)

We are requesting the school committee vote and approve a transfer from the general fund to the food service
revolving fund in the amount of $21,077.26 to cover the meal price (uncollected meal balance) when a student
was unable to pay for a meal. Attached is a list of the balances, with partial student ID #, grade level and dollar
amount. The report is cumulative and totals $ 62,391.02, however $ 41,313.76 is subtracted since this was the
amount of the negative balances and approved budget transfers from the prior three fiscal years (S 13,692.58 in
FY16,$ 11,452.45 in FY17 and $16, 168.73 in FY18).

These negative balances are a result of the situation where a student does not/is not able to pay for a meal served
in the café. The student is still able to receive a meal and collection efforts continue thereafter. The collection
efforts involve automatic e-mails to the family (two times per month). If the balance grows, more formal letters
are sent home. There is also outreach to the family by the principal, typically when balance is over $300. Once a
family pays the balance, their account is updated to reflect payments.

TRANSFERS

Following are the transfers | recommend be made to close FY19 activity. The request is that all favorable account
variances in areas of the local operating budget (i.e. labor, supplies, etc.), offset unfavorable variances in other
areas of the local operating budget (i.e. security, custodial), leaving these two inter-fund transfers. This would
result in the total local expenses equaling the total local budget appropriation of $ 59,000,000.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



FY19 AVAILABLE BUDGET

($2,253,339)
Food Service Negative Balances - This transfer is requesting an amount be
funded from the general fund to cover the amount of school lunches that went unpaid. ($21,077)
Transfer actual charges made to the local SPED OOD tuition account to the circuit breaker
revolving fund. This reclass journal entry will leave a favorable balance in the circuit
breaker revolving fund to start FY20. $2,274,416

Finally, the amount of S 2,274,416 is the best estimate at this time, however it may be
slightly higher or lower depending on the final FY19 year end close. |intend to update

the school committee at the August meeting of the final transfer amount and fund balance
after all year end closing entries have been quantified and determined.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update.



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Memorandum

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
Members of the School Committee

FROM: Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance
DATE: July 19, 2019

RE: FY2019 Local Budget Transfers

Noted in the FY19 Preliminary End-of-Year local operating budget update was a recommendation for final budget
transfers. The request is that favorable account variances in areas of the local budget (i.e. labor, supplies), offset
unfavorable variances in other areas of the local budget (i.e. Security, Custodial). Below please find a detailed list
of those FY19 budget transfers.

From: To:

12325000-51005 DTD Substitute Teachers 4,280 12310000-51050 | Tutoring 2,898
12310323-51050 | Teachers Sal Pkr ELL 1,382

12430000-54200 General Supplies Paper 5,342 1340000-57100 Food Svc Uncoll 5,342

12305500-51050 Teachers Sal Cent Classroom 26,409 | 13600100-51060 | School Security 26,409

13200100-51050 Nurse Sal CHS 20,098 | 14110000-51040 | Custodian Salaries 20,098

Total 56,129 | Total 56,129

Thank you for your consideration.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



07/19/ 2019 14: 06 TOMN OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDCET REPORT
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

0001 CGENERAL FUND

000 UNDEFI NED

1110 SCHOOL COWM TTEE

11110000 51070 SC SEC SAL 4,420 0 4,420 3, 740. 00 .00 680.00 84.6%
11110000 54000 SC SUPPLI ES 200 -52 148 106. 35 .00 41.40 72.0%
1110000 57130 SC CONFERENCE 2,000 -1, 140 860 1,185.03 .00 -325.00 137.8%
110000 57800 SC OTHER EXPENSES 20, 500 1,192 21,692 21, 692. 22 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL SCHOOL COWM TTEE 27,120 0 27,120 26, 723. 60 .00 396.40 98.5%

1210 SUPERI NTENDENT
11210000 51003 ADM NI STRATCR 18, 664 0 18, 664 17, 664. 47 .00 999.53 94.6%
11210000 51050 SUPT SALA 192, 500 0 192, 500 192, 500. 10 .00 -.10 100.0%
11210000 51070 SUPT SECREI'ARY SALA 54, 496 0 54, 496 54, 496. 26 .00 -.26 100.0%
11210000 54000 SUPPLI ES 10, 000 0 10, 000 4,017. 05 .00 5,982.95 40.2%
11210000 57800 OTHER CHARGES/ EXPEN 38, 049 0 38, 049 36, 940. 09 .00 1,108.91 97.1%
TOTAL SUPERI NTENDENT 313, 709 0 313, 709 305, 617. 97 .00 8,091.03 97.4%

1220 ASST. SUPERI NTENDENT

11220000 51003 ADM NI STRATOR 11, 360 0 11, 360 11, 359. 60 .00 .40 100. 0%
11220000 51050 ASST. SUPT. SALARY 145, 000 0 145, 000 144,999. 92 .00 .08 100.0%
11220000 51070 ASST. SUPT. SEC. SA 53, 142 0 53, 142 53, 141. 66 .00 .34 100. 0%
11220000 54000 ASST SUPT SUPPLI ES 15 000 -11, 000 4, 000 2, 856. 39 217.74 925. 87 76. 9%
11220000 57800 ASST SUPT OTH EXP 4, 000 11, 000 15, 000 14, 372.81 .00 627.19 95. 8%

TOTAL ASST. SUPERI NTENDENT 228, 502 0 228, 502 226, 730. 38 217.74 1, 553. 88 99. 3%

1230 DI STRICT W DE

11230000 53140 COPIER - ADM NI STRA 305, 250 0 305, 250 282, 584. 93 .00 22, 665. 07 92. 6%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lT134eawzO/G8jH3BlE7Sm5XC06GUGZYeml0zbbYrmfYDTIjcp/KGmCkUsV3RD32&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v8qxvy1WmGBWHAM2k1jIDaDr6EcuLQIXchnQK1zwAzCMXE/Gfb4NqJwH/dxUWctk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LCek/QLWdG3rImTWfm8SdxrbtpWcQj3kk96%2BqHQu1FSymk5BkTIHqsyD%2BhVwBaUo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uRcr4txNN%2BIrKYMzexTa/Qa4P6f4B/DUI1UrItotAsxmhBGgPO24fI950jBuIEh%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K46SHpmV6MYSH1Y6VbotyUwM%2BD6vJqYFAuThPwlii7rMwA0svYyY2XSp9esdhtkO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J8n6TkXM9j2jmLTpNchqv8s8KYOUSEWxQ8%2BDByeRjA8aw%2BWixCpgTLqWckJeC/2S&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aAWFLPymlEeRfGyDNcgZ0p6MOcavIYtZpQMQpHu30D%2B/4aRePpJh08YpyekOHw2S&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GQyRqJea4kNScCI6eFX6xGQa1%2BLUAZOnkCWlYYZ1RZtEMs6DwEH0o/B45lrqpmBU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rHcyoHRUZpHsNgpEIqi3pFH0Iw%2B9NEsN2V94zSgMsI/H0DC220eA7XS3n4NRDpHc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n%2BAqusH495XUK%2BQwj5z4sVRadD5LpUz5r4HsNkAKUT6Ah1cnG5Ld9ljLE%2BBmTCes&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BQBi4yxfvPiO3LjRPmmummjS2/qOHDeuzMd9hvnnXvLENU5wU18PW6e9bCrSwTVg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tmUCpFHeNiFCHgqlrnbbvAVTC8w3dElNOdvvPskB0i98y2w1QvDZUcfbCQZZwBSr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A1wskxdDjNB4B9cI0a2lCMibq1CERZytXGtD4NOviVeUAviRhLLdzbWGeNTQOyjk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZdF0CztW8zz%2BRvvnft/HCeKgp/dFONEqRwO8de0wwEji5OPqXSnG9E0vBiw0DNtU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h5S0CNq7X9kDpW0YTrp%2BrvDsvbXVtmUFvayu/VRPrwBgz4SGVjeOqtbckxQez3HK&

07/19/ 2019 14: 06

TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED
11230000 53420 POSTAGE 36, 200 0 36, 200 27,323.05 8, 500. 00 376. 95 99. 0%
11230000 53990 ADVERTI SI NG 1, 500 0 1, 500 1,487.08 .00 12.92 99. 1%
11230000 54206 SOFTWARE 180, 000 -1, 605 178, 395 178, 295. 49 .00 100. 00 99. 9%
11230000 57100 COOR TRAVEL & CONF , 00 0 , 000 ,922.91 .00 77.09 98. 7%
11230000 57800 COOR. DUES 6, 000 0 6, 000 5,058.71 .00 941. 29 84. 3%
TOTAL DI STRI CT W DE 534, 950 -1, 605 533, 345 500, 672. 17 8, 500. 00 24,173. 32 95. 5%
1410 BUSI NESS AND FI NANCE
11410000 51050 SAL/ BUSI NESS NMANAGE 119, 646 0 119, 646 119, 646. 02 .00 -.02 100.0%
11410000 51070 BUS OFFI CE- SECRETA 240, 972 0 240, 972 238, 491. 06 .00 2,480.94 99. 0%
11410000 53990 BUS OFFI CE- CONTR SV 15, 000 0 15, 000 5, 500. 00 5, 000. 00 4,500. 00 70. 0%
11410000 54000 BUSI NESS OFFI CE- SUP 3,100 0 3,100 2,284.07 .00 815. 93 73. 7%
11410000 57800 BUSI NESS OFFI CE- OTH 4,500 0 4, 500 1,819.92 1,945.13 734. 95 83. 7%
TOTAL BUSI NESS AND FI NANCE 383, 218 0 383, 218 367, 741. 07 6, 945. 13 8, 531. 80 97. 8%
1420 HUMAN RESOURCES
11420000 51050 SAL/ HR/ DI RECTOR 122,767 0 122,767 122, 767. 06 .00 -.06 100.0%
11420000 51060 H R SUBSI TI TUTES COo 29,714 0 29,714 29,713. 84 .00 .16 100. 0%
11420000 51070 HR SEC SALA 84, 064 0 84, 064 84, 701. 23 .00 -637.23 100. 8%
11420000 53990 CONTRACTED SERVI CES 25, 000 -23,374 1,626 .00 .00 1,626. 36 . 0%
11420000 54000 HR SUPPLI ES 2,000 0 2,000 2,053. 68 .00 -53.68 102. 7%
11420000 57800 HR OTHER EXPENSES 3, 200 0 3, 200 1, 228. 00 .00 1,972.00 38. 4%
TOTAL HUMAN RESQURCES 266, 745 -23,374 243,371 240, 463. 81 .00 2,907.55 98. 8%
1430 LEGAL SERVI CES
11430000 53040 LEGAL FEES 70, 000 0 70, 000 63, 170. 87 .00 6, 829. 13 90. 2%
11430076 53040 LEGAL FEES - SPED C 35, 000 0 35, 000 39, 572. 82 .00 -4,572.82 113. 1%
TOTAL LEGAL SERVI CES 105, 000 105, 000 102, 743. 69 .00 2,256.31 97. 9%
1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS
11435076 53990 SPED - LEGAL SETTLE 20, 000 0 20, 000 2,799.00 .00 17, 201. 00 14. 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RiGorNn/150mRx8zML4H0glbjX2htk69CMpMjfwfFC3DAYWlJMLc6S8Eney/pOrJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JM4xGLOsasjy8IXPSbsb1qo9DRpcMD3nefULeCh1dyIwAMMQF5IP7Dev1jSJiRMc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RqIHJ0RkAGGAVAH6X2gfD4nvRuyCev46jlkclv4rmvX6geWlJvxvSWUSKC2cUe/G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E4au41NkHLFosYqlovcAmK%2BKkwoS9%2Bp3Q1GuWbBi2yL94kdaCQeRQdxVkgTPjrQ9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RbEwt83sIwcsCasoGkDmWN83r0wVhKPJGKHpc4xy2Sg5EQR0LSZw4GJFbHeJv2pb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CfO1Ou90aQh7BmuX%2BeBxTJXr90TDbFahBSqV3710aZtZaUzz0qS7dMiM71LLRGRa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oqzp9gvvTUEl7wdEltj%2BBS0uxHJutuud5j4%2Bj4/LjjAKBlJr26o%2BRA0nRa%2Bk3ZD6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7cw4LIHxds0av5VDYIjtcgxIB5Y0lEuAyYmO790n/PkMZIX8xlAU5tEA1lxGmFcC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=st7johyS9W4obTGvigCfKzB/4l%2BxOYaM5PVReYn7ihin5tGbOOiBtFndeHUFTmH2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uST1kA/nfR75krRAj5W/NjbtPzfVcWSRkRkCWuwaRGYNdwDEXP9%2BxBlt2cZ48EtU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=17vevz9yrAkTibgaLOxwEEz2ImE9/sOo8ZfjpD32/5ej4OTeJXBqCu9mqFOXjR8t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HI8SKQiG1w6IueLLPecXK9ThSgii3tf9ZzyBKN9fgcDziF/LltodK2C8UUizukPV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C3MqxmgqHVUtsQla54V30mvIA7%2BE7UX11ZI0LKnUViBEqPFzRZhDEjWr%2BmvSQkmE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y%2BCFlVhe9ZmJYaedfB3pzIdQ7bfeI01wNHOcQ%2Baa4bmkuU/Sly1vdu28ewkH5uTi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IEHQ59%2BjXK6buh3wRgCOXgdNP9TLF9Dwt8dy6NHI9F6EAAWQ0FGfQ3rJZxpaKwh2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9wunFi8fEms7YNBc3N6teG0jVJw1WoisfT03XAqXWlSHjiNIaRnZwLcX7Mnx1pdp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ERF1ThNQr8onV/qgtHxDWb2f6Sz8rUvZO0AFyjtBMQ/jGxOYOOlmth8VtDc8oRcB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eXHj8rhExeID0N9YKhJupGD8BQW7LdebQvib2IBG5TNE1s%2BY6QbdsBB6c4ipij1u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L2hX2Zw2fGKtTXDc5VjUxh2p1qryvfiEYGwJUs4C71VwwjD5cj3KOslMtvi4wV/H&

07/ 19/ 2019 14: 06

TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS 20, 000 0 20, 000 2,799.00 .00 17, 201. 00 14. 0%
1450 DI STRICTWDE M S
11450000 51050 M S DI R SALARY 122,767 0 122,767 122, 767. 06 .00 -.06 100.0%
11450000 51060 SALARI ES 185, 272 0 185, 272 189, 261. 84 .00 -3,989.84 102.2%
11450000 52470 TECHNOLOGY SERVI CE 60, 000 0 60, 000 46, 916. 27 .00 13, 083.73 78. 2%
11450000 54000 SUPPLIES & NMATERI AL 6, 000 6, 000 12,000 12, 000. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
11450000 54204 SCHOOL SECURI TY 25, 200 36, 100 61, 300 72,059. 95 .00 -10,759.95 117.6%
11450000 57100 TRAVEL I N STATE 5, 000 3, 000 8, 000 8,168. 76 .00 -168.76 102. 1%
11450000 58510 EQUI PMENT- TECHNOLO 35, 000 35, 000 43, 563. 37 .00 -8,563.37 124.5%
14400000 51056 SAL/ NETWORK 270,776 25, 000 295,776 286, 818. 64 .00 8, 957. 36 97. 0%
14400000 52472 COVPUTER SERVI CES 379, 000 - 75,000 304, 000 302, 487. 44 .00 1,512.56 99. 5%

TOTAL DI STRICTWDE M S 1, 089, 015 -4, 900 1,084, 115 1, 084, 043. 33 .00 71. 67 100. 0%
2110 CURRI CULUM DI RECTORS
12110000 51050 SAL/ SYS/ CURR 1,014, 475 - 34, 498 979, 977 979, 976. 81 .00 .00 100.0%
12110000 51070 SAL/ SYS/ SE 35,870 0 35, 870 35, 869. 47 .00 .53 100. 0%
12110000 51310 CURRI CULUM STI PENDS 9, 000 -4, 000 5, 000 5, 000. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12110000 53170 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 10, 000 0 10, 000 9, 339. 93 .00 660. 07 93. 4%
12110000 53990 CONTRACTED SERVI CES 30, 500 0 30, 500 27,663.71 .00 2,836. 29 90. 7%
12110000 54000 SUPPLIES - CURR COO 1, 500 0 1, 500 417. 65 1,110. 00 -27.65 101. 8%
12110000 54630 ACHI EVEMENT/ DI Al 25, 000 - 25,000 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12110000 57140 COURSE REI MBURSEMEN 10, 000 -3, 286 6,714 3,500.01 .00 3, 213. 88 52. 1%
12110000 58510 EQUI PNVENT 1,500 -592 908 907. 98 .00 .00 100.0%
12110023 53990 ELL CONTRACTED SERV 0 7,000 7, 000 6,714.10 .00 285.90 95. 9%
12110076 51003 SALARIES ASSI STANT 102, 510 0 102, 510 102, 509. 94 .00 .06 100.0%
12110076 51050 SALARI ES SUPERVI SI O 122, 767 0 122, 767 122, 767. 06 .00 -.06 100.0%
12110076 54000 PARENT ADVI SORY COU 750 0 75 600. 00 .00 150. 00 80. 0%
12110076 54200 SUPPLIES SUPERVI SI O 3, 000 1,789 4,789 4,470. 22 .00 318. 37 93. 4%
12110076 54204 COVPUTER EQUI PNVENT 5, 000 -4, 000 1, 000 1, 000. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12110076 57100 TRAVEL |N STATE 2,600 1,838 4,438 6, 466. 08 .00 -2,027.93 145. 7%
12110076 57310 DUES/ OTHER 15, 000 373 15,373 15,511.01 .00 -137.75 100. 9%
12110176 51050 SALARI ES PROFESS| ON 305, 963 0 305, 963 310, 030. 26 .00 -4,067.26 101.3%
12110176 51070 SALARIES SECRETARI E 83, 208 0 83, 208 83, 207. 93 .00 .07 100. 0%
12110976 51050 SAL/ CHI PS/ SUPERVI SO 104, 462 0 104, 462 104, 461. 76 .00 .24 100. 0%

TOTAL CURRI CULUM DI RECTORS 1, 883, 105 - 60, 376 1,822,729 1, 820, 413. 92 1,110. 00 1,204.76 99. 9%


https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pfD9joaf5T6n/FKP3xgObwRZ6YaBS1VLRKN4tFjOy9utuvEajhpvDsz1F2m8GzYJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z/38LF9JZmGp7raDZYc6qpYOMVoB2n9swQXn7M2UvSSnwdMA/%2Brs9HTWUlBZ8ean&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WMIYnyMpeFiFKkHQ8sV9b062G/bD0Mj9Zk0rJ1nzMdiGOH8FFX9xQRJkJmH9NVVV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fh5oHI8Wsle/wFjewM1zec9OaQI5tPUFLDCcUxLeFLrljBxHSx6wbZiM7GwQwKY0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PVL7IX0g0VIEO7Zj/fkH02l4951tV2ucFWbeNO3ggf5dsIhpXcUx%2B82uol96eA29&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oqerAWkmX59/yIsvgjIkUhywiWAG4Jetu2C3cB/vqgtbx01HsJ4wM2Ve2AZ9QmSc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hUJk4YfTVcD9oVW4U8/w/cucHjbNcbmbDMv3AbLfKrbZ0XEUMiirYpjo684aPFol&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RsAvczHlnM7k67ClV/Z8h9wGH6qRX0CyMj%2BKJPwMljZ77tbl4NfrB/mVY5pzkTJR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OBEcWnXoLP77k8yJDNqf1dpllCcVNrz%2BzBGKB3ufY47XE5FkyhavLb2%2BdCLZHcy8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aELeq4%2B4%2BbZ%2BI539ybF9Zx/2ann%2BJo7QXOIv6y3QOZgRE1RUk10/pI/8QpE0VckP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YSGuVFEn6QMA510QEIR3EdTU9cEB9bUk%2B%2BWBLRqICTpJS/HFDXYIJlpU41jiix8r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DONaD50u76fAA1yJRWcEUeAJ7z3a0OLAgHIbEI/Lww/fsGohEQT8wXB9MVhDI4V8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eX87hrPn3DSini59JISPiks2GRejO0In1YlFB2GA2gXUSPb6iEtvfYdLgQcZSIu7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ysIa24XH3gyzalJpEypXOnIKrv3xKparHtkAMPH%2BprhXXe/9h1AZG9viPiefWPpF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jUQFEQGnFMXZLLAqgsRU3xFgjwi6%2BRYq8qOv/RE4M13xDDjtFXBiiIbVIQYoqdF9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B0ypfHhBGT5NnZiIqG8D%2B98nRJskfESwppEli2vuKwtPwPx2gvUJOaIgh5LAkDvV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GDHsEMWWUlqjYegO2HZZz23zI9%2BRChIxdmdkhdaqT2n2vSzhx5TBibmrn1ftWF10&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W/pHbsOnKoBDtKEJcehIyJBRySlBZswWbknlrb130ZDGuuJk8jeoNSEF2nxRjwRm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ix70FVJoBQhOZdCMjEGnT4sO9omadtd9imPGKOGCwTrgdlfHVPt76fsq6IzHOsK2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Tn2eENili82mr7nDWubYvA8SQquMnX10WO1%2Bd5mRMDlbzLTnJ53w8w%2BDOOw/%2Bkh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ha1NLkGyRJGFT8LQZndRvxwW5axZkMqGJf9tCY/D19rIA3DV%2BIQXWc8CdgnM0nOm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3WzwzLv/1TMaCXHdViQIyozdxsB8YpoIaZ/1wBiHDjbSdunSNubSIbyBKXFOCQjM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IACTesWdoZUnDD%2BvV5RR%2BLE2rCfdFwGBvEL19GzrMpg2kcbPZD81PSOtbl0Neqp3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FCRB1Dk/1TwW493ISj2F8sI6UkZnind2pSAAHd/UMj7rvYcwNSsOUo61%2B2qi2j%2Bh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1AN%2BrfzVMlj7RvjC5dDQC%2BoXSUQrKWLXC8cpTdx7LsteUfNL%2BpkYzH3h3Gm%2BJCLZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PrYQ3QnT9eNuFIJZKcxvAFeRIpw%2B/3jwc6TvwX4Cw54c/jc%2BkhYwtqBswrwHihUe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nn0%2BzqV3I0Cm6mx4FwdeNangeQRlJ0jebxNqKaVqrflac6gGpCVmqeeivMTP%2B8c8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8hEq%2BTjhtyPVYF8ybblb8cHoOvGtS57s0f869XrMkpSGZ5BbLu9VegKvbFUzyBsQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nEQ3DMyoAFeVLZ7yH9xH6mJXPOCbtxyV8Ndov9ZTG1m00TJPrtFEPahPH86YP3Fq&

07/19/ 2019 14: 06 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDCET REPORT
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSH P- BUI LDI NG

12210100 51003 DEANS 321, 430 0 321, 430 321, 430. 32 .00 -.32 100. 0%
12210100 51050 SAL/ CHS/ PRI NCI PAL 136, 460 0 136, 460 136, 461. 00 .00 -1.00 100.0%
12210100 51060 SALARIES - CLERKS 88, 826 0 88, 826 91, 647. 19 .00 -2,821.19 103. 2%
12210100 51070 SAL/ CHS/ CLER/ SE 132, 948 0 132, 948 124,747. 79 .00 8, 200. 21 93. 8%
12210100 53920 HS GRADUATI O 22,734 0 22,734 21,121.10 .00 1,612. 90 92. 9%
12210100 53990 PRI NTI NG H GH SCHOO 8, 153 0 8, 153 1, 759. 46 .00 6, 393.54 21. 6%
12210100 54000 SUPPLIES H GH SCHOO 7,025 0 7,025 3, 768. 87 00 3, 256. 13 53. 6%
12210100 54205 COVPUTER SUPP CHS 9, 500 -1, 830 7,670 7,669.79 .00 .00 100.0%
12210100 54206 SOFTWARE HI GH SCHOO 31, 000 -9, 349 21, 652 21, 651. 50 .00 .00 100.0%
12210100 57310 PRI NCI PAL DUES CHS 16, 940 0 16, 940 6, 949. 00 .00 9,991.00 41.0%
12210100 57800 BRARY HI GH SCHOOL 0 0 0 72.04 .00 -72.04 100. 0%
12210100 57810 PRI NCI PAL CONFERE 9, 300 0 9, 300 5,961.72 .00 3, 338. 28 64. 1%
2210200 51003 ASSI STANT PRI NCI PAL 108, 330 0 108, 330 94, 859. 07 .00 13, 470. 93 87. 6%
2210200 51050 SAL/ NcCARTHY/ PRI NC| 119, 383 0 119, 383 119, 382. 90 .00 .10 100.0%
2210200 51051 SALARIES - COPY CEN 17,108 0 17,108 17, 226. 03 .00 -118. 03 100. 7%
2210200 51060 SALARIES - CLERKS 23, 446 0 23, 446 22,043.77 .00 1,402. 23 94. 0%
2210200 51070 SAL/ McCARTHY/ SEC 72,651 0 72,651 74, 565. 52 .00 -1,914.52 102. 6%
2210200 53990 PRI NTI NG MCCARTHY 5, 000 0 5, 000 2,903.75 .00 2,096. 25 58. 1%
2210200 54000 SUPPLI ES MCCARTHY 3, 000 0 3, 000 2,799.90 .00 200. 10 93. 3%
2210200 54205 COVPUTER SUPPLI ES M 2,500 -1,038 1,462 1,462.04 .00 .00 100.0%
2210200 57310 DUES/ CONFERENCES Mt 4,250 0 4,250 2,685.00 .00 1, 565. 00 63. 2%
2210300 51003 ASSI STANT PRI NCI PAL 108, 330 0 108, 330 108, 329. 86 .00 .14 100. 0%
2210300 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ PRI NCI PA 122, 383 0 122, 383 122, 382. 90 .00 .10 100. 0%
2210300 51051 SALARIES - COPY CEN 16,071 0 16,071 16, 152. 99 .00 -81.99 100. 5%
2210300 51060 SALARIES - CLERKS 22,334 0 22,334 19, 221. 48 .00 3,112.52 86. 1%
2210300 51070 SAL/ PARKER/ SEC 72,651 0 72,651 73, 350. 24 .00 -699.24 101. 0%
2210300 53990 PRI NTI NG PARKER 5, 800 0 5, 800 3,090. 94 .00 2,709. 06 53. 3%
2210300 54000 SUPPLI ES PARKER 3, 500 0 3, 500 2,149. 09 .00 1,350.91 61. 4%
2210300 54205 COVPUTER SUPPLI ES P 2,500 -907 1,593 1,592.57 .00 .00 100.0%
2210300 57310 DUES/ CONFERENCES PA 4, 250 0 4, 250 1, 240. 98 .00 3, 009. 02 29. 2%
2210400 51003 ASS| STANT PRI NCl PAL 49,121 0 49,121 49,121.54 .00 -.54 100.0%
2210400 51050 SAL/ BYAM PRI NCI PAL 115, 220 0 115, 220 115, 220. 12 .00 -.12 100. 0%
2210400 51060 SALARIES - CLERKS 18, 035 0 18, 035 19,144.72 .00 -1,109.72 106. 2%
2210400 51070 SAL/ BYAM CLER/ SEC 36, 454 0 36, 454 36, 495. 72 .00 -41.72 100. 1%
2210400 53990 PRI NTI NG BYAM 550 0 550 550. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
2210400 54000 SUPPLI ES BYAM 2,000 0 2,000 1,006. 91 .00 993. 09 50. 3%
2210400 54205 COVPUTER SUPPLI ES B 2,500 0 2,500 2,500. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12210400 57310 DUES/ CONFERENCES BY 1, 500 0 1, 500 300. 00 .00 1, 200. 00 20. 0%
12210500 51003 ASSI STANT PRI NCI PAL 49,122 0 49, 122 49,121. 54 .00 .46 100. 0%
12210500 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ PRI NCI PA 115, 220 0 115, 220 115, 220. 12 .00 -.12 100. 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kKbPHG5xVZGVJ0kM3e01HIbezdS%2Bvv8%2BFYCw7L8%2Bmt8TAsFMoL50aKPJEjyOStaK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZA/AuiIxlXTfWfIWGnNc1IYjN5S5QnxhJf0NVYzQ9UVyAa960hhkBA1A1Rre%2BQdn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yfVsAPpjIPV8GAWeAisHTUS8rzQkPs0McjjZI324E3/4ZHV3UWMvejBDsYo1PLaY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VLQtNYbsp1cKlabHp4yzY3Fh3WTH1BBpyIef7mgLSznLl78969oaMPI/KnGs/1kO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vmbK9PL%2BUT9nMBbidxKj37r34kgobbxG3rZXwzuUtdBIgxRZVR%2BeTFIlb6bLYjZc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rz5y1umYN5ecKkY91vlKxYr%2BWeyxxtPTqT6eeFIe5H8MFCRAOEJnT4lDBad3iwdP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GUsgufCZiaKDGy7myVPkxfJp4tE0z6YUYmtRPxB5BRtuB7KprKy6OgPxu7RlbRxl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KfFJWiygkolgBNxSA/esND562fS5k/u/1ePswz%2BZwLyx6KNm/d8E6mzXrMp3FAhz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vPPW2ZhR4w5O1FlwpJEtfymBs%2Bu48DtcVuGLEGU3kOPHhGveVZ1hlJjTQ68YbOz7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E8A1K/loLGtF%2BN09yrZ3DacKdfHlu2MlIWlicGrZgp9XozAoYDBAQnXmiPX3795Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VFs6VElZh5H18PEq41ZFslIR4tdmhtYTvd%2BIa1qpYHG2Y9UBPQX7O4gJU%2BvuOea9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V/GsAg60LyGRmlVGk1UjfYXY9MiXmgQeQElptj5tuQE4XLtWMpyZkGCM1n3ZkFGY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fF2BaKWfn7RMIkbfJDOCQ0/FaIxmW2nY31SDhrvaoyUmnEr3on83Ppdydm92JpCE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Beyl%2BV0h8%2BTcbPAN3J2WnyfJLvJ6gX2Gif8qVm94H1CzqpkC1lx1RT2FXoBRqR6I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iMNInP2gposRShXXCE34NPlaOrvPpRD0ZeWZEtPXKhILRgyYOwbx2%2BdTFKz/5SXw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jc/n7c%2B3hlXuOjFMdcOQpPPmUGrDM9immh%2B7pXhWoaVn3XDYfRG3uIN75JSqJ8Tp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0fX5psOL9sX1FeeXiytJMtY4H%2BqRYP1PD2y2KCCQSzh/QLjWfNyY5XT0M3cchRaK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xAjv5yx5FojhOqAOlrw8Sd6v0lHRSowCDn8f6surVF8UBt2sI/tOhy04Be8yul/w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aVvTgiHlW8V5Tr7/NY2PmpdPLErXMrmpMoR0LfphxHGmFw8qblMgP847/RUsXCX4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WMfsWAsF2YeeNPowQIzzhingaqZOiR5gx6v/K2y5gXmSm774dO3NIG20VVT0xSrs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F0c0II6ggcvw3wem8Mz%2Bso8YP%2BK2XR7zRMO/g0NzYrV1WDjsq2hF3MXa6B9vzkd/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZPSUz7MS4np/AJz5g3c1wa09F73013/q3oVTDF3/7DPAy27s4m/rUbmPmDLtfMTl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=42vtEdVn3zBgDc2%2BTB3yxmDI9KRPy0ZEqI/yVOviBQB3bqJwesYZyODnmOR80LoM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hA5Q0QLKP8m0DzEGppdMt3Oos7EAJ3Jo2NwwQtXOTwEqcZFV3JQE9ryGNx61Q/u0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6ee/h00kJaKtqpnanr8%2BoKyg03XFuOj8N3mY0pNoVERyhnmHYckCjLpu%2BBme%2B5t7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3XRxIvhHQcH06ExhLcFIX2p1F/KjP1pDMrJ524D4dQ6CFhNxzonKRv/MkpPsLQ%2BD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HAShgMHGKVNZqdvQuMBTfm0bGT6zigKfDkGcbH5W2v1L7WvnNQSurwNVnNMrfAFF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YOnDyLgpegzT3R/rXoXD59LuEXK7Qq1Gns2J5L5DC9aqxFaWwhV%2BdCRBE8Psnbpa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uAKsHofMza%2BAZmbjkgcNaA7T1mvj1S/faAOGrnerL2TbFvEdjCrXCn57xJN16/Gg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OWbZ%2BhLRh1IRWsmkh9NCHAc7zRS8nxbIYYx5CTYxgESRI6JapKA6O5FZjyYTM06R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IrzPQS%2Bfs3/odm9rOrJUPkLq2JtlZV/f6yaobPv7s9i1waI/K9m1kIHsswCdHAva&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=thaeYxOA/F2qNoqFY73asMmDN87gFLW37a7KSa9cS6wYMFKn1KFIzD18MyurU%2BKJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s%2BLOFaGLkS%2B3%2BzXd%2BT2LlCx9HqKPopyRshEDnXnWfHV9e8/AnHKkYEO742EZbW9J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E9Qh5ulfKWrhN1hXUfYo/X347upjbPD4dTAOxt9Z3XfiBUt19WEZd/dqRlNEY6Do&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YQD7K9U3RTqH%2BYgp0NggeMCIy6DbUMJls/bYGqMzpmVqdk6M7NFmSkeOuB5RpiUX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3RIry/C1oCG1bNDkyl1fcEwi4dMrp5nL2eIPYGhqKc86IbsfUpYmsp48EqD%2BU02O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=slw6WWRwWGVgYlA2mHy1y1fDyP6qJZyAp57cCEhZaXjQUh6epPOvdTDVh7I%2BjN7w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yUt2bBPrOO8hVVRjOwRAN0h/DvxcLVl%2BvPmj0%2Bp8IiduqpnVTbT4D5t8lH4rXQmt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/u%2BGqwebcjcHVeYJOFrECmUKjKhYNOkBgdgAhH0bzRuuslEfAazDK9rQcrjjyWaI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lE/DkQFYQCoBKZeJyY%2B%2Bia6dfu/BJwS0lkZ7oYud4caM8tVzIvjmT89yKCsuYSW7&

07/ 19/ 2019 14: 06

TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

12210500 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 17, 361 0 17, 361 17, 816. 93 .00 -455.93 102. 6%
12210500 51070 SAL/ CENTER/ CLER/ SEC 36, 454 0 36, 454 36, 453. 56 .00 .44 100. 0%
12210500 53990 PRI NT 750 15 765 739. 20 .00 25. 80 96. 6%
12210500 54000 SUPPLI ES 2,000 -15 1,985 1, 943. 60 .00 41. 40 97. 9%
12210500 54205 COVPUTER SUPPLI ES - 2,500 -1,235 1, 265 1, 265. 10 .00 .00 100.0%
12210500 57310 DUES/ CONFERRENCES C 1,500 0 1, 500 696. 99 .00 803.01  46.5%
12210600 51003 ASSI STANT PRI NCI PAL 49,121 0 49,121 49,121. 80 .00 -.80 100.0%
12210600 51050 SAL/ HARR. / PRI NCI PAL 113, 220 0 113, 220 115, 220. 12 .00 -2,000.12 101.8%
12210600 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 16, 978 0 16, 978 18, 296. 04 .00 -1,318.04 107.8%
12210600 51070 SAL/HARR /CLER/ SEC 35, 658 0 35, 658 36, 384. 64 .00 -726.64 102. 0%
12210600 53990 PRI NTI NG HARRI NGTO 750 0 750 . 00 .00 750. 00 . 0%
12210600 54000 SUPPLI ES HARRI NGTO 2,500 0 2,500 620. 98 .00 1,879.02 24. 8%
12210600 54205 COVPUTER SUPPLI ES H 2,500 -823 1,677 1,677.05 .00 .00 100.0%
12210600 57310 DUES/ CONFERENCES HA 1, 500 0 1, 500 502. 00 .00 998. 00 33. 5%
12210700 51003 ASSI STANT PRI NCI PAL 49, 122 0 49, 122 49,121. 80 .00 .20 100. 0%
12210700 51050 SAL/ SO _ROW PRI NCI PA 116, 220 0 116, 220 116, 220. 12 .00 -.12 100. 0%
12210700 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 16, 786 0 16, 786 17,217. 27 .00 -431.27 102.6%
12210700 51070 SAL/ SO ROW CLER/ SEC 33,535 0 33,535 33, 885. 53 .00 -350.53 101.0%
12210700 53990 PRI NTI NG SOUTH ROW 525 0 525 520. 25 .00 4.75 99. 1%
12210700 54000 SUPPLI ES SOUTH ROW 2,000 500 2,500 2,307. 26 .00 192. 74 92. 3%
12210700 54205 COVPUTER SUPPLIES S 2,500 - 669 1,831 1, 830. 75 .00 .00 100.0%
12210700 57310 DUES/ CONFERENCES SO 1, 000 -500 500 300. 00 .00 200. 00 60. 0%
12210976 51060 SALARIES - CLERK 23,500 0 23, 500 23, 875. 89 .00 -375.89 101.6%

TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHI P- BUI LDI NG 2,415,505 -15, 851 2,399,654 2,343, 376. 36 .00 56, 277. 44 97. 7%
2300 | NSTRUCTI ON- TEACHI NG SERVI CES
12300000 51310 SALARI ES- OVERTI MVE/ S 7,075 143 7,218 7,218. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12300000 51311 SALARIES - STI PENDS 28, 299 0 28, 299 28, 270. 50 .00 28. 50 99. 9%
12300000 51312 SALARIES - STI PENDS 25,941 497 26, 438 26, 466. 00 .00 -28.00 100.1%

TOTAL | NSTRUCTI ON- TEACHI NG SERVI CES 61, 315 640 61, 955 61, 954. 50 .00 .50 100. 0%
2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS
12305000 51450 LONGEVITY 49, 402 0 49, 402 60, 338. 50 .00 -10,936.50 122.1%
12305000 51460 SALARY RESERVE - LE 126, 000 -126, 000 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12305039 51050 SAL/DI ST. W DE/ TECH. 74,01 0 74,018 71, 990. 20 .00 2,027.80 97. 3%
12305102 51050 SAL/ CHS/ ART 327, 311 -14, 316 312, 995 312, 384. 88 .00 610. 12 99. 8%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=37aGhHvbYBX2jG8UxfB7/irzZI5zPaE6/LC4lIcYNuhjMZ1OwJU1OIifrplUt4F0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4d8bwn8oBDqeetjvVgfWgQe1jhQPrsv3jnAs4BI2z083c9TFbgPa5wIeyv9baa5O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UHhX6k/vU1Mlk3WMuW4WCwFMvPUWsrgrh1UHCs7sog2MOiYO7A9kMvvI4Cu/9Spu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LCvBqj/UYMepawsB1EanEYtCTubIJfU0EAIt2GkJjsobJovT%2B4DfY43d2XTTqto3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xi0gTnjMD6LApSt0bH5Ehe8q/cY/W%2BMBHv3qOuL6Wt%2BHvK59nmUkBOb0ItcyF222&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dKEih5o1NAzSVSBLZwNemxpqPdJVNPF6JUa%2B//euut0zMaLTob/I%2B9u2JG7aTBvJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hXuAIFy9JRpeIyrUT6zhA4Y3nq0W73sB9dJsMMsZZuIlp9evXgvPQdZF5Rc0DciF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nK0zzoyEn25RIGZxcdd4yJhTaKPQmgS0dXjEC0zb5SpG3Ob6a6aJs2Kpq2Tz7c3h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QX9JqFl4UwVrBNKnaTLJqJQtgT9maqyj0cVFtH2h6r2oKg8/HWvIk2s3nEXWeL8H&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xRuEJWYxVKoMtHBPZ3AoNOVtGOGxTzq4vv/uuQdhsfgb6aoyVAxlbwbV10SrgXEe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V28J7W5EQp2/jw7RXf2EDMHyVLSaPo3KwTCPzEnH97pgenejP6KvrCWZ57WI76bY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cKRS%2BgY6HINTg2bb9GVKvpwO7YvWcIuMdwGRe4g/m5lFoSipfsYG6jJsm4KioDAX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mnL57UIG3LQD%2BWUJ3q5tHGARxe3uRjYUu24eelKo0Fh5BxCXGn6IQUU/CkxP3Iik&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dGfLT%2BiMVhlGNw5hllHY822rFV4gprhNep/izHdci3/WGNFQx/JUOQyPUk%2BAHvhd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CakumVMTGBb1e6Iix3Hgxdlgkm/ZoK69KkuFsiapgDelhBbdXowCf5v8Yq%2BGEy4o&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vUIHsmARD/JHz0JN/U8O5OEmV3ug79Fh37jOlA09VHKkoQ3jTSCZ661JPZaS6tRn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ov6HOVWKzmv1zrZ/dMi5CI0VTFRUg5JmbD2462bRKYg8k5HTGSO1nTJ7ydwkPv8e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=52r1fiFeiYQE5bb9Mm/unld0i9EeagNtNIGllfucIrH2cf7JIv7HrDvCsZVDJlYr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6wUxkGTOqQ6SBoABd//qnJHRASlD16Z4g05Pr1ne5Ii2cYJdWADbaIG1iyfuvLRG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qktHc9RPrzPtFttVQ%2BGOhMMSumZZbwatVdj8urKyIQjnW7QPJp3fgnS8aLMGnImX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fGV7pWd3a/W9h2QULVaf1KflefqKZWVcj2vFGdduZXykDktL1au5sgDuGEsZ0xJF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a9O3sdprwVE8VRZ18JOo/%2B4n9Kb1ycdirXXq3BHvFqW/bDWDRSWEyqxvdK4zTIN%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RDch6FWRarLbhgQf%2BLpbqj0vO7knSffM5PJdKejlvM9M4V7SKVPiJWCc/K6tO9xu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mSu8bO%2BauhppvfMXR837LQK1wtThomT3FuVfuBopIroOzuGB6WkxZfi0GGTX8yjx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cfknBEbAeoQPLNy/3yHTrDK6aueeiB4onNUVIumA0FUaJUk7ZXJJNvXHOzg9LH/7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oo1xuXMI20GEcxNX8DNhlf3rxSGbz7ApfvmnPsnlTZ593lc/8i5GkLhzL4fHrIm0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jm9NPmyPeEP1fyhjkDeKIEe9PdLASMw8f6mDe9Mn492o7sQf%2BMNH/l1Xfl3EQeAE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l3qpdVdzhd5lwaetH6SFxDfFDw%2B0gMsxn3iJ3guwgaPmJeMcIKTnlAdb4d90ziN1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dOVqZ2BvKKy1Xczn1vNbfEknUlVQvt64ksOY5ZmaPOl6PzWHaPP86RJC8731MCry&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lGMijDGeQNHzu5r%2BFu2hPj9wl3JwJgnT5GUm2EGZ9%2BYAZt/O53Ed/ORPdWtGu5pa&

07/ 19/ 2019 14: 06 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD P 6
525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT gl yt dbud
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/ REQ BUDGET USED
2305106 51050 SAL/ CHS/ BU 239, 079 0 239, 079 239, 079. 08 .00 -.08 100.0%
2305124 51050 SAL/CHS/ ENGLI SH 1, 256, 959 9, 589 1, 266, 548 1, 294, 254. 68 .00 -27,706.68 102.2%
2305128 51050 SAL/ CHS/ F. LANG 712,547 -685 711, 862 701, 328. 49 .00 10,533.43 98.5%
2305134 51050 SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED. 239, 079 0 239, 079 239, 079. 10 .00 -.10 100.0%
2305136 51050 SAL/ CHS/ FAM SCI . 81, 902 0 81, 902 81, 902. 08 .00 -.08 100.0%
2305139 51050 SAL/CHS/ TECH. ED. 198, 607 - 56, 967 141, 640 141, 640. 17 .00 .00 100.0%
2305156 51050 SAL/ CHS/ MATH 1,413, 309 23,591 1,436,900 1,436, 900.89 .00 -.89 100.0%
2305158 51050 SAL/CHS/ MUSI C 332,138 0 332, 138 331, 240. 74 .00 897.26 99.7%
2305174 51050 SAL/ CHS/ PHYS. ED 297, 945 792 298, 737 298, 547.13 .00 189.87  99. 9%
2305178 51050 SAL/ CHS/ SCI ENCE 1, 298, 966 -37, 315 1, 261, 651 1,262, 124. 68 .00 -473.60 100. 0%
2305184 51050 SAL/ CHS/ SCC. ST 1, 220, 002 2,378 1,222,380 1,190, 448.73 .00 31,931.27 97.4%
2305202 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ ART 161, 707 0 161, 707 161, 707. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
2305224 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ ENGLI S 385, 140 -5,991 379, 149 370, 933. 38 .00 8,215.67 97.8%
2305228 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ F. LANG 215,934 0 215,934 215, 933. 90 .00 .10 100.0%
2305234 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ HLTH. 163, 804 0 163, 804 163, 804. 16 .00 -.16 100.0%
2305239 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ TECH. 136, 526 0 136, 526 136, 526. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
2305256 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ MATH 382, 261 0 382, 261 382, 261. 10 .00 -.10 100. 0%
2305258 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ MUSI C 298, 689 4,530 303, 219 352, 051. 25 .00 -48,832.25 116.1%
2305274 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ PHYS. 232, 950 0 232, 950 235, 080. 96 .00 -2,130.96 100.9%
2305278 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ SCI ENC 361, 709 0 361, 709 361, 709. 16 .00 -.16 100.0%
2305284 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ SOC. ST 382, 233 -5,978 376, 255 355, 331. 08 .00 20,923.92 94. 4%
2305296 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ GRADE 662, 973 0 662, 973 662, 749. 11 .00 223.89 100.0%
2305297 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ GRADE 697, 306 -11, 006 686, 300 669, 376. 23 .00 16,923.31  97.5%
2305302 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ ART 107,070 0 107, 070 112,187.93 .00 -5,117.93 104. 8%
2305324 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ ENGLI SH 325, 369 -16, 173 309, 196 301, 716. 22 .00 7,480.03 97.6%
2305328 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ F. LANG 193, 551 0 193, 551 169, 170. 30 .00 24,380.70 87. 4%
2305334 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ HLTH. ED. 149, 951 0 149, 951 149, 951. 10 .00 -.10 100.0%
2305339 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ TECH. E 136, 039 0 136, 039 136, 039. 02 .00 -.02 100.0%
2305356 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ MATH 329, 769 0 329, 769 329, 769. 18 .00 -.18 100.0%
2305358 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ MUSI C 190, 702 - 28, 667 162, 035 140, 654. 54 .00 21, 380. 29 86. 8%
2305374 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ PHYS. ED 174, 463 0 174, 463 157,177.02 .00 17, 285. 98 90. 1%
2305378 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ SCI ENCE 276, 652 6, 627 283, 279 295, 599. 04 .00 -12,320.04 104.3%
2305384 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ SCC. ST. 309, 974 0 309, 974 309, 974. 26 .00 -.26 100. 0%
2305396 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ GRADE 655, 216 0 655, 216 655, 216. 64 .00 -.64 100.0%
2305397 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ GRADE 606, 295 5,131 611, 426 611, 426. 40 .00 -.40 100.0%
2305400 51050 SAL/ BYAM CLASSROOMT 1, 349, 149 794 1,349,943 1,421,957.49 .00 -72,014.49 105.3%
2305402 51050 SAL/ BYAM ART 68, 049 0 68, 049 68, 049. 02 .00 -.02 100.0%
2305458 51050 SAL/BYAM MUSI C 69, 287 0 69, 287 69, 286. 88 .00 .12 100. 0%
12305474 51050 SAL/ BYAM PHYS. ED 81, 276 0 81, 276 81, 276. 31 .00 -.31 100.0%
12305491 51050 SALARIES - PROFESSI 362, 858 - 38, 000 324, 858 313, 893. 32 .00 10,964.68 96.6%
12305500 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ CLASSROO 1, 250, 656 -640 1,250,016 1,213,293.46 .00 36,722.54 97.1%
12305502 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ ART 87, 226 0 87, 226 87, 226. 02 .00 -.02 100.0%
12305558 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ MJSI C 81, 902 0 81, 902 81, 902. 08 .00 -.08 100.0%
12305574 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ PHYS. ED 87, 226 0 87, 226 87, 226. 10 .00 -.10 100.0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MJNLD1v43BIXNbYnWc4tyEwymnygTV92qXUxmG2tHntiX72UYxzMZHjDVoSJ3Qka&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DxJlsk6oOQjPQPPlmEp80w84mCAiBrN1TEIkux6glCbpMKbgAVuT7kPq/DvPPPfX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JRIZACJveyXd2s3SRmGA%2BZxA472J4zHMDSLAPblcJpu5Vg0JCrX/7x568/zi3Ple&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2GOQKRTP8DGi5ncRoUSV8VtvXNxzWBa0/CDbKmuMLCXEAOAKjOpgy4smXKYajeyg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BDahFQZiCH0qHRFbEc7nuaRPDlhRhkd0oz/UYOzlDXeM8VBMvbgnxAxUP0hFzujc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PWBkwTkR5US842G9mHk08yVXGlZBj9Pa0X8z7P3NjdnvJVaGUEdGy7edugaBy7pc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kbCnQUim2j9SMjIiJeMe0dLeKPNDdicUU2oY5yH%2BjUqvuvJhm5qDQJrA5HIDlK%2BV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GJ5k03cFNvJUVgd7nrcE6snOyJA3BZmpM0mIVfj47fEty%2B3yVgA3uCj/M3M07SNj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X9qkmN5exoUP8mhXH%2B7tAF42Ds0aoZctX0ksGfFyCcrfTTb/5oIAMl6nIH1R4VUv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c3%2BnvLx7YSfK%2BLqK0zFhp/heE9Z4620jql8VTDtk1vZApPCJQiBlZ8HHxJXdTrlg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n9McEVTL3JhbNV9xElIgWeQNDNrbXxhr9OUADeMa0IFwzcJssq5uckhzGH3UeEPS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ktwAF49CfevwBp6782caN4cxpYLW%2B%2BkmMtaothmIcaaIw4VlDJ1Hajwz3lwSqM/e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6n158GtpVb3WLX70DuayaaBwdUhRzCBcTpRpurAqmnDhSXJFWnkkXXWaYdUlZjYc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VQuQ6ddjvDeS4gZvNv%2B6DnEX3f0x2D13eIZS8Q9cwkMYg6jYiSJxeNTPos1%2BFUwC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q9Is/eA%2BDKre6hlLSM0mF0DLggNbEHhdKYr7Yr5hvmVMGvDxCRGRoS38AC9FJp/t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b%2B5tf8oZCjsXqriyHs/VJJfdxstMOAdnkdyJUol/TkpMGLDzh4nk22hOYNNzSb7p&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TZ0Da5bn9uM4J6hBQnnQIhnFS231dsHhGvSvf%2BvhBlSPHn9iX9vpl6uH1EzFEgY3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Vjwu%2BWtGaVLRgVa4jrBOsI4zrT5dOvJfxvLzywljgKrHDWrx6bdord2ohWRnVnW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uORC77FyonvfBfyxQWCgBsyIPZM66BuYVwsgm4wJvLbcgJCo7q/VYE9/htyVocdk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MsDGXXuP/kI8MCVDpcLQlsZ5gCpSOS%2BwGli3/pPpvjQd5vqCfKRClwyuI0OPeQLR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8Kph4lyxDcKPrInp1XpHQwoZ1Ahp5BnYcf%2BVEyBCFdj5yf2bWPDl6093OkST17G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tGjovrrin7/l9U22nM0SIhkPIeWLk4HsSpdIaHY8a5GZ5nk7ERexAq0d5KWX5Fdw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Krsr%2BF8tLY0N7/VPXyef4oSxFWQnPK%2B2/NFXy0AsbCdFESEv1VjzepnqO6sfUMFr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hC//I4GnCd1s099YbnfIlwq9y0QCjjn8vEIVQ7an/KdFxIs2d9xN6%2BOkW%2BJJ5e72&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z9Q/kr7oqxqe/ZbEDdYPnP7/pDwPqtjKj6QG9BwJTxreF6jAEZteLOqTRGRqOhLF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NME%2BKfkasRJfkruWIrJ2zZ7Q%2BvVQVeuJmFkYgERGHDNbC6hk9ZKyRVRnIT/gMkWN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bmhr5M0ijfR2Ry6i1kRpURb6HLFTlvAT1MxAyFt38pCCnOMSJyLyTKel6c3usxOO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gYKaj2lWsihOjyE13azd4%2BLNpoGHEo/rwKMCB9LH/5VRw4YY/8aUh4GlV8dSuBki&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=syo%2BscHJaiN8DZDjHuqgNqzslH344oBy4u%2BnomDzdXG5c1mRlKfN6bg7ifkLPRDG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vFVVvwDhy%2BFM26lj3oiehGIgcGF86UuHzlX9sUxfgD47GroAsrLg10MgA65WDYBy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=curvPctAuVVZ1tnMcpbIaav4jDnR0bzF3v1pVTjxKmkLe9CuU9d8ZOU0u3Uwi8Rw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M8VQ1UAnuvJPgNrqHRwamdq%2Bi0DWDp6kpV9/mb7a36fh1W5MiVckGodhW9tiYuqz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0CANOMMfGAJqGA5Tz/Pj9D67JXTozQS/lYhhLgLEhD8zdl2Wj4WGyMtRvC6AGHHo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BqVOIv2Uy%2B1LlsTzjrNR2NkOzoNA6ZdUv%2BT/L2wLrFLh8eBSM0xHQadmWolmhSV5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tf3i5lch62JHYjA46jKxSe0Ttgc2kOciuW82jqkHDikmgViYjMnDS46P4trbV4jb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OKeSwdwWb5tZvGta94zeQ0iI8zR4g9nJTahzwjJmvfx7KEtfXdFdI3faYXS8K4Pv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kHD9aR/Z83QG10jNcZCNPgz61IkRJU27bOUP/vh09xF/QZxK7PzRPrcSGj9m0QXZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mwJCVW/ZGpE1yfgULljLS1inUWhwHb73PlJDwOv1ss/VNeRQfbYVNICwi7yzSSIq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kZmGVDB/FduOgKl/YCZannmtSPqHDszlgQZbfWdyi8FbIMT3wnVkSK7Z%2BoRD8blQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mDKLGbTNbG5ER0Eg9HJTyIP7I%2BMv0XCnJreMQd7x0JG/9Vp319snRjL9CHOdRJcZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yEDlWdIdFjhleIny8vRN1mmcMfVzNrIgN3xKcwXX26Vq/NLzfFRVqZuV4YZjxr3T&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gFI99bxz9VO0zTr1qx7VjN87jMlSsnLNU9MZ1gVQbNbsEKc00c7L%2Bza5K5%2BORkhG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kQ1j9vrf2tyJjtirkXzkLgMqKNjJblknpmrhS1wOCFET2xNkm4Flkr05bPz5S2zH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x9ctXgetZ6pf0PK32nSCC4OMuSnCTkDpp7K0yuk1GeCj2Q2aHCrqp8SCds/fV05D&

07/19/ 2019 14: 06 TOMN OF CHELMSFORD P 7
525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT gl yt dbud
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/ REQ BUDGET USED

12305591 51050 SALARIES - PROFESSI 225, 298 0 225, 298 225, 298. 32 .00 -.32 100. 0%
12305600 51050 SAL/ HARR. / CLASSROOM 1, 372,684 - 35, 006 1, 337,678 1, 337,678. 14 .00 .00 100.0%
12305602 51050 SAL/HARR. / ART 75, 275 0 75, 275 75,274.92 .00 .08 100. 0%
12305658 51050 SAL/HARR. /MJSI C 81, 902 -19, 565 62, 337 58, 953. 08 .00 3,383.52 94.6%
12305674 51050 SAL/HARR /PHYS. ED 81, 902 0 81, 902 81, 902. 08 .00 -.08 100.0%
12305691 51050 SALARIES - PROFESSI 312,744 0 312,744 312,744.12 .00 -.12 100. 0%
12305700 51050 SAL/SO. ROW CLASSRO 1, 231,001 -3,004 1,227,997 1,197,622.17 .00 30,374.69  97.5%
12305702 51050 SAL/SO. ROW ART 81, 902 0 81, 902 81, 902. 08 .00 -.08 100.0%
12305758 51050 SAL/ SO ROW MJSI C 68, 049 0 68, 049 68, 049. 02 .00 -.02 100.0%
12305774 51050 SAL/SO.__ROW PHYS. E 65, 279 0 65, 279 53,475. 11 .00 11, 803. 89 81. 9%
12305791 51050 SALARIES - PROFESSI 261, 115 0 261, 115 261, 115. 14 .00 -.14 100. 0%
TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS 22,698, 327 - 345,882 22,352,445 22,275,729.19 .00 76, 716. 25 99. 7%

2310 SPECI ALI ST TEACHERS
12310000 51050 TUTORI NG 15, 000 0 15, 000 17, 897. 84 .00 -2,897.84 119.3%
12310076 51054 SALARI ES SPECI ALI ST 1, 069, 596 0 1,069,596 1,046,019. 64 .00 23,576.36  97.8%
12310076 51110 BOARD CERTI FI ED BEH 245,706 0 245,706 240, 165. 12 .00 5, 540. 88 97. 7%
12310076 51120 OTHER SALARIES - SU 96, 500 0 96, 500 96, 470. 81 .00 29.19 100.0%
12310123 51050 SAL/CHS/ ELL 56, 967 0 56, 967 56, 967. 04 .00 -.04 100.0%
12310176 51054 SALARI ES SPECI ALI ST 936, 317 - 130, 558 805, 759 803, 746. 14 .00 2,012.86 99.8%
12310177 51050 SAL/ CHS/ READI NG 81, 902 0 81, 902 81, 902. 08 .00 -.08 100.0%
12310223 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ ELL 56, 967 0 56, 967 56, 967. 04 .00 -.04 100.0%
12310276 51054 SALARI ES SPECI ALI ST 802, 992 794 803, 786 762, 051. 37 .00 41,734.63 94.8%
12310277 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ READI N 167, 941 0 167, 941 167, 941. 02 .00 -.02 100.0%
12310323 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ ELL 56, 967 0 56, 967 59, 738. 07 .00 -2,771.07 104. 9%
12310376 51054 SALARI ES SPECI ALI ST 620, 407 0 620, 407 608, 252. 89 .00 12,154.11 98. 0%
12310377 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ READI NG 166, 269 0 166, 269 166, 268. 96 00 .04 100.0%
12310423 51050 SAL/BYAM ELL 70, 957 0 70, 957 70, 957. 12 .00 -.12 100. 0%
12310476 51054 SALARIES SPECI ALI ST 533, 429 0 533, 429 527, 888. 14 .00 5,540.86  99. 0%
2310477 51050 SAL/ BYAM READI NG 163, 804 0 163, 804 163, 804. 18 .00 -.18 100.0%
2310523 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ ELL 76, 361 0 76, 361 76, 360. 96 .00 .04 100. 0%
2310576 51054 SALARI ES SPECI ALI ST 354, 067 0 354, 067 354, 067. 22 .00 -.22 100.0%
2310577 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ READI NG 163, 804 0 163, 804 163, 804. 16 00 -.16 100. 0%
2310623 51050 SAL/HARR./ELL 81, 902 0 81, 902 81, 902. 08 00 -.08 100.0%
2310676 51054 SALARI ES SPECI ALI ST 316, 663 0 316, 663 316, 663. 38 .00 -.38 100.0%
2310677 51050 SAL/ HARR. / READI NG 152, 863 0 152, 863 152, 863. 10 .00 -.10 100.0%
2310723 51050 SAL/ SO.ROWELL 68, 049 0 68, 049 56, 967. 05 .00 11,081.95 83.7%
2310776 51054 SALARI ES SPECI ALI ST 291, 508 130, 558 422,066 407, 346. 06 .00 14,719. 94 96. 5%
2310777 51050 SAL/ SO._ROW READI NG 163, 804 163, 804 163, 804. 16 .0 -.16 100.0%
12310976 51054 SALARI ES- SPECIALIS 410, 230 5, 408 415, 638 530, 638. 16 00 -115,000.16 127. 7%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bfcIFlUUuZk3hH0JHmSxThsDnT2842FuKhLWlZsoxh775F0909FBvgN%2BlyLu8vbx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=14dCKVG3jAQ72DEb05v5Ti8wVWEHC8wYe/NAVVlSsN6AgqHysVvjci8kO0Z5%2BL/X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9rKIwHEwBZRMtcxG1zgGvpCRdhJwSXhkXbTOmaBhF%2BceYZVaIqScCQ4Aq4Lz3dbl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BAL9ddIufQRxOPXo9DhGiyLb480vL77d2wkVbE3tN1Bw0O9xNpvGiyv7osqw9kyA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ilAo02ufsGGX/dsGoppDwh%2Bm3EHwdCy5e4SNBqc0GUO56meECVDwkFyFxUUfODEA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yywP05HSWL%2B7pnwHetQXTLrSJYMh88E9a0VqcuFJmG7D1/TI0oL8wCm6x8VfA4eZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4FH0GJB8bXMwtxiU3X19m2PmQmfpUYc8mzkE8W/4XQ/Le5HZ3%2BJ3w4livls8BnXe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9B3ncHOPRuJ5EEfbLQoNY8umkDV3wpao%2BNvF/FjAn5uNQc6f%2B1cSSjZM%2BQdzEWIT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BjFycYVEt5TnLoJn/4y4AjKQRGL4UT%2BzIPdAbLr0DbPqUqir44OvLDZWSeq28Sw7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D8hsmAXEdhToowATct%2BwAH8%2BIZYbVROs2XbkBkbDTa8YC08An7ku6T7DOqSZq5Tt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7THoR6VObX3eHsGRRqKkyD4Ite3xENeLBDRwYVMOMTqLr/L3JG76xRfNXZ83txwQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g786Kf81zMUeaYq1gK5uTBFILjyrt6e0qMHtkk8%2BSUpYpey%2BSBp0hhkwqNY7IFQe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0nYffwG6/39KHSA9ETVklZOm3Qx84mzyzf1Fa1IAjmMXva8Ou6%2BDeZzn/7G40%2BOh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=irEiCcTmw4/SYk2VnHxKoADMzOLLUS4R97/J%2B/Byp75R95zRmaP8LiWnw9pDKrAk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aX/BlvjmTov347cYQKRiL5XySDb%2B7mNvC/LWvMaLynw6M/YG5UhG5InGFz6dhb7a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uFqEMtbnTKVeC7jwkYApGJu/Fo8w5AYBpor1MxDEYesvaaX2EcT4qiidBjyrtOFt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dcgq8XM5NAZ%2BaxsqknjL/1COxtMD9myyehZf46FDRI3Bh0cPhVPwqinlP8DPrUbD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pttywRVSB0tniX5eUNF39sJKDyNCRtPtcIaaAPADlg1z64MdIu37LuQfQKzDuBzt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BzGqLqiuTjz1W0ORhT/0uitcHiMMHh8luHbUfZeRzj9ueYhwbGlLbfoW3%2BDhu7Kc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1vl8SXd7rQv0oneXehz6F6PMuieUYs/T/lluGyCQnyZcSADYH4iyWLzsBmWwrtnw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=95ECPTXuWrNy8IrK/FpDRYrKtKQQxaVy4GFf4hZa3D54L5Sc0Wys0WXWte8gwiMt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gHessnoPAxGIWlhxNLJS1bh29JetFX8g8KSctRnKfEnpGFMyG/ypXzMmzo/WQneb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w33s1qMaLxT7fWMcYdo1gU1AgfJuGuXx4Th/1SpOvqsnfl2TQC40Hw6ygbeCQngf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5YlPAxTbbEBdOl7ne/BWXq0SR%2BQbj6WdCfxaqGq6rqAcpZxviiF4LETK83CSd25z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OTvytjcKwvxVMgkqFFdDdRxeuHH8Fr9mrC/C3KS9v730r1odr1r31GxHNvsKFe2m&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UrBLrd5poBcwzOeVwfD15PCp7IjHpxw412NCLUG5/95czQFTgNdfJ9jHuxXptFgT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dhkyg%2BwIyouS1Kp6RRe9tw3ohrzKlcQU2FVYXtXBEDVmaxnqC%2B%2Bnex7F5dA8yhzg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LAgmNW7lgITzpjF/fpsK8%2BOS9SyRutkQOItarsBeJuxGgy5UsmuC0IKpUPh594uK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5yVcKMsbXSKFBTudKxUfUrfdHjrpuT8aZY4SuKnsTo1/afMg7CL5wEZY1SbAiwNh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6nBcDxvZ0/i5CZ6GlOnShwHKUqc80n0k6463mPN3W/CHcXC45oXGpPbKiLrbLrJW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q2C1E8tvGfBJCGg1wRCgv4FRB%2B%2BjreqL6HR8%2BdXINL/vslbDzp9WzEdyY9yUZri2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MqtpfQtYZplDeNtkRuVYGgWHRyywoza5gWvqP0oTz8cFkqcNloxW5Qo4cAV7aGFH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L5q8Cg%2Bu3nTL9lOCnjV1v2iovJBCtklPByAnanPtG4cjTyrxNbGlshPbgdDcc2e9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yh4FJ4yU4XmsOClEyjMXFuQzX2c5HJHEOT4cbZ30AOGhdUWmc1Fvi7W7Qb6lNwe2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=twRjXv4Le7os0ZO46fsdM/7B4/Ks3RU40eLhu/yPMjXfqoK6r67MiSivSTWckRrg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CXbQthJhfPU7k%2BpfINxww1xih8DcyFaBlN2cEV6QwOLm0TpEoLY9bWPtiJYxxnn6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BCYv7tfXwyxZBc98gqSQpxofkK/Da0o%2BwxdVv8dqV8Wk/CI6GYQq%2BOQD68oBj37u&

07/ 19/ 2019 14: 06

TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED
TOTAL SPECI ALI ST TEACHERS 7,220,972 6, 202 7,227,174  7,231,453.79 .00 -4,279.79 100. 1%
2320 MEDI CAL/ THERAPEUTI C SERVI CES
12320076 51053 SAL MEDI CAL/ THERAPE 215, 829 0 215, 829 215, 828. 86 .00 .14 100. 0%
12320076 51054 SALARIES- PHYSI CAL 101, 983 0 101, 983 94, 052. 55 .00 7, 930. 45 92. 2%
12320076 51110 SALARIES- COTA 50, 334 0 50, 334 50, 333. 92 .00 .08 100. 0%
TOTAL MEDI CAL/ THERAPEUTI C SERVI CES 368, 146 0 368, 146 360, 215. 33 .00 7,930. 67 97. 8%
2325 SUBSTI TUTES
12325000 51004 DTD SUBSTI TUTE PARA 125, 000 - 25,000 100, 000 102, 696. 83 .00 -2,696.83 102. 7%
12325000 51005 DID SUBSTI TUTE TEAC 300, 000 - 30, 000 270, 000 254, 866. 58 .00 15,133. 42 94. 4%
12325000 51006 LTS SUBSTI TUTE TEAC 125, 000 0 125, 000 123,112.50 .00 1,887.50 98. 5%
TOTAL SUBSTI TUTES 550, 000 -55, 000 495, 000 480, 675. 91 .00 14, 324. 09 97. 1%
2330 PARAPROFESSI ONALS/ | NST ASST
12330076 51060 SPED - PSP' S - SYST 11, 600 0 11, 600 14,100. 00 .00 -2,500.00 121.6%
12330100 51060 SAL/ CHS/ PSP 13, 635 0 13, 635 13,552. 81 .00 82.19 99. 4%
12330176 51060 SPED PSP SALARY - C 642, 532 - 83,992 558, 540 490, 348. 64 .00 68, 191. 36 87. 8%
12330200 51060 SAL/ McCARTHY/ PSP 82, 46 0 82, 467 75, 907. 58 .00 6, 559. 42 92. 0%
12330276 51060 SPED PSP _SALARY - M 484, 420 0 484, 420 487, 566. 35 .00 -3,146.35 100.6%
12330300 51060 SAL/ PARKER/ PSP 66, 432 0 66, 432 66, 426. 63 .00 5.37 100. 0%
12330376 51060 SPED PSP SALARY - P 418, 640 0 418, 640 446, 527. 11 .00 -27,887.11 106. 7%
12330400 51060 SAL/ BYAM PSP 64, 634 0 64, 634 64, 485. 45 .00 148. 55 99. 8%
12330476 51060 SPED PSP SALARY - B 583, 344 0 583, 344 568, 544. 07 .00 14, 799. 93 97. 5%
12330500 51060 SAL/ CENTER/ PSP 65, 124 0 65, 124 65, 574. 36 .00 -450.36 100. 7%
12330576 51060 SPED - PSP SALARY - 340, 577 0 340, 577 361, 128. 52 .00 -20,551.52 106. 0%
12330600 51060 SAL/HARR. /PSP 64, 635 0 64, 635 64, 048. 11 .00 586. 89 99. 1%
12330676 51060 SPED PSP SALARY - H 300, 597 0 300, 597 337,117.21 .00 -36,520.21 112.1%
12330700 51060 SAL/ SO ROWN PSP 64, 144 0 64, 144 60, 390. 35 .00 3, 753. 65 94. 1%
12330776 51060 SPED - PSP SALARY - 259, 288 83, 992 343, 280 313, 677. 05 .00 29, 602. 95 91. 4%
12330976 51060 PSP/ CH PS 362, 422 0 362, 422 357, 436. 51 .00 4,985. 49 98. 6%
TOTAL PARAPROFESSI ONALS/ | NST ASST 3, 824, 491 0 3,824,491 3,786, 830. 75 .00 37, 660. 25 99. 0%


https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H%2B2cEsx90Ve1szvtnNylblEk/1Q2BPz3GgX9RJzgK2qbYJZADVPNJq3a/mKgiYth&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=koZkSsLDz9Og3lXujAkqrxgZTh1FV6FVvY4GrlKj2ui8n6IxQ1%2BBUaCFx4g10exK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I0tQPAHvrw0PjihJghd2JUAmiJsaX4WnEu/aw8uYizln6Q1aRwm3ToO%2BMHBlVc13&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4dt76zxX0sim6FD6536OV1LpOBy2zw1vEPcgjiG%2BrBSWkafPI7XmYs01vabA29b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kaa%2BeLkt1S8SJ4e5qy3YOnsoxUsAkd3MPHvW2ybvYF8F8M%2B3okoIaKQ0AU0MoNXS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2r/LuvZpL45Qm8nZ%2B1BM%2BH7BMt/LB6uSAxR2vosXTq/gRuEXvO3BsJBH0sL9rbzx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AMAKRSicL4Y%2B6//vRWaJx%2BcfBbCnbNdCK5yTOTvV2SYUINRH8BCi6nLKivx2NZ6p&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BEEtS/%2Bk0RP7DA8XpnCh5lhoePtMWjBuqNucM%2BcWshiVs/oocsHRu0GQCMHGdFjM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yclv%2BW0WRE4hTuXdkQ8toQXLAaioA/vUG5HAoVvlhvnaZXcL2nHz5vy7Q1rJ/6YY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Pr73FIIwUbn9OVGJ3AxckdrFyn1qwvlE7UAAlfk/pF1JEK8WzqG/C6EgS9Ju1Su&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rcl9D6XF08w6CKYb%2BjhDgcZ%2BqBeo3cCtnRFJ%2BVbRENCRiPFKRe2Vba52rb5biOrV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3hYHF0O2mmCWpWQecSocnAevoWek1WAkhw%2BPVLVOKswP4JlrBsg/YOU/pGC1Srh5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t6FWxCMVsyDFiTn470kp70SXlbDtYLSTik0cWe38G6uv4Z1bbvw2hogfpbY5owRv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sJZV8Nddeo5MZoEnhxUbd1tGwA6cVu7t8Jwhy/WkM0CUfXwWim77xxOeGZE12AfT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XtkDu0wGiYbC5/APk%2BcRhPVWMr2FmfP92SEI2i6N9cVztoJCpjA4GgJE9ftmpUm0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/j9S3dGQ1XMnePigFMIRBz5AmjxN%2BF0u9xWpMiiCGICjsuidhZgS844UuDfVuTmH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RXfPvqhUdUa%2Bjp443Ow5Q5ljzaNLTZDgukQSbzUTboa/foC0HshSc2rGaK1sWgL6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=av7LdsG/1Uil0y0O2U9aDVLjZhL26BCaqzvH4m93c2NDJ4CqH94oCS5CiJAy9tDf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nSKgTfIWd1j9eFW9wsy1IuutMmgbsV9I0TIySiVBzwvsZ8taZ6RD32uqEWsvJKhm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WWna8/VnNlbNKEqw%2BuXah/MivrnIxaw2Usyjj4pmfhvuBqWk4BR26DCUxQzMkGON&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z4ggNH7lfjZM5iA11uhKih/XzuuZGKcczHwyuvg1Xr0YUqwFoYBUBDP5WGgd4%2B%2BN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4dYY4qTrZ/Z/4OddtXT2XvnGmMZR8DVEF/xUeDRrIFSQRa86hlPAYt1KT0LithaF&

07/19/ 2019 14: 06 TOMN CF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

2340 LI BRARI ANS MEDI A CENTER DI RECT
12340100 51050 SAL/ CHS/ LI BRARY 86, 432 0 86, 432 86, 432. 06 .00 -.06 100.0%
12340100 51060 SAL/ CHS/ PSP/ LI BRARY 48, 376 0 48, 376 48, 409. 16 .00 -33.16 100. 1%
12340200 51050 SAL/NMcCARTHY/ LI BRAR 59, 871 0 59, 871 59, 870. 98 .00 .02 100.0%
12340300 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ LI BRARY 81, 902 0 81, 902 81, 902. 08 .00 -.08 100.0%
12340400 51051 TECHNOL.OGY ASSI STAN 47,897 0 47,897 47,897. 01 .00 -.01 100.0%
12340400 51060 SAL/BYAM PSP/ LI BRAR 47, 897 0 47, 897 47, 896. 94 .00 .06 100.0%
12340500 51051 TECHNOLOGY ASSI STAN 47, 897 0 47, 897 47, 896. 94 .00 .06 100.0%
12340500 51060 SAL/ CENTER/ PSP/ LI BR 47, 897 0 47, 897 47,547.01 .00 349. 99 99. 3%
12340600 51051 TECHNOLOGY ASS| STAN 47,897 0 47,897 47, 896. 94 .00 .06 100. 0%
12340600 51060 SAL/HARR. / PSP/ LI BRA 47, 897 0 47, 897 47, 896. 94 .00 .06 100.0%
12340700 51050 SAL/ SO ROW LI BRARY 45, 487 0 45, 487 45, 487. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12340700 51051 TECHNOLOGY ASSI STAN 47, 897 0 47, 897 47, 897.01 .00 -.01 100.0%

TOTAL LI BRARI ANS MEDI A CENTER DI RECT 657, 347 0 657, 347 657, 030. 07 .00 316.93 100. 0%
2357 PROFESSI ONAL DEVELOPMENT STI PE
12357000 51310 ENTOR_STI PENDS 28, 000 0 28, 000 20, 007. 50 .00 7,992.50 71. 5%
12357000 57130 TEACHERS CONFERENCE 10, 000 0 10, 000 9, 748. 55 .00 251. 45 97. 5%
12357000 57140 TEACHERS COURSE RE 75, 000 0 75, 000 44,615. 75 13, 750. 00 16, 634. 25 77. 8%
12357000 57800 SEC/ PARA COURSE RE 5, 000 0 5, 000 1, 200. 00 750. 00 3, 050. 00 39. 0%
12357100 57130 CHS - TEACHER CONFE 13,175 0 13,175 12, 210. 42 .00 964. 58 92. 7%
12357200 57130 MCCARTHY TEACHER CO 4,500 0 4, 500 2,334.00 .00 2,166. 00 51. 9%
12357300 57130 PARKER TEACHER CONF 3, 000 0 3, 000 2,098.73 .00 901. 27 70. 0%
12357400 57130 BYAM TEACHER CONFER 4,000 0 4, 000 1,231.99 .00 2,768.01 30. 8%
12357500 57130 CENTER TEACHER CONF 4, 000 0 4, 000 350. 00 .00 3, 650. 00 8.8%
12357600 57130 HARRI NGTON TEACHER 4,000 0 4, 000 359. 00 .00 3. 641.00 9. 0%
12357700 57130 SOUTH ROW TEACHER C 4, 000 0 4, 000 1, 448. 00 .00 2,552.00 36. 2%

TOTAL PROFESSI ONAL DEVELOPMENT STI PE 154, 675 0 154, 675 95, 603. 94 14, 500. 00 44,571. 06 71. 2%
2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDI A MATERI ALS
12410000 53990 REBI NDI NG 4, 000 0 4, 000 1,039. 50 .00 2,960. 50 26. 0%
12410000 54000 TEXTBOOK ADOPTI ONS 158, 500 -18, 192 140, 308 158, 533. 81 2,242.39 -20,468.41 114.6%
12410023 54000 TEXTS/ ELL/ GENERAL 2,500 0 2,50 , 457. 83 .00 42.17 98. 3%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mVFyB3vaTpt1mXBFWev0ZzIeKWjt9feg16jDKtS2kQ9vXl2YQPwAA3ODYRQ0KlHt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u06b1fnzROOIHZeHwgC5bHEEvO%2BxJAiFVRBdgDODbkWmSmrsnXZOIuvv4syWfP9m&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A23XBpClEPamYi4iUPKanPhUA5Qtasy24V8jd3bRpfZ2ccXER8m5wkQnnyKOdXYO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=guLan4iwfc7Ga6M5fDPsg3dOlDdhmPhkEWLRakZkoHYQMYAziAOJvFgiXGknD9FF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1jZBuSGaHw1AJeYSk1oiFmtujiRYhNss4mcYu%2BOWa5Il%2BcRTAE%2BkxiS2Q8SUG8UT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GqbFkdI5E5Ka9r3wM7AXsv8KL0IK0u2QR2sbZc6eB5PcknWVFw/p0LSkyBQNcnoq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0rGxfje2dQCDZ0rorhq0OIqcYXh%2BQ4tDsqZkMF0KahuPZB/KivPItH7SJ9P7yTZs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T8i7/5mJGPooaWzDdT92ttM6Y04gNtcCkIDSymf0K9f%2Bg9o8S26Doz7bbUIRBRcL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SWpI6BgYCZkSMc4PDNd/IyNE4KEcluV67bpCR6WytQ5BDcdz5q2%2B/t9%2BB2AU6OWJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6PGaXqM35uYGBkbr5U25emwcYJm/kKPw0E9Iere3q3evizqXK1ravM9f4Z/jktYM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qhpfoy5AiEFovsR1AuzbGR9ccN0vWT2Yng4nh04P3uXuIJxfzgMt556fJFCIyzVU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VyeEDQUxJDTfw1ZKfxYjjr/rRLgTSSPacpcQUCAs6QqOD6LjOUJpxiRFxPP/tVrK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EmeHYPfgXlyKEaylfcZdymLms0qjTbs5lje9ou2xV8dPrjBLwq%2Bnp04bHKGFOR2g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oYxVqRw4erXNGLTwJDkxI9hbX%2Bf1t/WZ87fVVZ4G4DzJTop5mTozr6T%2BV0z2Mi52&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E1h/J%2Br4emhrWQVV1AvPLA78A%2BmXpa1vjbGG4A1FSw33YSVcvLi9bevjuWb9EQt/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r1mUK8OaDloBhdn8iA3m0nvX6ok/29bvHQfzVtzFFtOjdZskU5EtzvzMMX8P9zsM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UnbXWM50GiuMBEbFihAJ6cNqDy2t0oUCXRJjw8VXr5aRoM/9HTfEYjLCiQ7e2zuQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BOkmNP1z7BTeiUrJLGZUtX7M0/J5iqYuh0r9d16MXCka%2BBJ6cqAm6Skuu0cMd6Cn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SQg9Ev8iYQZjfp3K0qP/pG0HtlwbaecwiD/GGkW6j%2Byc/XZR4aoUFGyizxRTomxI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Htcm2UdtF66aZtnOCnle2gW9KztRs%2BqmZLGFhaRwahAqEcUC%2BNFmgAWF/2xdokaC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHpK6/9oGCPeaz2LPpypFz5cPawZ1Ix6na9CIMSKCEyak0TETrwHsDUkV1biC7uZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AQZb%2Byx3w/%2Bv7M8qYY7S0ilvxuWOLpfRWhv1HRc5PH4mFAYD80zz4C8mKIGKCLFw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uU4GwWdo/ansmV0ZnVFCCuizdXit8CrCEtFJaLVqwXz%2B1QtSmRIB/CgXNYRSggv1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nw9IMBb%2BGGZqHQPWMcf1Zmxo/K7RI1vd1rsaen/F5kAwfBNDogMCE2O5JELMkmhg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cQ5FzB4fQ6az75slyxGaAZ13P8LsTYes6I%2B6vtT%2B9%2BcOmi/2Q4eDq/jG8lTl%2BsZ/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NsQosPycsOYeoGM5pioSwHZlYGoHsXsI%2BGL6NmHBo2pDELp2zE6JXD2HqbtH0Xr2&

07/ 19/ 2019 14: 06
525j j ohn

TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR TO DATE BUDCET REPORT

FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

12410076 54000 SUPPLI ES/ CURRI CULUM 35, 000 0 35, 000 24,249.91 .00 10, 750. 09 69. 3%
2410100 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/ GENERAL 11, 000 -2,066 8,934 .00 .00 8,934.00 . 0%
2410106 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/ BUS 4, 000 0 4, 000 4, 000. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
2410124 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/ ENG.I SH 12, 000 0 12,000 11, 979. 32 .00 20. 68 99. 8%
2410128 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/F. LANG 8, 000 0 8, 000 1,041. 77 .00 6, 958. 23 13. 0%
2410156 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/ MATH 3, 000 -1, 462 1,538 1,537.56 .00 .00 100.0%
2410177 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/ READI NG 2,000 2,000 3, 765. 69 .00 -1,765.69 188.3%
2410178 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/ SCI E 30, 000 - 16, 868 13,132 13,132. 26 .00 .00 100.0%
2410184 54000 TEXTS/ CHS/ SOC. ST. 6, 000 0 6, 000 5,822.73 .00 177. 27 97. 0%
2410224 54000 TEXTS/ McCARTHY/ ENGL 4,000 0 4, 000 3,942.76 .00 57. 24 98. 6%
2410228 54000 TEXTS/ McCARTHY/F. L 1,900 0 1,900 131. 38 .00 1,768. 62 6. 9%
2410256 54000 TEXTS/ McCARTHY/ MATH 7,000 0 7,000 6,977.12 .00 22.88 99. 7%
2410277 54000 TEXTS/ McCARTHY/ READ 2,000 0 2,000 4,143.73 76.74 -2,220.47 211. 0%
2410278 54000 TEXTS/ McCARTHY/ SCI E 7,500 1,888 9, 388 9, 388. 23 .00 .00 100.0%
2410284 54000 TEXTS/ McCARTHY/ SCC. 6, 000 0 6, 000 5, 909. 87 .00 90. 13 98. 5%
2410324 54000 TEXTS/ PARKER/ ENGLI S 4, 000 0 4, 000 3,890.12 .00 109. 88 97. 3%
2410328 54000 TEXTS/ PARKER/ F. LAN 1, 900 0 1, 900 247. 88 .00 1,652.12 13. 0%
2410356 54000 TEXTS/ PARKER/ NATH 7,000 0 7,000 6,977.12 .00 22.88 99. 7%
2410377 54000 TEXTS/ PARKER/ READI N 2,000 0 2,000 3,113. 37 .00 -1,113.37 155. 7%
2410378 54000 TEXTS/ PARKER/ SCI ENC 7,500 8,221 15,721 15,721.31 .00 .00 100.0%
2410384 54000 TEXTS/ PARKER/ SOC. S 4,000 4, 000 3, 909. 87 .00 90. 13 97. 7%
2410451 54000 TEXTS/ BYAM LANG. AR 3, 740 2,713 6, 453 6, 338. 30 115.00 .00 100.0%
2410456 54000 TEXTS/ BYA TH 18, 000 1,93 19, 930 19,929.91 .00 .00 100.0%
2410478 54000 TEXTS/ BYAM SCI ENCE 23, 000 4,420 27,420 27,420. 16 .00 .00 100.0%
2410484 54000 TEXTS/ BYAM SCC. ST. 2,000 2,000 6, 227. 44 206. 01 -4,433.45 321. 7%
2410551 54000 TEXTS/ CENTER/ LANG 3, 260 2,429 5, 689 5,574. 14 115.00 .00 100.0%
2410556 54000 TEXTS/ CENTER/ MATH 15, 000 5, 307 20, 307 20, 306. 57 .00 .00 100.0%
2410578 54000 TEXTS/ CENTER/ SCI ENC 23, 000 7,339 30, 339 30, 339. 02 .00 .00 100.0%
2410584 54000 TEXTS/ CENTER/ SOC. S 2,000 2,000 1, 950. 23 .00 49. 77 97. 5%
2410651 54000 TEXTS/HARR /LANG A 3, 740 3,293 7,033 6, 918. 09 115.00 .00 100.0%
2410656 54000 TEXTS/ HARR. / NATH 17,000 383 17,383 17, 382.52 .00 .00 100.0%
2410678 54000 TEXTS/ HARR. / SCI ENCE 23, 000 11,792 34,792 34,792. 11 .00 .00 100.0%
2410684 54000 TEXTS/HARR./SOC. ST 2,000 0 2,000 1, 968. 01 .00 31. 99 98. 4%
2410751 54000 TEXTS/ SO ROW LANG 3, 260 0 3, 260 3, 259. 42 .00 .58 100. 0%
2410756 54000 TEXTS/ SO ROW NATH 15, 000 161 15,161 15, 161. 08 .00 .00 100.0%
12410778 54000 TEXTS/ SO ROW SCI EN 23, 000 -13, 354 9, 646 9, 645. 95 .00 .00 100.0%
12410784 54000 TEXTS/ SO ROW SCC. 2,000 0 2,000 1, 962. 10 .00 37.90 98. 1%
TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDI A MATERI ALS 509, 800 -2, 066 507, 734 501, 088. 19 2,870. 14 3, 775. 67 99. 3%

2415 OTHER | NSTRUCTI ONAL NMATERI ALS
12415000 53990 CURRI CULUM DEVEL OPM 50, 000 2,066 52, 066 52,945. 00 .00 -879.00 101.7%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dcvlZJndw3MYS12ktCYFJfAiITM3H67FwkOBWqnOG0sHTOAyi5YVtmskuiaW7qIl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FP5o5Rhqgceqfk5YWLfx5ZK7VojffKpM/4iI6We1TjTwQ7D64EKIzQmkTLZOfy3k&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xo4A9%2B8MOAGxuFwdCYd1uacHD4DQuaRmaK2%2BBhEnUigi3cMgBGC7Jscji%2BXqKcYa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jh8j/eYkbtj4D/%2BkoVkvAuHJSbDeJwbjCtQu4/Zpn3vWFF53FoTWBGzXHnFCxon&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RVLYLS01/rXDAfDNbWeiZ9X0zjKSu%2BHNUQIXfXId4isjLXmkQFXPvIBbqxr1wQKJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4AO5Atb5DoKUmYP%2BDziHzifAVYUDhWhm/BoOhubCVkgVhfnVs/ckRZ8pRWSUlkCh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JlEB1CK8AvoQDD%2BUgy/bf3jG3P59E6%2B%2Bv%2B85q0QyxfDUWimTLsOi7HmUtvjpj4bK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TNtOY3%2BVa5CYBCZ0jHrfaEqoEs5rqBHKRr26h%2BR%2BzYji4Qzt77oxyHG4/ke1DvTn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cl3Z1ZLeks3Grf1DKqv9Lw5Y8%2BIOuNiwx/VtbDn/9n%2BzXq1SZeuT/LYXJvZu2U7E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9fIrXTgYuokpchw9W6m3aw9tNoop0/daPnhX2oSW1%2Bl61XVQ6A3dlcj5oLYyE0cr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DSo5vF3fyRStNgDBNGjmA9VtsPgCwNOVpsvuAGFVsAkJqnEChvrkJdMf7mf1/gtx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FFZbIeuBzmtagRkJ3QHWgaRGQ%2B9rIvP8%2BEp7mikHLdXqtsVgTp2nYVcDCo/LgqJ/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EYniwBMltMg7ni2W5AA6eMV3KN8c9AWFPPZaXp9WXumb36zoHDy4ZILoI4qvQqJg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EViXbTwriLbm1uYOJ6zR8jNCF5SfqnAfRraOz8tEhUBhpNUFOJXLVEt2NJvrvtyp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oxSjfvSeh3jpuyul6t7Vu5xnU4WIeO912nafh9C2zlfVPHPJaAXFDi/FN2kLqqZM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DWmdWHV7TkYR6aHL0Dh8vP0eCqSNS0xJo3oljsXn2lUe19leoGPvmsUKdplfBxGm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T%2Bqx6%2B8phAj80HOVXobySgVPDVBqLoDk1rVwHjBsAUWRU6N9kFYy6igvvNAmxm5d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=svi4KNjvzfFZnxVqXX2dn1%2BjCemVTHf5l1dY0JCj%2BK2DB1mjnMpeqkWzy2LJE6MB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DLbE82%2BDfoL6tnRfcIaoaD7KyBGQF%2B0J4GxXn%2BI%2Bxx%2BFydYlQ8XwOddH0/SY5lUb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HhQcidvSL0shkz3fTSfWbpp%2Brf4PmrVPQAeii%2BZcWi9WSdB3Vk8gbGDBTuPIVs/K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e0qz/Lt5CxfZwCpb2JLiycPnhT0DlxlB4nInbsBPaJhRhydzPkicZjQFnFcRzwAA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=afbC8NlsXUq%2BErhF5iOGuURY3cQ20G%2Bl/pz4nMINGEnwmD1fqN2NGD21xDlEe06J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rrhlJhRkJXyT7JdCHBGeqo6%2BxDUoNpV%2Bfbwg%2BSrXTf0Whwo/4leMHJIlRoBwD1c0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F5qg0wrB3FOxva7m2sHVEoGfPokuhoaMBK6GFsx8O3DIbbyOzpzjcTgGFwgb%2BmhH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HfW7w7hZsPLKyYPjjjZ%2BKJUUX/6HmZx8MQm38jdNelJFbbKBLnSitPjQGJqjQf2c&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fM5sSV7ZcCt30mMuUuS5n5CXvS4iJolRRBwS6l3mLgcm01ggnMKSkVjfuGC34w7N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4qEWS7DIbAheq/KIZIx%2BuCbBN2X%2B67L8zVIchR/vggGGwGKJpAWBfQxAqsQapJ8m&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JnfXz5irXz8oLPEyjYlaXGiMwgVhtHVH6tLbYPCJ9sV8FFnAq17uOiS44m2SUJfF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gy2O7ssewhIaf0qQPeonzAi3vVfdRcSzNoz2%2Bm5KfIZxVkR8HZDBCKrtOktwwFfH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GYB84MJJ%2BDB/Uv0B1WwOn3%2B1WSWQcb3hSk4gCpFaSuIqUqc4Nxt8uGrnRTMRtjXw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kfJnJHJ1Ooh3WiSwAJ3cd/5zJu60A7xUDIomyzHvWEx9Cf24/%2BngvP1DP/vOS3XE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fthKWOfkNltyQTWIwAuGkpZe82d4P3mxN2PPlPkAAip/hNdm7nD4HVUaURRudL74&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AAz%2BjV3oI0PDsUDA6Z0mRckkMVG61nLroqEiv1Pa4DcmCSkdZL7gcuVzlpkpP1Jv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jzk3TdvFA%2BnR1quLtG5flLFIsn8EiotuOupZ4rpRY83jcZciYztrrR%2B4ZjNtb6Ji&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TuU5hKtCUd1LjRng6yoiF16I6hKEak5i1YA3G%2B/cr7/XIS0TeDyNNBFu4vnQ6YVm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hSSyTXLHzTyVrIl7eRSCCxeQfgs5gF//BrGx/oL5qSP/N4i2cC9Ltw8Dx8A83y4C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0NpY%2BHogC/bs8Ln0rQPFe0ptb1N3jrod/EWbbKsNan24Hhnk6QPeXi55bsfoMHAm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9/kRVAEWpLT41s8w/T4PU1l93W2qbQI6MY1ao9O5ucBY5A2Qz9/SFnw4JL912J8t&

07/19/ 2019 14: 06 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

12415058 54000 SUPPLI ES/ MJSI C 8, 000 8, 000 6, 634. 90 665. 00 700. 10 91. 2%
12415100 53990 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CE 11, 000 -1, 086 9,914 9,913.72 .00 .00 100.0%
12415100 54000 LIBRARY SUPPLIES/H 10, 000 10, 000 9, 975. 36 .00 24.64 99. 8%
12415200 54000 LI BRARY SUP/ MCCARTH 6, 000 - 651 5, 349 5,174.98 10. 57 163. 28 96. 9%

2415300 54000 LI BRARY SUPPLI ES/ PA 6, 000 0 6, 000 5,987. 84 31.51 -19.35 100. 3%

2415400 54000 LI BRARY GENERAL SUP 3,500 0 3,500 3, 500. 00 .00 .00 100.0%

2415500 54000 LI BRARY GEN SUPPLI E 3, 500 0 3,500 3,497. 37 .00 2.63 99. 9%
12415600 54000 LI BRARY GENERAL SUP 3, 500 0 3,500 3,492. 29 .00 7.71 99. 8%
12415700 54000 LI BRARY GENERAL SUP 3, 500 0 3, 500 3,499. 64 .00 .36 100. 0%

TOTAL OTHER | NSTRUCTI ONAL MATERI ALS 105, 000 329 105, 329 104, 621. 10 707. 08 .37 100. 0%

2420 1 NSTRUCTI ONAL EQUI PMENT
12420000 58510 EQUI P/ CENT/ GENERAL 35, 000 0 35, 000 34,902. 07 .00 97. 93 99. 7%
12420002 53990 CONTRACTED SERVI CES 1, 500 0 1, 500 1, 057. 30 .00 442.70 70. 5%
12420074 58510 EQUI PMENT NAI NT/ PE 30, 000 17,133 47,133 47, 133. 43 .00 .00 100.0%
12420100 58510 EQUI P/ CHS/ GENERAL 6, 000 -4, 888 1,112 1,111.79 .00 .00 100.0%
12420139 52460 NMACHI NE MAI NT/ TE 1, 200 0 1, 200 914. 11 .00 285. 89 76. 2%
12420139 58510 E P/ CHS/ TECH. ED. 9, 000 16, 173 25,173 25,172.75 .00 .00 100.0%
12420174 58510 EQUI P/ CHS/ PHYS. ED 4, 000 19, 564 23,564 13, 767. 26 9,782.70 14. 06 99. 9%
12420178 52460 MACHI NE MAI NT/ SCI EN 1, 000 0 1,000 944. 36 .00 55. 64 94. 4%
12420178 58510 E P/ CHS/ SCI ENCE 5, 000 20, 415 25,415 24,848. 07 .00 566. 83 97. 8%
12420200 58510 E P/ Mc CARTHY/ GENE 2,000 -314 1,686 1,685.52 .00 .00 100.0%
12420274 58510 EQUI P/ NeCARTHY/ PHYS 2,500 1 2,501 2,501. 38 .00 .00 100.0%
12420278 52460 MACHI NE MAI NT/ SCI EN 500 0 500 500. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12420278 58510 E P/ Mc CARTHY/ SCI E 5, 000 0 5, 000 4,991. 56 .00 8. 44 99. 8%
12420300 58510 E P/ PARKER/ GENERA 2,000 -1, 426 574 574. 35 .00 .00 100.0%
12420374 58510 EQUI P/ PARKER/ PHYS. E 2,500 0 2,500 2,500. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12420378 52460 MACH MAI NT/ SCI ENCE/ 500 0 500 458. 14 .00 41. 86 91. 6%

2420378 58510 E P/ PARKER/ SCI ENC 5, 000 0 5, 000 4,973. 36 .00 26. 64 99. 5%
12420400 58510 E P/ BYAM GENERAL 5, 000 -3,613 1, 387 1, 386. 85 .00 .00 100.0%
12420474 58510 E P/ BYAM PHYS. ED 1, 000 0 1, 000 995. 38 .00 4.62 99. 5%
12420500 58510 E P/ CENTER/ GENERA 5, 000 -3,613 1,387 1, 386. 85 .00 .00 100.0%
12420574 58510 E P/ CENTER/ PHYS. E 1, 000 0 1, 000 954. 36 .00 45. 64 95. 4%
12420600 58510 E P/ HARR. / GENERAL 6, 000 -4,613 1, 387 1, 386. 85 .00 .00 100.0%
12420674 58510 E P/ HARR. / PHYS. ED 1, 000 0 1,000 999. 98 .00 .02 100.0%
12420700 58510 E P/ SO ROV GENER 4, 000 - 805 3,195 3,195. 42 .00 .00 100.0%
12420774 58510 E P/ SO ROW PHYS. 1, 000 20 1,020 1, 019. 90 .00 .00 100.0%

TOTAL | NSTRUCTI ONAL EQUI PMENT 136, 700 54, 034 190, 734 179, 361. 04 9,782.70 1, 590. 27 99. 2%

2430 GENERAL SUPPLI ES
12430000 54200 COPI ER PAPER 77,000 -1,700 75, 300 66, 823. 81 .00 8,476.19 88. 7%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7TP%2BvVjlSwg/1NwpmA5nsQvuPxypYPFTa0CvZr5tNMBFjS/bWbW71WcpoBEM%2BK4x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VYRfRaFxGGsqfbZIK6AdZMKyEH9QFwxQQ4WJeqoUkTgQa8MYbCO8fEWfPGYOSuIF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T%2BGY%2BgV8xOCa7Gmu9yjndOadgnoPqgPyXerTd794cYKmAhtXvxUkdSWdt%2BqQcz2s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bx4z9YhdhmWjURwMLUvQD5H47j25lEmeLnJylpOIiW1He8qXSX/eKPjMT5%2BwKlrw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3T6r15wYw0vWszX5gvcEHnT8ezti2MtpqA/iVxrQWkwK2Fjr7%2BVmGIXjclc5U6mY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lXRUA7xkbhIT0rvO/uXdq/neJQEQdETYV4d08hrBxPUqfEagBHZ%2B/DbBV6%2BO1jw5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=14ND6lRmo3hTeMbYzmquM1w5vXoQC5fXYXJHAEROTL4Tuzmxkj4K6Ea0Splq1Ksg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9DXECMYRqkhNXh0UT7VIsrcIOMFXgJlabSbUXcdse2fMwP8q1rEXVnVuf1HKflbm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rInjVG/ya9WqHF8HXicLkcKwU1syhVP%2BUHwLgpxM8Up6xOusvuMQ8grbl%2BNDviXz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lNUf%2BwyVHDs4lkk%2BYaGO1lVoY7B7fqItw251vBWlp2A8reYJMuy/o%2BuxYqM3eXND&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W6/igCLEZKmpRE2NycdZxS/OWSxJGSWV2s6xJ5qe9tOwOoB110r5etyHRpLMA/4%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IW29dtwu%2BuDIee1imtjIicXaPcOt0aUh2NHpgtFCw1XY2KA/o/CLJDvD0V1PIL9I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dsFeRE/sMIKai6ToDndndKap62CoW9kIAyGqiEVxr5tQYo05PtxdMec5eKwFgL2e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kmjYi5wsMIqIMbCqB/fwFYsSbVWvYbBLpSghP04X4j63knEIGxJa2yTHkHIv1sTN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3HdfFso84fZK%2BgD6Egl42t4ccOBvoZ6dFuy87m7j8pOnz%2BENToFlUx6CWBeFrcmy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uvS36spwKPiDGs1v0kaks51m1RmhKv788BHVzuE27CjrEZJmuxgngTtuOQTMgDrF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ay5k2ta/cvZYoXIM6qk50LaUNBlHxPloEPE4TNC5qhyL5w6Pq2oq2nU4J9aD1Ttk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BJQ6WqITcEbCPNTHW80mcH8vVR6VseWEZtcJjFIP4KehOl0jy7/9r4NBvc1o45kP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MLe8WKGQaMcJNwuMUhDEXmJOF7phspE0DdybkJRDF4o%2B6673LMxv1wtMC9HLS7Jt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eCS1QlFCkcLBrq9RjI%2BUcJ0h6q4CrfXpQwresY2RJbkLiMt71O1ujAXdwiabI5CH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Veb%2BxwQwfKiKAoRLpfbVPhrCJsDWmqQGPcgMTZ5gIXzYY2k3LuMP1urTEEoUQtb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4M8GnGiLUUEnJk1zrijcDE%2BIt5Co%2B99P4MQ%2BcYfdq5NLjssInUCPgknEISa4VjVR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sgYidUaVWHcrmC5sQGym855ppt7QpKzY%2B0JPr5tbRtgxKtIKBDpjDJHc792RodAg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gnl0%2BEzzaZpl4hq5Doofk8WpY8YJqUtmiPZDhbFcVbALOQT%2B2H/m%2Barc9D9LlQJX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Eaocv5irG8rNsMjOh8zvMJqAzD%2Brr05G/JJ1gWXaXa430iBNyhrmYBShV8tYwV3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UBJCD8smimPm%2BmLXrWOjfx6Zkv5s8wqLnXIxDDyN0qYUYlsFFjiHPC8Rrw5H86vI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=17kdPF1opNjJ%2BLM0S6ZXZsAQztU99UFtdYJeIUvbywFeC1WFP7MpjqEvAJvNwcrq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1npGuToVgHjj3a6eyMcVzMuLXGKjsY1pQ8MvYlzUwwGnGnarZkVyfbidmZXE3uKL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tzl8ROtZRlOm2vpYRPPx4qN2aKHRyBqXCtb6iWnPqJ7/bz016k4ETilII5HLxxrj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wbd/hDnzlwffTc/ewCaBzr08WmaMdLjTOLjDTcUdFN%2BC9witk4kcCqXBOw87M/Px&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Nj3tz6Zaeaz1l0ucfbLKKDL32L0gtsMb8MQnYzVt1myYTp7IgVsl6fkMGu6Ydxi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BtdBjwuhEMEtb1aZQTJp%2BPupelgkVMQLdWOYwbZ58jTSCbKlM/XHjMA0IeCfN3h7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2B4N4jkiH4ONbimKgE6zMeRu1rktDx5PjPP3zFGq/6uSAYXUNEqVfMvigFEHjVKi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7YA6Hez02iLF1Fv/Yx3M8NmEbvs680eCq2gLBieZhmoKUVu46Kjuj8xNP85nt7Es&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=liCexaoBqysEMKOzvlhwRIOU8LiCDwLXKDyeRy8%2BjlZ9ImD8uxaSLvgtvaBno74e&

07/19/ 2019 14: 06 TOMN OF CHELMSFORD P 12
525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT gl yt dbud
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/ REQ BUDGET USED
12430023 54000 SUPP. / SYSTEMA DE/ EL 3, 000 0 3, 000 2,682.42 .00 317.58  89.4%
12430058 57800 OTHER EXPENSE/ MUSI C 14, 000 581 14, 581 12, 810. 29 1, 564. 80 205. 62 98. 6%
12430076 54000 SUPPLIES SPECI AL E 42,500 0 42,500 42,098. 21 .00 401.79  99.1%
12430100 54000 SUPP. / CHS/ GENERAL 40, 725 0 40, 725 39, 671. 66 .00 1,053.34 97.4%
12430102 54000 SUPP. / CHS/ ART 23, 750 0 23,750 23, 652. 25 .00 97.75 99.6%
12430106 54000 SUPP. / CHS/ BUS 4,000 0 4,000 3,999. 33 .00 .67 100.0%
12430124 54000 SUPP. / CHS/ ENGLI SH 2,000 0 2, 000 1,996.54 .00 3.46 99.8%
12430128 54000 SUPP./CHS/F. LANG 5, 000 0 5, 000 1, 825. 38 .00 3,174.62  36.5%
12430134 54000 SUPP./CHS/HLTH. ED 2,200 0 2,200 2,187.34 .00 12.66 99.4%
12430139 54000 SUPP./ CHS/ TECH. ED. 5, 500 1, 700 7,200 7,157.73 .00 42. 27 99. 4%
12430156 54000 SUPP. / CHS/ MATH 3, 350 0 3, 350 3, 268. 00 .00 82.00 97.6%
12430158 54000 SUPP./ CHS/ MUSI C 10, 050 9, 222 19, 272 19, 196. 46 .00 76.00 99.6%
12430177 54000 SUPP. / CHS/ READI NG 1, 600 0 1, 600 1,581.19 .00 18.81 98.8%
12430178 54000 SUPP./ CHS/ SCI E 26, 000 0 26, 000 25,573. 00 145. 87 281.13 98. 9%
12430184 54000 SUPP./ CHS/ SOC. ST. 3, 000 0 3, 000 2,904. 69 .00 95.31 96.8%
12430200 54000 SUPP. / McCARTHY/ GENE 15, 000 0 15, 000 12, 334. 63 .00 2,665.37 82.2%
12430202 54000 SUPP. / McCARTHY/ ART 7, 300 0 7, 300 7,237.01 .00 62.99 99.1%
12430224 54000 SUPP. / Mc CARTHY/ ENGL 1, 600 0 1, 600 1, 599. 87 .00 .13 100. 0%
12430228 54000 SUPP./McCARTHY/F. L 900 0 900 900. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430234 54000 SUPP. / McCARTHY/ HLTH 800 0 800 800. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430239 54000 SUPP. / Mc CARTHY/ TECH 8, 500 0 8, 500 8,497.77 .00 2.23 100. 0%
12430256 54000 SUPP. / Mc CARTHY/ MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,237.82 .00 262. 18 89. 5%
12430258 54000 SUPP. / Mc CARTHY/ MUS 6, 750 1,387 8, 137 8, 137.02 .00 .00 100.0%
12430274 54000 SUPP. / McCARTHY/ PHYS 100 0 100 100. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430277 54000 SUPP. / McCARTHY/ READ 2,500 -50 2,450 2,449.16 .00 .84 100. 0%
12430278 54000 SUPP. / McCARTHY/ SCI E 10, 500 0 10, 500 7,173.99 .00 3,326.01 68. 3%
12430284 54000 SUPP. / Mc CARTHY/ SCC. 4,800 -1 4,799 4,588. 25 .00 210.76  95.6%
12430300 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ GENERA 11, 500 0 11, 500 8, 642. 47 .00 2,857.53 75.2%
12430302 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ ART 6, 500 0 6, 500 6, 494. 36 .00 5.64 99. 9%
12430324 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ ENGLI S 1, 200 0 1, 200 1, 189. 66 .00 10. 34 99. 1%
12430328 54000 SUPP./PARKER/ F. LAN 900 0 900 620.91 .00 279.09 69.0%
12430334 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ HLT 800 0 800 800. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430339 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ TECH 6, 000 0 6, 000 5, 999. 46 .00 .54 100. 0%
12430356 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,311. 37 .00 188. 63 92. 5%
12430358 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ MUSI C 6, 750 -59 6, 691 6, 691. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430374 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ PHYS 100 0 100 100. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430377 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ READI N 2,500 0 2,500 2,491.53 .00 8.47 99.7%
12430378 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ SCI ENC 10, 500 0 10, 500 8, 962. 50 .00 1, 537.50 85. 4%
12430384 54000 SUPP./PARKER/ SCC. S 3, 500 1 3,501 3, 500. 99 .00 .00 100.0%
12430400 54000 GENERAL SUPPLI ES/ BY 24,550 0 24,550 22,268. 90 .00 2,281.10 90.7%
12430402 54000 SUPP. / BYAM ART 3, 300 0 3, 300 3, 236. 62 .00 63.38 98.1%
12430439 54000 SUPP/ BYAM TECH. ED. 1, 500 0 1, 500 1, 495. 00 .00 5.00 99. 7%
12430451 54000 SUPP./BYAM LANG AR 3, 316 0 3, 316 2,973.82 .00 342.18 89.7%
12430456 54000 SUPP. / BYAM MVATH 2,500 0 2,500 2, 446. 82 .00 53.18 97.9%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IOEuYyUDvrASlfYONpQaFvUHojJNo7gehdu4cSUqcI2L0RvZQs%2BjygXGRXsYKAFT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DGXn3QfTr%2BPVunkLUPqEPHrd42zlwzYiIc0Dpz39FobnTKar7KFv1R3M9ajttdYd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XScUeI0%2B/qTbiVvdvVvdqzrsPyh/q5RhhXb67RdQ%2BPqy6QOPoeKIxnGEt8rVvgfB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ud512sX0xlS2tcFShVDjdY%2BAbo/iGyBF/%2B9zd1ZV29LrlhqMs/qf9Q9yMHEdgKie&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aWZnWE4q4dKXABLtuhKn0d4e1PZofBV8m/iAY2biYIsfYh8zlK0yygquX52bv4/Q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zTShhLChCSeilligbc0vSYGoJd77/1/0vrD1OYVX3osoCC4biLroP2dF5ICxRjDS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z3Dx60vOAhE/Ukt74trxkagCsjnqmdNLPrhLddtVJS3FeIJPUABsibyYZfZPG%2Bt0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ycOKWk2Yc0T41aW7jsklwQZxVH8Ur3YQXmoxk0OOePtJIIJAs2hOFJ59iSDrG5zG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/HODuqZmQ9fjPYuKnaAY2iw1kwb%2BDH4bF9BpiZj9bdhzg6Jbw9k8T8orUd5bWJcr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uH%2BfheGyPrluZZt5/ajV90oJSHOl/EC65dgzG3J%2BjhrG7ybGxvYu42qfNcvICC90&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H0w7RM9sfZfkpT0cbrKClE%2BHDgsRTv4PQVhwu5tTun3aEiYRNLDuz6wh9glMDHUo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2vTmeFXIW5kf5TrZWBAQj2OmGNK2YWW/WISKZWfXZHyljVN0FR%2B55epqPntY8DnA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BuDYo3qWL/79xzDwuNcPJyJZOm1Qzn/7NmgT3vIi1IJpkSsDnmgEI3KJ4OgJk7ym&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JAH9yFIaCHlvJDsyyoZbMBJEmfmgo4iHw9BheIOD4VjVQoqRc/eKLvPmRERT/fkv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/XsATnX6E/bP3Nbbfwu1/4cfZt1sPOKNIkDYUiM6TD3/h%2BNd08Ti1p0kp3j5YM8h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ILWSKBJz3GCzTzFF5HpHyPmBDB13Kn/qlhsr0GEB8sCt4Tosano6gpmo9fRQKYmG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YJyrLLT/OtLEHuRl8Ur3%2BvGOxu8v07nQthimYU%2BQUCeypbWNSc651qPWVFJHxiWA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kcyu6TOUP0/WidcY/QGH2He3EHWLV1FuAYc6kI9vOIO6MRxj8tTwHUs6SBuVmksc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6f0F9j2x1s1cDWk7Ui9jM7llfYA7xHl7SscPCWSvozRpSUAR2WAyFHPPs1hJqyvk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RJva%2B9QYB38kPAk/uMHQJ43g2RT9zHp%2B5zNzQtuuKHs5h0ILjR9RRYv3hqkmT%2BTi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XQ0xOrFAhmLkHjPohCRXBMd8cxuD1W56VeKgL1bxW3cCqNBPnoxjHaRFrd/K8rjd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p3Issch89RUROYf3%2B5aHdbK8atZFa/5Y7AznH1UxIdOOnW7pfTGH3nlOExa2kt8l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GDajPem0kXbrgB1ltHJHxgI%2BuuT1QWnG7yCTw/DJPbBH94M6NMLCNxo5uNZs%2Bnru&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2yP4sQsx5SHuE028y9ZB5O03b74gcPlOy2XhJBfcDhI0QgUVvPTWZ3tHQTr3y2xH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4h3TIONV401qIIHG4KpeETB/vVUCQhrI3t1A1mBXtiuGBFcMkXd0jo5Sq7e8iUBt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9t5T4s8TI76BLEm9LNYJkqXELEUo/J46fyqV%2ByXO8fa8RQ772VWAgaslsDtd6PAj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4GdgajSMyPx72guBX72GpO8BZ2Osfy4bXIF2tYERWik0Cu8i3MWvoURfhjESXgK5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=blRy7daO9rYgCIeoFnl52IOTsNbOql7B0qpEiDXoIpRdlGFWfuJDZVzAcnWnhiZk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zFX5cVypDobLl9kyoNqyUb4E4htm2jbJR614717bKD0LB/j79Njdy3/QSig62LBD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bb0SlWyto7y73jYDLV1chfhs7q5hQedmp5XqJ0pOyrPFOrNCgfN59kvCgq7MGW2A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v7lEX5o6d1Ucoe2cZnceNuzT02GWQDMXtO3ATnQLO4aXkAISJSmVn0eKAnqHzE5w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uns7eIFSrK5rUnPLWVfM23zZDn/JE7rbHdWO7VSjy2HVOLXLVWRXRRwCw90tCXug&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wz1fYbc773ZmDQoJGPUMG/2V%2BBG3y49bFuFAr/18Z9G5TGsV5IIYCRJomYksz954&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LpiRIioXG9qiMH1mkRi00Pht4m%2BJk2Y1lHnMxCwPFlrp5ItZzzMl1JNzX6%2BcihNb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iaOMMZjhvPiErHg9V1nQb6RIeKSV10odsdDOwNHobGHCrn/grc%2BU2WS3Y7OPXD4k&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dADGf9RWpEqgFx35J/BhGZnnHLzZFwZGS3MKWXwJ5kNGOSMC5jLKBP76mjA8f/7y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A9PvqOkhJ7oFVIGAqEoVf4ORHw7zV/9X%2B0XGycnAstYSFPKQyh21k/lB/ihuJswf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=srFnKwZCSt6FlSqwj08MIo1pWygH89ja7KKTjW56K0x5y%2B3IcETLAFpma8B7admb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4QvapYpxjh/DIiyvNfxgCPwXtB%2BEyd33TusMfMNkDTYAEcDp%2BFfsXVfPOKOVvtZu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5fsXcoCRvV2746r/ASgVMNwr8J5r6am6gfDE4RHoY69rRU/G1yRnD21r24rrM7r0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yhu1QbRJMrariZ4O92PK9xNE1qZgsvgGwo0x9esni5W37R%2BoVHxHYYdH6hRihqhk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=klxFaSAf0SJneRrXeNSy2W59xvq2gyPhRGC6UiKHNlvJsJizQ54ahvxKxJT4dbrI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=10PWComt9eX6WFaS21nVa03OTjtAnharmTz5LIWtnUWvVaSCxfXXi9Ml5BCC1fEN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7B5qymcYwS5z20mPsXWZPoBcf87YqmNFCOf8tLx9/0lwrBX6qsFahi4Ns9OeX/m9&

07/ 19/ 2019 14: 06

TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

12430458 54000 SUPP. / BYAM MUSI C 1,100 -25 1,075 1, 075. 06 .00 .00 100.0%
12430478 54000 SUPP./ BYAM SCI ENCE 2,500 0 2,500 1,954. 24 .00 545.76 78. 2%
12430484 54000 SUPP./BYAM S ST. , 000 0 1,000 764. 34 .00 235. 66 76. 4%
12430500 54000 SUPP. / CENTER/ GENERA 20, 000 0 20, 000 19, 796. 74 .00 203. 26 99. 0%
12430502 54000 SUPP. / CENTER/ ART 3, 248 0 3, 248 3,245.04 .00 2. 96 99. 9%
12430539 54000 SUPP/ CENTER/ TECH. ED 1, 500 0 1, 500 1, 500. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430551 54000 SUPP. / CENTER/ LANG 2,884 50 2,934 2,928. 46 .00 5.54 99. 8%
12430556 54000 SUPP. / CENTER/ MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,383. 28 .00 116.72 95. 3%
12430558 54000 SUPP. / CENTER/ MJSI C 1,100 0 1,100 1, 100. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430578 54000 SUPP. / CENTER/ SCI E 2,500 0 2,500 1,697. 35 .00 802. 65 67. 9%
12430584 54000 SUPP./CENTER/ SCC. S 1, 000 0 1,000 929. 84 .00 70. 16 93. 0%
12430600 54000 SUPP. /HARR. / GENERAL 21, 000 0 21, 000 20,627.79 .00 372.21 98. 2%
12430602 54000 SUPP. / HARR. /| ART 3,400 0 3,400 3,312. 67 .00 87.33 97. 4%
12430639 54000 SUPP/ HARR. / TECH. ED. 1, 500 0 1,500 1, 500. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430651 54000 SUPP./HARR /LANG 3, 316 0 3,316 3, 306. 58 .00 9.42 99. 7%
12430656 54000 SUPP. /HARR. / MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,407.18 .00 92. 82 96. 3%
12430658 54000 SUPP./HARR. / MJSI C 1,100 -90 1,010 1, 010. 15 .00 .00 100.0%
12430678 54000 SUPP./HARR. / SCI E 2,500 0 2,500 1, 688. 03 .00 811. 97 67.5%
12430684 54000 SUPP./HARR /SCC. ST 1, 000 0 1,000 769. 34 .00 230. 66 76. 9%
12430700 54000 SUPP. /SO ROW GENER 18, 600 0 18, 600 18, 353. 49 .00 246.51 98. 7%
12430702 54000 SUPP. /SO _ROW ART 3,052 0 3,052 3,025.13 .00 26. 87 99. 1%
12430739 54000 SUPP/ SO ROW /TECH. E 1, 500 0 1, 500 1, 500. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12430751 54000 SUPP. /SO ROW LANG 2,884 0 2,884 2,883. 39 .00 .61 100.0%
12430756 54000 SUPP. /SO ROW MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,396. 27 .00 103. 73 95. 9%
12430758 54000 SUPP./SO ROW MJSI C 900 -10 890 888. 31 .00 1.75 99. 8%
12430778 54000 SUPP./SO ROW SCI E 2,500 0 2,500 1, 606. 57 .00 893. 43 64. 3%
12430784 54000 SUPP. /SO ROW SCC. 1, 000 0 1, 000 621. 65 .00 378. 35 62. 2%

TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLI ES 521, 425 11, 006 532,431 496, 980. 13 1, 710. 67 33, 740. 66 93. 7%
2440 OTHER | NSTRUCTI ONAL SERVI CES
12440076 53981 TUTORI NG | NSTRUCTI O 24, 000 0 24, 000 12,153. 34 .00 11, 846. 66 50. 6%
12440076 53990 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CE 169, 150 -110, 843 58, 307 25, 255. 50 2,330.68 30,720.51  47.3%
12440076 54000 CONTI NGENCY EXPENSE 25, 000 13, 806 38, 806 33, 625. 55 .00 5,180. 70 86. 6%

TOTAL OTHER | NSTRUCTI ONAL SERVI CES 218, 150 -97, 037 121, 113 71, 034. 39 2,330.68 47, 747. 87 60. 6%
2451 CLASSROOM I NST TECHNOLOGY
12451100 54204 | NSTR TECH CHS 70, 000 243, 397 313, 397 313, 063. 07 333. 84 .00 100.0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7BCZPxK5N5ATCwcTKkyVgbSVWyClYb7q/fsnocY6STeZAxSCpmkOkaIPooaVR1FW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4qqutajItng0amQdK2xwoQhQ1jBXYvhSGyRXek9L5yC0Uly1fnmZxOhQC1OWMXux&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M0VI73U3lhwBsiY8EYkIULqtyxYf09jndypuMIAXd1kb/gKDxzeYZPzHsClErMEH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tzO23ICKgkbfj6ywwLjKezY8H7IWgAS0WQuulCfCCTQSFkq3M6noCXhoRUWGMlPx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FTzdpTwR6oFTK6yte5iVW42F2gla46XTujVpo3cOXSg%2BFIOqMJl4KpKDBK5GEfKU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LAIwP7UPhlf6wlecJnSuCWfNkHaVi71ejrpiLox5lj1RrSttfj2k4pSTbrSwgejF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5EraRvJgbaDLb8jLWSiMXtKSLhWx/QXw1Gv14qVV/VsL0lq/jxOO1I/BmexTkb3O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gf%2BaiC7k0VYVdTxvjqufQyfIYsAYeacrR4QT2KnI%2BfMsY3U4N%2BARtU5MK2fy4%2B1t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ml4SUyrAdic1ThjZvj%2BJBobl62%2BGXNHiRWReE1EgTOraYDbRmVGNThewdbtRV3Dy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vS8Ncn3/h29k8tnKMvvItrFrRgNw9vwbdMtFgLVjOEGTu7VixQM68KctEKjnF8x7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ex6jvoe6ZedyxynlAwDHBr4KZdFU6HlW5gsVmecPLOcjZ/PCj6ZyzNEvVdLStgMG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1o5RuuO7LSi4wGm/pFncPXp16GkeeAhcZv2My6lmJW1DB36Ch9y1TEfI3stKbV4f&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R47VTrPoIJtzCuVDbB%2Bhe4APbwIwnpWv/wYbJQVRHCLgtvlGW9a7wm5fIyzgNKc8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LcxdlBa%2B2SUzYTGxLJ1MpO7yWruEMmU6fxyX1vCJR7VNN56xWiRTTWSHp4ks/HTo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kqzCL9P0WS/sFItpiUyk1S9hfczJ3jOgNq63F0PS2zEwkuNzxFRuF%2BtHWPLdxpau&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vga08n5tJavJcBC5ZFASyPubWFPZ2x%2BiJSdI7cFDN7yasH4hv6k55hcCn%2BVoPZA1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oR8qsu6E2PsEc271XZvv%2BZ489fEO3GAxZZnGjdLyZN86YC3IU/aXCOeweEJ3tlWR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5cd8%2Br9WlvUC6SXt6DeHoVDs6YseZqnRPSEd51XuPoR/hqGgj1GtExfqnNPr8Zoe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aVY9FVP1XzyGCdkNkeKFYGiT5yDc0n4Caqxh584IzENT5NDnBB/xc6b9640tGTE0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9nkPE9StJ2Nk3lPFBeQczOc0uHQW4PsH/k3QJZTSnIaLZ0JV7HG/q4MyEuILsUMh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SkXXV9ntnAa6d5A76d5cIhAk7j/Sp95xUVzp/YFVXb6ObZ7S%2BwAeZfgebytfk/eS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vXuCk3/erDFsGoIeWBrFb1c%2BVMvzK4FufpbbGLbpwWwWaiKsLj4KaFZvCoxXKDW6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R0to3pQCMvLf1MEROhfZO5QCFFo%2BxRNSVZy1sYBsAfvzfXluVpJV7IhKgTOOXslT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwQ8SeUrXhvcFwRTwYmHf/NoKz57189cN%2BYoWeyOKCUcmxERmk5FeX8gCI0v3qyF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V0j9Y/AKReJgmiqphlARz2ad/6OwcWak04C6oHoYo6YGOX9Alqi%2B2MG0sQ2cIT0g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B9FyvQbP712%2Bmgox%2B3J8P/%2BmH/0wxju158EBRPjf5KkKPvcKNXqO/InkfCeNWT2I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7v6gbo1uu0oKkMjpGU746qmFa3IbiGJhvsSLpyhJ/0AAHt0jn0y%2B53odFtw90Irc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a6/uKaAmTaSWMsXUyzg2O7yZLvRdqvMgEBb/lLNwVyj%2BgFNMVKlQHUEjANiHJJuE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6TMaLq/E%2BkVv9v8m3pZYP3qTBo1vdGjAxZXre7mSXR9Vo4DYx81DTrEW0HAyasDj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XZHT7P5I5llSyvkN5Uf5uNoYs85K%2BcKKDdGOExOe3H8SZHcXuJuj72dT%2Bg/kGSfV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M8HTeWzPfUyCYFPU0jdbH3GwyH49FngXU96v8i0ovAeeC8Vf1Z%2BkgTYHbMNlnMXN&

07/19/ 2019 14: 06 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

12451128 54205 ISTR TECH CHS/ F. LA 10, 000 10, 000 10, 000. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
12451200 54204 STR TECH McC 50, 000 41, 069 91, 069 91, 068. 74 .00 .00 100.0%
12451300 54204 STR_ TECH PARKER 50, 000 30, 754 80, 754 80, 754. 47 .00 .00 100.0%
12451414 54204 COVPUTER/ EQUI P/ BYAM 16, 000 38, 016 54,016 54, 016. 25 .00 .00 100.0%
12451514 54204 COVPUTER EQUI PMVE 16, 000 28,781 44,781 44,781. 09 .00 .00 100.0%
12451614 54204 | NSTR TECH HARR/ COM 16, 000 40, 663 56, 663 56, 663. 29 .00 .00 100.0%
12451714 54204 | NSTR TECH SROW COM 16, 000 20, 628 36, 628 36, 627. 88 .00 .00 100.0%

TOTAL CLASSROOM | NST TECHNOLOGY 244,000 443, 309 687, 309 686, 974. 79 333. 84 .00 100.0%
2455 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SCOFTWARE
12455000 54000 | NSTRUCTI ONAL SOFTW 175, 000 494 175, 494 175, 494. 28 .00 .00 100.0%

TOTAL | NSTRUCTI ONAL SOFTWARE 175, 000 494 175, 494 175, 494. 28 .00 .00 100.0%
2710 GUI DANCE COUNSELORS
12710000 51310 MrSS/ SEL STI PENDS 45, 000 0 45, 000 42,500. 00 .00 2,500. 00 94. 4%
12710100 51050 GUI D SALARIES /CHS 490, 118 0 490, 118 490, 118. 24 .00 -.24 100.0%
12710100 51070 SAL/SEC/ GUI D 75,411 0 75,411 75,411. 02 .00 -.02 100. 0%
12710100 51310 STIPEND - GUI DANCE 10, 800 0 10, 800 9, 311. 56 .00 1, 488. 44 86. 2%
12710100 54000 SUPP./CHS/ GUI D 20, 087 0 20, 087 15, 011. 16 .00 5,075. 84 74. 7%
12710200 51050 GUID SALARIES /MC 212,242 0 212,242 212,242.16 .00 -.16 100. 0%
12710200 54000 SUPP. / McCARTHY/ GUI D 1, 150 0 1,15 799. 05 .00 350. 95 69. 5%
12710300 51050 GUID SALARI ES / PARK 158, 183 0 158, 183 149, 758. 29 .00 8,424.71 94. 7%
12710300 54000 SUPP. / PARKER/ GU 0 91 698. 06 .00 211.94 76. 7%
12710400 51050 GUI D SALARI ES/ BYAM 81, 902 0 81, 902 81, 902. 08 .00 -.08 100.0%
12710400 54000 SUPP. / BYAM GUI D 8,590 0 8,590 7,143. 11 .00 1, 446. 89 83. 2%
12710500 51050 GUID SALARI ES / CENT 81, 902 0 81, 902 81, 902. 08 .00 -.08 100.0%
12710500 54000 SUPP./ CENTER/ GUI D 8,590 -90 8, 500 6, 949. 63 .00 1, 550. 33 81. 8%
12710600 51050 GUID SALARI ES /HARR 54,196 0 54, 196 54, 195. 96 .00 .04 100.0%
12710600 54000 SUPP. /HARR. /GUI D 8,590 90 8, 680 8, 680. 04 .00 .00 100.0%
12710700 51050 GUID SALARI ES / SROWV 91, 491 0 91, 491 91, 490. 88 .00 .12 100. 0%
12710700 54000 SUPP. /SO ROW GU D 8,590 0 8,590 7,200. 97 .00 1,389.03 83. 8%

TOTAL GUI DANCE COUNSELORS 1, 357, 752 0 1, 357, 752 1, 335, 314. 29 .00 22,437.71 98. 3%
2800 PSYCHOLOG CAL SERVI CES
12800100 51050 SAL/ CHS/ PSYCH 250, 743 0 250, 743 250, 742. 96 .00 .04 100. 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VKXz1s0QU64xkQrr1qNYZo6h2c3WXN%2BlGQ3p%2BaGWXNdYuHJgTjmoViGHJW9uKscR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SdR3mRFStgJY1hQFTIGLoXtndFTLjktWP1T9YQJUHZ5gL5qZDKBzJvW9cymsIvAz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mpdWfPnjBfFFudd/ykZWz9SlgXperUxRWbhYmsgCJQAFUu1hyx3qf4Vp6TwDu%2Bjt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uEnsAVpkAT7fkOBAXynkq5vaIxw7s3RryfmAFbloZ6TE1tYepkZRY8YX%2BcQYNK5E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/jAuf9s7G8K6NpvkqKIrNavWlrvhgWJ9d%2BhgT4UDxmUkPAgncS236jOAfkrfT75M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=39BbrjfEcHV5ys/d8Qql54/gholC9JQ8ARmG5kGeJJjRbqVQFWa49HMgzGtO8Eih&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TO7LJlfdEoilVgCmomZxkBsmmxBO5aUVCauQmA4wR5NNeQtCdjJ2p%2BTpsB6u5maK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=73dwHTMij0TEnnEQWoRAosmn74/NYgW8rTjZ223Uhhzc6w602ued7T5tlgHxHfHv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FLwUsuCcnMTd0vg1FsE420YgxRhKZlPhj9LWBcrR0X54bg9Uab4wcNikAKd0B6T1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MiSzGcTRWy%2Ba7yosKdlp9QOELdoEnYcwnPWARXQLtCt1GPgt2J3mPSEOfPcZicgV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n/cwPprA2hqfdPkaiOFFOe96dsPYsY%2BzdVezzZ8Xlfu3JwPyJb88ceBQdxnXn/og&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aHpWlCwut5T%2BtGwBcxCO7tEROhgacA0jiffgBOkpDxHl8kRgRftqG0MWz7oyqGd3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AGwK%2Bs0xJ1V2eOmOxYG1/KD04xmElwihuPeNRnFRSlQ4irUVx4lRB4dQ%2BOlKQKvr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A9PLWZGd%2BXAbqntAj0TIdZgo9mHp4S00qiGInSrjQvfAi/JFLx82sLYN1avxW7mp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tDQn3vX1cR68q8zU5Q29%2Br97L7eyUCibp1sz/BcvR%2BR3gpG15J76aTAIl56B1ixn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OnmO3vq3oVpLycr9OTxQAIUOvafq2s31kqius9R3hIWP4WpIKjnnj5YFAOCRaqrl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J0bZ9weWhERSWzb6Ehvfvn8U0%2BC2JdskkEdDwdMNwQfWzIuBPj%2BvL9Bfnm%2Bq1ABy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tq9QDvOUcVkoGibfqXiiSOKnqXZwfgJzTq4Tg/i9Mw5G5//ciGCudCnNG%2BVnBu4y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9u9HZXJXazMBIHU1YPUQ%2BeIU5kRAUrm6qkgTtEqpe280EE8QBFCOhz63xcUjCBpS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YMz2fQ0%2Brgy/KOXTJp4YAlk8Vw5RZSYjTIHqlanCeVi%2BHN3116NmSv//6EXTj6ig&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MWzHcektGhv8dpB1DhrS8TkguAdyNrFNL56PVutNBbANYFCZgY/0oXxfrc1QlhKT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IsqDpzzCw86NEKZOmUH4PLqA2uUCL1tVrTTJXV9Eva7DvryJmV3Tdi6owM2IrOo2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BA%2BrQE1a6V4Du/Mr/tUHav8yzeZvaErqWTyFmasjDW08wK2NNQgGaLdSwfvLrIK%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6sLIKgi99GlieU/UUnojQy15Voi4F3i/6STHlzUUzlRLLlBVi6BAiFN2I3qHhoib&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/MrbmPmKQry90s9Xxarn9F3%2BwV0t1K41zbrW8Ril8McQSTmCfDN9bwRds4k9E7j9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=39E1AGNtjRcwfkrm3sh6VShiyzfDGMdofQrdtf96lv9woxJ43plawkSD90JJ3rf%2B&

07/19/ 2019 14: 06 TOMN CF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

12800200 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ PSYCH 91, 491 0 91, 491 91, 490. 88 .00 .12 100. 0%
12800300 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ PSYCH 91, 491 0 91, 491 91, 490. 88 .00 .12 100. 0%
12800400 51050 SAL/BYAM PSYCH 67, 760 0 67, 760 67, 760. 07 .00 -.07 100.0%
12800500 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ PSYCH 67, 760 0 67, 760 67, 759. 90 .00 .10 100. 0%
12800600 51050 SAL/ HARR. / PSYCH 75, 003 0 75,003 67,215. 98 .00 7,787.02 89. 6%
12800700 51050 SAL/ SO ROW PSYCH 91, 491 0 91, 491 91, 490. 88 .00 .12 100. 0%

TOTAL PSYCHOLOG CAL SERVI CES 735,739 0 735, 739 727,951.55 .00 7,787.45 98. 9%
3200 MEDI CAL/ HEALTH SERVI CES
13200000 51007 NURSES/ SUB 38, 000 0 38, 000 35, 052. 50 .00 2,947.50 92. 2%
13200000 51060 TOMWN HEALTH EDUCATO 22,935 0 22,935 22,935.00 .00 .00 100.0%
13200000 53170 DOCTOR SALA 2,500 0 2,500 2,500. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
13200000 53990 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CE 9, 300 0 9, 300 8, 895. 00 .00 405. 00 95. 6%
13200000 57140 COURSE REI MBURSEMEN 3, 000 0 3, 000 2,227.00 .00 773.00 74. 2%
13200100 51050 SAL/ CHS/ NURSE 152, 662 0 152, 662 124, 986. 94 .00 27, 675. 06 81. 9%
13200100 54000 SUPP/ CHS/ NURSE 2,10 5,105 , 205 , 720. 21 502. 90 -18.59 100. 3%
13200100 57100 HEALTH TRAVEL/ HI GH 700 0 700 .00 .00 700. 00 . 0%
13200100 58510 EQUI P/ CHS/ NURSE 2,600 -463 2,137 1, 885. 00 .00 252.23 88. 2%
13200200 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ NURSE 81, 902 0 81, 902 81, 902. 08 .00 -.08 100.0%
13200200 53990 | NSUR. / Mc CARTHY/ NUR 1, 300 0 1,300 723. 00 .00 577.00 55. 6%
13200200 54000 SUPP/ Mc CARTHY/ NURSE 1,599 0 1,599 1, 563. 28 .00 35.72 97. 8%
13200263 51050 SAL/ Mc CARTHY/ NURSE 35, 234 0 35, 234 34, 075. 54 .00 1, 158. 46 96. 7%
13200300 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ NURSE 51, 596 0 51, 596 82, 076. 55 .00 -30,480.55 159.1%
13200300 54000 SUPP/ PARKER/ NURSE 1,342 -74 1,268 1,125.81 .00 141. 83 88. 8%
13200363 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ NURSE 31, 841 0 31, 841 31, 840. 90 .00 .10 100. 0%
13200400 51050 SAL/ BYAM NURSE 76, 361 0 76, 361 76, 360. 96 .00 .04 100.0%
13200400 54000 SUPP/ BYAM NURSE 1,100 0 1,100 1,032. 46 .00 67.54 93. 9%
13200500 51050 SAL/ CENTER/ NURSE 75, 275 0 75, 275 75, 274.92 .00 .08 100.0%
13200500 54000 SUPP/ CENTER/ NURSE 1, 000 0 1, 000 950. 46 .00 49,54 95. 0%
13200600 51050 SAL/ HARR. / NURSE 81, 902 - 30, 000 51, 902 33,877.68 .00 18, 024. 32 65. 3%
13200600 54000 SUPP/ HARR. / NURSE 1,100 0 1,100 996. 42 .00 103. 58 90. 6%
13200700 51050 SAL/ SO ROW NURSE 54, 227 0 54, 227 54, 226. 90 .00 .10 100. 0%
13200700 54000 SUPP/ SO ROV NURSE 1, 000 0 1, 000 842. 56 00 157. 44 84. 3%
13200976 51050 SAL/ CH PS/ NURSE 43, 216 0 43, 216 43, 216. 14 00 -.14 100. 0%

TOTAL MEDI CAL/ HEALTH SERVI CES 773,792 - 25, 433 748, 359 725, 287. 31 502. 90 22,569. 18 97. 0%

3300 TRANSPORTATI ON

13300000 51060 SALARI ES PSP 10, 800 0 10, 800 3,912. 00 .00 6, 888. 00 36. 2%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QJlA%2BNckOQh9fljoM3HwK9UiIkpyzLOg/mG6BspAmIFtHK/byEo1hRECy%2Bt4B/un&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T0U4zixhsRZVcHNzOMyKYWuJmtHUGUolOBQEiAykJQkb8d8kkjrhUb1pA1dYHWOx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pjrD4MbX8iDTCRTpJLjrusotG79MTep%2BpQwUSbZkICdOmiEMQ4fvzkA82IXaPO/g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/r8FW6h2iOD/XBIY618ZVF52650aw2dxkIywWv9kDnC2zlYQvfInidhPNN8Civi%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BZfoTVtRTt98vkpGgZRUPnhU58wTSa%2BC%2BeiJln4SVLTjeQPvlxneSdf80H2z3Tsq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g%2BP1ZDHeJSPrxVBITik7HkqdfHAmznIuDl0J5G/cbPk8Jw/K5r8HkrTi%2BtBO5Nht&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E3Pv0jp3f8wLX3/JRlyk9DLqoz/nT/f9eEquSl8qYkZQnSmsJrXmWxqoz8jDlmvH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hcc46jWYFNPhhjaqDRbzse1bzcrDR/cOWSYWmLlUR0uos5xzC%2B1kI1nuNmUrHxWp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OakQ2vYXK5pARRgKA7uwtKyk5YB1i1R3l9Xs763aytmKO98tUAmipl8rU%2BQty%2BU5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9CIgU3w0Dz2SW5lEKAWj1VMpfVDyr/URm1HuGKY9XRGOLRk7rQSqWXzSQ/WGtOqH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Bva5iBAkS7hzWGudEXMDfqVX3QO6HjDPrmxCCTO5NSvTZdtzOh63j/bSr4%2BXdDJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PJfGW6Ey9HFSF6futnmTjKLYiYpWU4Tjdr%2B3MfC2cLq/VyNVEtoZV3F5gzqiv88M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eu6VxFD3qCxP7FLbwF9xxcr4pT9/megHB47MbBan43vpZlKq01jJGanGzpEl5z8t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7BMwVA0gUyadAEJz5h2Wh2s7WFlAiGW%2BhKOIcQ02as12fqx0dWpsvgRZon4jeP4m&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sBgLCuezAmilWwWV9J4k9/7SvCsdcryWpKM4f649kbnFIyJRVrhxDXlk/usqI1ZB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QSAS4iP5jTYXXhppqGUqHR%2BqdpWDf7aJDRLNhOTUsk3S4QgoW11Jh8/HyIuNDkC8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=60eCt59kMgzC04GYR5Qm6W8kVu2hhVPP1WPlPCYcg3%2BgQ4cv3ihWWcq0nTHv/Rfh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7WXqnABCldBzIDmjNQJ4sx15rfk29UJVP0KPaIIten2NSmApVE79I%2BmPxQo7JKJA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=23X3GR5yKtVEIC2IHconxnynCeK3S%2Bwn4DJB/GB2hxBjqcl5yeRtNz5RLJPoRijJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=65orxLxY2v6LrGxxlBQ6baIRSN01%2B2sglAPXKKOzxsoEeTf2BO/F9UysMk1Giago&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TKeSO4Qv9yelXF1vqZsAR2HnPxv2G9EKn63fYJQ5J/HrpXU/nKSnfmSVu2m9QkCD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O63DSPBzOdqz085FuepxS2saMoDnkrWWN8xdhx33iwvvEzk8Ztq49htx6OAd0sND&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0CgQb76jXe580t37mhRM0F0a8st2SR2jztnU0k1eAFklmRkQwCYFWNR56VWE4N9z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ijWgnMf%2BNDPtdKBuyIPo7UOv3Zuo9AXFGnQ0MXC7L6YPlpCXF8D%2BIUSKOlDLTamc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G0JGIAxF5wPDY6NEzmirabcRvq9XRSyqM4VlkSIK4dYcKprFtasl10f0crJz0aY%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bff023Ibz3Wtv61PWn8esM3CCJVCpnXz54wHbredqNjgrRTGiNi%2BMLGE7FCm07WS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H5jiuIg/G%2Bf7R%2BhTR1AMshKHywlD9k3C7pv4XkDH8Q8CuPYiTtrDbUqRQTlz9IWq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WzsJcvMQ1D5W0IcqA0ZzvkB2052bGYfjWiUGrQzsB9buOdu7EZEqoOz0Ago1FnGn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qXfw17LMMG8FHDwBPM/ReDTbHvYvFlTzSe0Gf62kIcLgjnCxefgZS1ZqivQFKIqT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i2ZG47RpwvyBa6zWYPBd698zZju7r3nFHiLjxSBg2gKZLl4qeKc2xUV0KRnnQIiE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aJ6KfJmD5Kon9DxSXxQv0vdlFMceGfeGlbmZTgzs586EC2CeWq7w/9L7Y2xB1Lr6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SufpVFUX9KGCVuKtmMSY63Mfb85Hu8vz4agbwhXkAmNGRxNAtBcVXI0vPgAf4wLy&

07/ 19/ 2019 14: 06

TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED

13300000 51070 SALARI ES - TRANSPORT 45,900 0 45,900 45, 899. 88 .00 12 100. 0%
13300000 53988 REGJAR TRANSPORTAT 1, 511, 340 33, 300 1, 544, 640 1,511, 224. 00 .00 33, 416. 00 97. 8%
13300000 53990 LATE BUSES/ HI GH MCC , 200 0 , 200 ,218. 00 .00 4,982. 00 88. 5%
13300000 53996 FOSTER TRANS 14,000 14,000 24,871.61 .00 -10,871.61 177. 7%
13300000 53997 TRANSPORTATI ON SOFT 4,995 0 4,995 4,995. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
13300000 53999 HOVELESS TRANS 55, 000 -14, 000 41, 000 10, 849. 92 .00 30, 150. 08 26.5%
13300076 53990 SPED TRANSPORTATI ON 1, 850, 000 22,000 1,872,000 1,879, 818. 84 .00 -7,818.84 100.4%

TOTAL TRANSPORTATI ON 3,521, 235 55,300 3,576,535 3,519, 789. 25 .00 56, 745. 75 98. 4%
3400 FOOD SERVI CES
13400000 51110 SALARIES-FULL TI ME 79, 560 0 79, 560 79, 560. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
13400000 53990 CAFE CONT SERVI CE 25, 000 0 25, 000 9, 263. 90 .00 15, 736. 10 37. 1%

TOTAL FOOD SERVI CES 104, 560 0 104, 560 88, 823. 90 .00 15, 736. 10 85. 0%
3510 ATHLETI C SERVI CES
13510100 51040 SAL/ATHLETI C STUDEN 11,902 0 11,902 9, 873. 28 .00 2,028.72 83. 0%
13510100 51050 SAL/ CHS/ AD TRAI NER 99, 487 0 99, 487 99, 487. 18 .00 -.18 100. 0%
13510100 51060 SAL/ATHLETI CTRAI NER 48, 150 0 48, 150 48, 149. 40 .00 .60 100.0%
13510100 51070 SAL/SEC/ ATHL 22,622 0 22,622 22,622.04 .00 -.04 100.0%
13510100 52110 ATH DEPT STADI UM L 2,000 0 2,000 1,024. 44 .00 975. 56 51. 2%
13510100 52400 POOL & | CE 64, 000 0 64, 000 61, 380. 54 .00 2,619. 46 95. 9%
13510100 53989 COFFIClIALS/ POLI CE 85, 075 -9, 000 76, 075 68, 067. 75 .00 8, 007. 25 89. 5%
13510100 53990 RECONDI TI ONI NG 18, 963 0 18, 96 17, 398. 84 .00 1,564. 16 91. 8%
13510100 53995 TRANSPORTATI ON 103, 000 0 103, 000 106, 551. 90 .00 -3,551.90 103.4%
13510100 54000 SUPP/ CHS/ ATHL 55, 000 17,224 72,224 71, 826. 51 .00 397. 46 99. 4%
13510100 54310 MEDI CAL 6, 000 0 6, 000 5, 169. 00 .00 831. 00 86. 2%
13510100 57400 NSUR. / CHS/ ATHL 26, 860 0 26, 860 26, 860. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
13510100 57800 OTHER EXPENSES 34, 600 84, 407 119, 007 114,485.71 .00 4,521. 29 96. 2%

TOTAL ATHLETI C SERVI CES 577, 659 92, 631 670, 290 652, 896. 59 .00 17, 393. 38 97. 4%
3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTI VI TI ES
13520064 54000 DESTI NATI ON | MAG NE 2,300 0 2,300 2,300. 00 .00 .00 100.0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7OT58jcWFZU/BITV/bJkd5G/U7CXZvoz9oreQRXh1N1sRSS7fd4lsOCxDc4CqVWa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l3yNQG76vy9PmLXztfOH%2BF/k5IXyVB1amhSQbI4SeLV9BbO/L4qcW8s4HBn5FpKC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IbNJq70kQ3KYXb32/90tF8Y6rLxiR7bo7n4djD/lYiATNso1X5yy0lp4U9rlMiAQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yFAIY6XNJPSiLNKTo7J3E9SSG68W5WTarVJWezSkoOSoIQJjV27k0qSV7wuP6Leg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dWKx5j0CX8brV226e0k9A2FYCSm9YY2xNysrCT/qA4fhPbEsAPhU7o3HMaGm2sCi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=InFNuqpiIZ2NSUfNKUwnyogU%2BtA2i9fZCoKw7w2IASwCn8%2BXlnqGSyHctfAuUZGP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NwolvFjdkCRSvA9/JtTrhvVsTGLzv4FhbiFdk9kvzZ9qGWZB7CCTlSuX4eI2k3Zl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a%2Bj9CCLLNcPbImfSVpOz%2BIOEtIVjahuI%2BD%2BsRV1vTwGah78z0YYSw6s4fL4a3m0e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kF9gWod/UEHiPeSm8yVpIaihkr8K/GPq6rsTa35VKRXLDPKYrx7meEgnJVbvudC3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BEATdRfM9T298EL1ehkzf8vYxQnuQQ5bvYDGe/uA5eD96bc9PugDl0mDgVHE5gWQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sbTa34ndzj/hNja7o5p2VKxwSTjG/zmQIaluCC%2BTSnKIAF7jaOefvx2ayS/0dHwY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VA0XB6MZNZcu5lFKdGgaZ8GJiSb8dv0GOAv9p30jkPpfHJiG2M/LjRrbMq1DOTvJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BXwRt7ph60orlOPaZm0oF4VfY624jZyn3a1DOdbRZQcFAdbR9e%2B/syvy8MyL%2B8mF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HieL7a1keV7yLPdjsbvLu0yOEqG9cbbSuhpZGRHWFnG6qmu04udeKrgRnpc3QoaQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nC%2B7ufP31CExcIx05buOX%2BrPzyp6mTS/5HgR7N0yQAhCXyOzaVOl87iHQPzZVqyb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4xXPUKQTnT5MhfZOdhsUWK%2BfiUlLO%2B6CZ8JBA8Dk9Y4JxXA5R1b9IEQFvj%2BK5RpN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KPnKLMIJFBoAAKFgHnvMvOMs05U2Vu4taa7NXQ0nxlA/urf/5Usyv7hd8gIWj5SB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YYs8KJdALf3iT%2BkCp6DwfTkCPPiiG/wH6dPi0yx0naoUu0CoaZ9r2PRedYSLk/kk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9YW9caX3x9HTjW7FxmTcdS4Xpjc4CNejZtobpusIDO62YSuCcB9idebk3upPY3aK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H5Ve697iYzz73Cl25/it0b/7KnqVAYID6TL5t8PzthefRy1bUNmmZJKTbLxC28l5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vLx2RlttoRY6xAT7n/4s6NpNTXs8RIZzGyXCFMVNr/BxFzDQyHdMtnu9HqYCvE5g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QPZYAu5EhL1ceUKaRQLrbNfz%2BWkVYhGjyZ0JIj8SJ79houF9qDdPQ70VliLT1rXT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dI1erF5oVd/w4SS6NWAdvspgFrGqCUEn4DxCykLO4C/eIwCs%2BO9byxYM/MmN86oR&

07/19/ 2019 14: 06 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED
13520100 51050 SAL/ CHS/ ADVI SORS 38, 690 0 38, 690 38, 690. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
13520154 53990 NATH TEAM TRANSP 2,750 0 2,750 2,548.70 .00 201. 30 92. 7%
13520160 54000 NAT' L HONOR SOC/ HI G 3, 400 0 3, 400 3, 031. 66 .00 368.34 89.2%
13520178 53910 SCI ENCE CLUB/ HI GH 2,000 0 2,000 1,961. 15 .00 38. 85 98. 1%
3520194 51465 N GAT SCHOOL HS 5, 000 0 5, 000 3, 237. 48 .00 1,762.52 64. 7%

13520200 51050 SAL/ McCARTHY/ ADVI SO 22,400 0 22, 400 22,373.67 .00 26. 33 99. 9%
13520200 51310 SAL/ M CARTHY/ K. B. AD 1,500 0 1,500 1, 000. 00 .00 500. 00 66. 7%
13520300 51050 SAL/ PARKER/ ADVI SORS 22,470 0 22,470 20, 688. 04 .00 1,781.96 92. 1%
13520300 51310 SAL/ PARKER/ K. B. ADVI 1,500 0 1, 500 1, 000. 00 .00 500. 00 66. 7%

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTI VI TI ES 102, 010 0 102, 010 96, 830. 70 .00 5,179. 30 94. 9%
3600 SCHOOL SECURI TY
13600100 51060 STCH SCHOOL SECURI T 89, 505 - 33, 300 56, 205 82,613. 06 .00 -26,408.06 147.0%
13600100 51310 COURT LI Al SON 9, 000 0 9, 000 8, 999. 97 .00 .03 100.0%
13600200 51060 MCC PSP - SECURITY 50, 334 0 50, 334 50, 334. 06 .00 -.06 100.0%
13600300 51060 PARKER - PSP - SECU 50, 334 0 50, 334 50, 333. 92 .00 .08 100. 0%

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURI TY 199, 173 - 33, 300 165, 873 192, 281. 01 .00 -26,408.01 115.9%
4110 CUSTODI AL SERVI CES
14110000 51040 SALARIES - CUSTODI A 385, 258 0 385, 258 413, 933. 32 .00 -28,675.32 107.4%
14110000 51050 SALARIES - PROFESSI 101, 745 0 101, 745 101, 745. 02 .00 -.02 100.0%
14110000 51070 FACILITIES - SECRET 12,734 0 12,734 12, 734.54 .00 -.54 100.0%
14110000 51110 SALARIES-CUST OT - 8, 800 0 8, 800 5,924.41 .00 2,875.59 67. 3%
14110000 51310 SALARIES- CUST OVER 5, 000 0 5, 000 7,365. 34 .00 -2,365.34 147.3%
14110000 53990 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CE 788, 666 0 788, 666 779, 191. 00 3, 150. 00 6, 325. 00 99. 2%
14110000 54000 SUPPLI ES 195, 000 25,978 220,978 212,821. 42 7,493.19 663. 39 99. 7%
14110000 57800 OTHER CHARGES/ EXPEN 6, 000 0 6, 000 4,979. 17 .00 1,020. 83 83. 0%
14110119 54000 SUPP/ CHS/ PERFORM NG 12, 000 0 12,000 11, 941. 15 .00 58. 85 99. 5%

TOTAL CUSTODI AL SERVI CES 1, 515, 203 25,978 1,541, 181 1, 550, 635. 37 10, 643. 19 -20,097.56 101.3%

4120 HEATI NG OF BUI LDI NGS

14120000 52130 FUEL 3, 500 2,525 6, 025 6, 238. 60 .00 -213.60 103.5%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vc2xQnOLINivNsBuDAMjvvDuwsNq6z0dBbejuuBFdFXHyQGakBz3JvmaoYLuKIM%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LGF%2BFbZ8ZtLZytFE%2Bp107xiCYWOlc9lzCMP4AcV8yFV5WL6Of749vTqIkjDGsTpY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OrHc6x64IMtzGgQpw/YwH3n5S/7ZPV40b2KCXRx8MGgq6szjhJnrGoGrjnXNy/Xe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uasaukjyY1EseawDq7EqfWUHqUv7S8q6yNu5egQonoy0AMsOx2PtjxnJ8FXInser&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7k1p4SbdEnyafKdDK79m6WE13c3M8k%2Bp3z3DcVIblI56%2BwQERw7hT%2BLfgu5NmjmH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O1jTNdEgwWDg5MWqc8KtLF3JWIS5MiLs4EotaK7fySuqxcYL02UuF3oopzSpkzk7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1lZzuBdQI1Peb0p1Qb%2B2WgSmEw7zC6cNusSjHqt2u0mLBUqDhWtFqfsdCKNfxsCx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0/qAH89hSIvG86NU%2BjbKnc7DyzqxouBguxQG5E9pe0PJD1MN0I1vwTDSVU9qQm89&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0BhvZdCt5qFx%2Ban4W8DybI2QWg8WwboobbosB1vyteEaDFNVDl4GvSABcJDT3Z6s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z5tI/vlfULSsE0IuAXAxLzajbbxU8X73LUzNERYdnZh5IW6ZJp%2Bi2VkPrb46Zs9V&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PqOcwq1JFakHqpmtuxU1/iqiZuR3UpRp1U14HRrewHDMPOAu1%2BI11o4TShNQnd%2BZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CpGwhScDWFaRy2/EORnGsSEwwfnCADMVJ8nHm/xWvW9z0fjeb62ACSPDElIqBpfb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hqAFWh0wWiOAA1slFQUAjaY6%2BVMHt9s1NnpkJTXMo9yf412mcoRNd8Qf4Ev/UXas&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vr8RvXsgsMCALrzYoAkmqe2xEP%2BMDN9It5ADQB7t6JuI4g6x2Wems5Ykamq6wDMN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RyN7Xi6Dae14K6AyZGsSfDZ%2B6BtBqu03/MEgdAqLnTcOnGXT2KTogJmeMcQWDy/i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UBRkIuWckqYQHS5orRP6apYJz45pmQ%2B%2BUSFPsntIiGEopJvZ4%2BH6F59YZ04pElGd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B7C5PCu3/HblBLs5QKsGcuT/iTliLPEsyPfAjvFKWskwQSU1Z5barakoEMAmXEGW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cTXql83TZovB5eEBrEPDYNafCfapV9%2BNHfa0U3MZc/yA1BUT%2BmDztNFvtiFGAlP5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lirZwPWM/G3MQ%2Bt6sqiiP7ifJBnzkAIa366KLAEy1Mf6AjzOKMdJdWuF/DfGJQsa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6QtnnImIALZKOCtkelGpqTsH8wn9KLSdyM6lpWXBZlhrehsp2D5DBMJ0vzcibGsF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rRFCox5HhvXrJs70s8HFpOHEJa19uwY3/RSDP2e1LPnsc9Ub664w2JQngqhohqW1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mF8C9U0rMCi4dl5LQFf4YXRxomP6Dy9gI0HKDOXAo72nI38HZZb3PmmwbqkuTMMx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xGPN23uonpcSVPMNX%2BUtDP/BdKbIj8yiv/9JFIcC6JRZpvpct2VNeaUknHM77ca6&

07/19/ 2019 14: 06 TOMW OF CHELMSFORD

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 99

ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT

APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED
14120100 52130 FUEL/H GH 112, 500 20, 200 132, 700 122, 991. 08 .00 9, 708. 92 92. 7%
14120200 52130 FUEL/ MCCARTHY 61, 000 -775 60, 225 63, 487. 37 .00 -3,262.37 105.4%
14120300 52130 FUEL/ PARKER 50, 500 -3, 800 46, 700 51, 246. 08 .00 -4,546.08 109. 7%
14120400 52130 FUEL / BYAM 32, 000 -2, 350 29, 650 29, 282. 63 .00 367. 37 98. 8%
14120500 52130 FUEL - CENTER SCHOO 26, 000 2,000 28, 000 26, 053. 26 .00 1,946. 74 93. 0%
14120600 52130 FUEL- HARRI NGTON 9, 000 7,500 16, 500 16, 168. 10 .00 331. 90 98. 0%
14120700 52130 FUEL- SOUTH ROW 24, 000 3,700 27,700 29, 489. 48 .00 -1,789.48 106. 5%
TOTAL HEATI NG OF BUI LDI NGS 318, 500 29, 000 347, 500 344, 956. 60 .00 2,543. 40 99. 3%

4130 UTILITY SERVI CES

14130000 52110 ELECTRIC 18, 800 0 18, 800 17, 713.50 .00 1, 086. 50 94. 2%
14130000 53410 TELEPHONE/ SUPT CFFI 55, 000 3, 765 58, 765 57, 260. 90 75. 02 1,429.08 97. 6%
14130100 52110 ELECTRICITY/ H GH 205, 000 -8,017 196, 983 191, 529. 92 .00 5, 453. 08 97. 2%
14130100 52310 WATER/ HI GH 7, 600 0 7,600 7, 260. 30 .00 339.70 95. 5%
14130100 53410 TELEPHONE/ HI GH 65, 000 1,670 66, 670 39, 396. 44 132. 65 27,140.91 59. 3%
14130200 52110 ELECTRI CI TY/ McCARTH 73, 000 -8, 234 64, 766 86, 889. 13 .00 -22,123.13 134. 2%
14130200 53410 TELEPHONE/ MCCARTHY 23,000 2,582 25,582 24,320. 43 23.52 1, 238.05 95. 2%
14130300 52110 ELECTRI Cl TY/ PARKE 93, 000 -7,944 85, 056 85, 314. 10 .00 -258.10 100. 3%
14130300 53410 TELEPHONE/ PARKER 23, 000 2,129 25,129 24,877. 27 00 251.73 99. 0%
14130400 52110 ELECTRI CI TY/ BYAM 44,000 515 44,515 49, 895. 36 .00 -5,380.36 112.1%
14130400 53410 TELEPHONE/ BYAM 13, 000 1,931 14, 931 13, 969. 77 23.69 937.54 93. 7%
14130500 52110 ELECTRI C - CENTER 41, 000 331 41, 331 53, 062. 84 .00 -11,731.84 128. 4%
14130500 52310 WATER CENTER SCHOOL 1,500 0 1,500 396. 00 .00 1,104. 00 26. 4%
14130500 53410 TELEPHONE - CENTER 11, 000 2,448 13, 448 13,101. 67 23.52 322.81 97. 6%
14130600 52110 ELECTRI Cl TY/ HARR 46, 000 0 46, 000 44, 662. 66 .00 1,337. 34 97. 1%
14130600 52310 WATER/ HARRI NGTON 3, 500 0 3,500 2,807.69 .00 692. 31 80. 2%
14130600 53410 TELEPHONE/ HARR 12, 000 2,002 14,002 13, 098. 57 24.99 878. 44 93. 7%
14130700 52110 ELECTRI CI TY/ SO ROW 34, 000 4, 940 38, 940 40, 466. 80 .00 -1,526.80 103.9%
14130700 53410 TELEPHONE/ SO ROW 10, 000 1, 882 11, 882 11, 994. 92 .00 -112.92 101. 0%

TOTAL UTI LI TY SERVI CES 779, 400 0 779, 400 778, 018. 27 303. 39 1,078. 34 99. 9%

4210 MAI NTENANCE OF CROUNDS

14210000 59238 GENERAL NAI NT 5, 000 25, 000 30, 000 25,967. 23 .00 4,032.77 86.6%
14210100 59238 CROUNDS/ Hl GH 20, 000 0 20, 000 23,757. 84 .00 -3,757.84 118.8%
TOTAL MAI NTENANCE OF GROUNDS 25, 000 25, 000 50, 000 49, 725. 07 .00 274.93  99.5%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATI ON COSTS



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r3c5Rn1WiNTM5WpZdSwvV%2BL6C%2BuR%2BGBYuQeCG%2B7Lon1lShYqjpHoIoBazkP3oA4d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HlkIUeiCv9MzT3z1lmh4mr5y5p3xRH8Wl0ztUYJrlFCUx/k1jr5LNUimDEjPx7QH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xdRVyA%2BcxUpMrtCFrpmeclXG970hbAc56R51sey/z4h0e6GEEuFB/a58%2BMRDLy/v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ASQfS4ooWYuhC97twDqopi0t0dzjqE%2B8OORJZDnz9vwHag9KBL5NnRa5YXP0Fou&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=41ckf//dLOXmYsT8T%2BIoXEuwFStt1QZrvXSfODXdErP7yehv4n9hqdNFaO/9f0hF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xd6xfveyL10hc18BSfuGHtIHaB76wVZvp4IQEpXRw%2BopNWizeO9d829ti6UukN6K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F38WTpiTTR%2B9FD/SK5wC4UYLdKMRtfcW%2BAk/cfFrJB%2BbTWbPUxwgXTsY1JC71Vg5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tu4qEVSXkZKc8HCNRZkDebfTwDnAfJkfRScykyH99LSMe1UTzo9EKcg/Km65r8ST&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Su0y/y4gbY6aP0R0hMQDywNBIS02VGNJpD57mTLT6vMl5TTIvjCw6ofVDbXd1ooO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vA2ZIktsD6TKoRNp6KYQzUhQzvgRGxX4sVK3%2BkSBeMjmCPnwEo1goxRelwifJiKT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=btOxgIW0I94pJF4nj8QPJzhjjpNhfa5YZ2t8bP52nmoi8ZDSoytf9Q2fiUl36buG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TdCaKcvggsFadPqzjTgFm%2BX77EQJB4k9MZgF3G%2B8waSFPj1xlRe4kFBuKH3jTJ6K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0O/Kt6Fbemt/VWls7T25zJvaWZ4Z9bqQCZlZa5yCrKNCGwYtd0CwCoc9AQNZBrdU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=19v/RkEEHLd/fzKzkUfyd7uTnnvjeijqg%2BKAvicqKGDz9ZNmPtpZn/X3v08tsDvW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LFgrjoO8jZHJqcFaXlsEm8f1K2K4K%2BLdJPAp%2BTYIt4dLkF8oINEX0nl/vii73kTn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fPaKCWLGPR7LnHVL1qYqdmv7uDA%2BsfE4OPkan3jn0GfzhNbjxUlsVdJtGljyl/tI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2rvQMXnNYdopMpesVoA5AM9yQS8HGqFn0mZmA1CfvaVVOPZPlepsVySNz0vzHsFo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bLAQipzNqv596IRXT1vhJo2qpXMSKUZGrOu0EWPbI7CF49ZYnLGDRf2dlxw8M4gN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TrNBpmHbHGwHzf/he37PNgM%2BwGoh1wnIFT7MHChsc1r8K0qq2TZIYV3/dYMX0TGz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Tu7XgGfkXG%2BRi5FkrSSxrD2Mnkq6ZF7y2J2XVDPKVWaVgiDsAfNGxDcPuyih9Je&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a9E3ElLWFwo5jG8%2BCWz1cZS8x5KQFBvFkP1YWwJIa33x0ECjZqnIOKStuYUbY%2BSZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mgi0NoMvmIHw6QUoSiodvGi0J7RdjqOFy%2B0ZJOOS/0hVcrMDxih/B6hQha2TXqUa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9G8zg4gqUxDTGUqLQftcAIK3SUj%2BGQdok4maGi/z%2B7GgnH86gRHIUHI4RxIQchtP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PhoR5vamIO%2B2oDct8ZDqU03ohQh%2B0UTqk2TKL37MuYY4KCD4C6G/kSLXqi28azcS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YBLSU2HFSsl1G/2IIZzAfHES7awQ2XXlnD1jZ1tzh5WmaNuH1V3a6lEltmlt5oIT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=491aBPIxGFq2o6bRoqMxBa7i9Z2JppSXJTlqboo/3oJFL/gwL/NWOn3DhqVYOU1T&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c/B4Rs25s9Qk8CyNiwSFVw9q62rfWupb2XPqQQgLkcTjlPRPfvz4jAlFTdsVEXGH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HSlcUSvwb0DA3aO6GfipS6z3Z9lLGfaG4/Bk%2BlDTjzr%2BJiWLX9Fx5MrFDxYHzvoM&

*oe% MUNis

o a tyler erp solution

07/19/ 2019 14: 06 TOMN OF CHELMSFORD

P 19
gl yt dbud

525j j ohn YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
FOR 2019 99
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMI'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/ REQ BUDGET  USED
15150000 51140 RETI REMEMI/ SI CK BUY 78,672 2,000 80, 672 80, 671. 67 .00 .33 100. 0%
TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATI ON COSTS 78,672 2,000 80, 672 80, 671. 67 .00 .33 100. 0%
9300 TUI TI ON NON- PUBLI C SCHOOLS
19300076 53990 TUI TI ONS 4,199, 088 -81,100 4,117,988 6,682,019.79 181, 307.65 -2,745,339.44 166.7%
TOTAL TUI TI ON NON- PUBLI C SCHOCLS 4,199, 088 -81,100 4,117,988 6,682,019.79 181, 307.65 -2,745,339.44 166.7%
TOTAL UNDEFI NED 59, 000, 000 0 59,000,000 61,011,574.07 241,765.11 -2,253,339.18 103.8%
GRAND TOTAL 59, 000, 000 0 59,000,000 61,011,574.07 241,765.11 -2,253,339.18 103.8%

** END OF REPORT - Cenerated by Joanna Johnson-Col lins **


https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F19FzTcKZf3d3UZfZmBXwGs181UbEXstN3%2BEHM1I8CAF6T/SQ3m0S0Htp/R0WZRY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OF9nf7j2ygTrGsn3fq2yDrk3jT1kgofCTZ7wlEIicEpWrE49bFYcILcrCSdeAE7%2B&

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY19 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

Ending Balance

Balance Current Ending Remaining with Remaining
MUNIS # DESE # FY19 Award 7/1/2018 Receipts Expenditures  Encumbrances Balance Revenue Revenue
Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)
140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY18 84,426 0.00 84,426.00 84,426.00 0.00 - -
180 180 Title Il - FY18 25,156 0.00 25,156.00 25,156.00 0.00 - -
240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY18 1,163,872 0.00 1,163,872.00 1,163,872.00 0.00 - -
262 262 SPED Early Childhood (EEC) - FY18 35,445 0.00 35,445.00 35,445.00 0.00 - -
305 305 Title I - FY18 165,957 0.00 165,957.00 165,957.00 0.00 - -
309 309 Title IVA - FY18 8,091 0.00 8,091.00 8,091.00 0.00 - -
140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY19 90,941 0.00 90,941.00 90,941.00 0.00 - -
180 180 Title Il - FY19 29,011 0.00 24,861.00 24,313.48 547.52 4,150.00 4,697.52
240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY19 1,225,683 0.00 512,515.00 642,651.66 (130,136.66) 713,168.00 583,031.34
251 251 Puerto Rico Relief - State Alloc - FY19 144 0.00 143.80 144.00 (0.20) 0.20 -
262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY19 36,618 0.00 36,618.00 36,618.00 0.00 - -
305 305 Title | - FY19 175,314 0.00 168,441.00 168,441.42 (0.42) 6,873.00 6,872.58
309 309 Title IVA - FY19 11,930 0.00 11,930.00 11,930.00 0.00 - -
Other Grant Funds
237 ATEF Grant 3,038 427.37 3,037.51 3,037.51 427.37 427.37
250 Essential School Heath Grant (State) 3,000 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 -
254 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comr| 7,500 7,500.00 6,700.00 800.00 800.00
273 E-rate 36,138 36,138.38 36,138.38 0.00 -
301 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 3,561.36 2,714.95 846.41 846.41
301 Project Lead the Way (Private Grant) 5,000 5,000.00 3,710.60 1,289.40 1,289.40
301 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 2,852 0.00 2,852.00 2,768.98 83.02 83.02
301 Analog Robotics (Private Grant) 5,000 5,000.00 344.95 4,655.05 4,655.05
310 Circuit Breaker - 998,984.99 3,270,336.00 4,269,320.99 4,269,320.99
313 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 0.00 2,500.00 1,416.43 1,083.57 1,083.57
Ending Balance
Estimated Balance Current Ending Estimated with Estimated
Revolving Accounts Receipts 7/1/2018 Receipts Expenditures  Encumbrances Balance Revenue Revenue
501 Café (School Nutrition) 1,006,450.00 614,053.66 1,273,328.27 1,214,556.03 672,825.90 672,825.90
502 Athletic 365,000.00 13,455.67 371,108.38 376,056.64 8,507.41 8,507.41
503 Gifts & Donations 24,368.56 7,421.34 3,983.42 27,806.48 27,806.48
504 Lost / Damaged Books 0.00 4,309.78 642.99 0.00 4,952.77 4,952.77
505 Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
506 Adult Education/Music/Guidance 195,000.00 73,661.04 294,511.35 227,826.33 140,346.06 140,346.06
507 Childcare 2,080,000.00 1,980,165.47 2,408,127.38 2,545,800.90 1,842,491.95 1,842,491.95
508 Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 59,988.70 59,988.70
509 Summer School 5,600.00 6,527.61 7,588.68 2,000.00 12,116.29 12,116.29
510 School Choice 285,924.00 1,329,917.63 299,422.00 0.00 1,629,339.63 1,629,339.63
511 Civic Activities 0.00 126,673.97 231,744.95 151,239.39 207,179.53 207,179.53
516 Transportation 320,000.00 227,032.36 456,711.99 313,816.21 369,928.14 369,928.14
517 Student Activity 95,000.00 32,356.66 212,186.00 127,162.05 117,380.61 117,380.61
518 Turf Fields 89,900.00 49,124.75 103,337.00 104,201.30 48,260.45 48,260.45




11:22 AM

06/26/19
Cash Basis

Chelmsford High School Student Activities

Balance Sheet New
As of May 31, 2019

ASSETS

May 31, 19

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking
Enterprise Agency Account

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Equity - Athletics

Equity - ATWE

Equity - Badminton

Equity - Band

Equity - Basketball Girls

Equity - Best Buddies

Equity - Career Center

Equity - Cheerleading

Equity - Chorus

Equity - Class of 18

Equity - Class of 19

Equity - Class of 20

Equity - Class of 21

Equity - Class of 22

Equity - Cross Country

Equity - Dance Team

Equity - DECA

Equity - ECO Club

Equity - Field Hockey

Equity - Field Trips

Equity - Fine Arts

Equity - Football

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund

Equity - Golf

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls

Equity - International Relation

Equity - Key Club

Equity - Lacrosse Boys

33,072.87
281,731.00

314,803.87

314,803.87

314,803.87

12,232.56
2,479.51
0.54
3,829.01
1,937.23
570.12
1,422.58
3,904.83
2,114.83
0.00
74,449.56
12,692.57
5,191.56
371.50
750.00
2,737.41
6,579.23
871.46
7,268.24
7,067.04
5,614.70
2,067.17
21,686.49
447.05
2,947.89
440.85
444.06
465.31
1,239.41

Page 1



11:22 AM

06/26/19
Cash Basis

Chelmsford High School Student Activities

Balance Sheet New
As of May 31, 2019

May 31, 19

Equity - Lacrosse Girls

Equity - LIME

Equity - Lion Yearbook

Equity - Melting Pot Club
Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique
Equity - Mock Trial

Equity - National Business HS
Equity - National Honor Society
Equity - NEHS

Equity - Orchestra

Equity - PAVE Program

Equity - Reality Check

Equity - Resiliency

Equity - SAGA

Equity - Ski Team

Equity - Soccer Boys

Equity - Soccer Girls

Equity - Softball

Equity - Speech & Debate Team
Equity - Student Council

Equity - Student Trainers
Equity - Swim Team Boys
Equity - Swim Team Girls
Equity - Tennis Boys

Equity - Tennis Girls

Equity - Theatre Guild

Equity - Thomas Jefferson Forum
Equity - Track

Equity - Tri-M

Equity - Unidentified Deposit
Equity - Voice Student News
Equity - Volleyball Boys

Equity - Volleyball Girls

Equity - World Language HS -LFS
Equity - Wrestling

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

2,606.33
3,660.93
6,505.87
18.72
452.15
597.50
436.78
1,162.63
787.85
839.57
583.78
698.12
0.00
857.04
312.75
6,163.51
6,885.75
8,865.78
1,689.70
823.20
493.50
451.05
94.61
416.15
1,332.32
69,653.24
580.66
4,236.35
89.40
144.50
365.00
1,970.40
4,648.67
1,188.80
3,368.55
314,803.87
314,803.87
314,803.87

Page 2



11:22 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities

06/26/19 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2019

May 31, 19
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 314,803.87

Page 3



3:45 PM McCarthy Middle School

06/24/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2019
May 31, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 42,227.06
McCarthy Principal Account 6,172.33
Total Checking/Savings 48,399.39
Total Current Assets 48,399.39
TOTAL ASSETS 48,399.39
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Band 3,036.67
Chorus 960.14
Cross Country 759.48
Drama 19,414.34
General Student Body Fund
Interest - Agency Account 438.77
Interest - Principal Account 130.74
General Student Body Fund - Other 3,064.48
Total General Student Body Fund 3,633.99
Grade 5 Field Trips 4,404.45
Grade 6 Field Trips 3,025.75
Grade 7 Field Trips 3,541.05
Grade 8 Field Trips 5,636.00
Orchestra 1,380.54
Project 300 1,227.24
School Store 404.71
Student council 164.22
Year Book 810.81
Total Equity 48,399.39
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 48,399.39

Page 1



2:12 PM Parker Middle School

06/25/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2019
May 31, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 56,942.32
Parker Principal Account 9,698.10
Total Checking/Savings 66,640.42
Total Current Assets 66,640.42
TOTAL ASSETS 66,640.42
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Band 1,828.05
Chorus 2,358.77
Drama 30,437.17
General Student Body Fund
Interest - Agency Account 202.94
Interest - Principal Account 92.42
General Student Body Fund - Other 1,458.94
Total General Student Body Fund 1,754.30
Grade 5 Field Trips 1,183.96
Grade 6 Field Trips 732.27
Grade 7 Field Trips 8,017.46
Grade 8 Field Trips 7,937.21
Orchestra 1,397.75
School Store 151.81
Student Council 8,111.07
Yearbook 2,730.60
Total Equity 66,640.42
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 66,640.42

Page 1



Maximum $0.00: Exclude Zero Balances

ID NUMBER
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

GRADE
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
1st
2nd
2nd
2nd

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch

BALANCE

-0.90
-0.20
-1.40
-15.75
-2.55
-2.55
-3.95
-2.65
-2.00
-10.10
-25.65
135.15
-7.15
-4.15
-3.00
-4.50
-5.25
-3.85
-64.00
-1.50
-3.00
-1.05
424.80
-66.10
-29.15
-3.50
-79.80
-0.75
-2.65
-9.25
-1.50
-1.50
-15.99
-42.40
-1.90
-1.75
-2.95
-0.25
-5.30
-3.00
-0.75
-3.40
-51.20
-18.00

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
2nd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch

-2.35
-0.20
-1.50
-2.10
-0.95
-5.30
-97.75
339.00
-20.50
-2.45
-1.85
-0.11
-3.35
-2.55
-23.85
-18.65
-32.75
-3.30
-15.45
155.20
-2.45
-3.85
-13.90
-0.35
-74.45
-0.70
-1.20
-0.80
-84.65
391.40
-0.15
-3.25
141.60
-0.65
-2.65
-70.40
-13.15
-11.20
-1.35
-1.70
-2.65
-1.50
-5.08
-6.60
-23.70
-0.80
-75.90

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-4.15
-3.40
-465.55
-23.85
-3.59
-32.90
-217.30
-1.05
-6.60
-12.10
-53.90
-0.05
-1.50
-2.45
-6.60
-407.85
-16.25
-0.75
-2.65
-10.35
-1.02
-2.15
-1.50
-5.15
-18.20
-0.30
-2.65
-0.70
-3.05
-11.25
-1.40
-12.10
-1.50
-27.60
-3.25
-7.85
-1.85
-1.05
-420.95
-1.45
-1.60
-5.30
-0.05
-0.65
-1.50
-4.00
-2.65

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
3rd
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-2.85
-4.40
-29.60
-22.00
-76.85
-14.45
-2.25
-1.70
-2.85
-1.20
-63.60
-14.67
-0.50
-4.05
-7.50
-12.20
-13.80
-26.00
-5.20
-4.55
-47.35
-33.05
-3.75
-21.90
-0.90
-1.25
-153.60
-137.85
-0.80
-16.65
-124.40
-2.60
-101.25
-4.70
-118.65
-11.39
-0.35
-6.60
-102.55
-1.60
-0.25
-33.50
-0.10
-3.35
-12.90
-11.80
-2.65

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
4th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-7.45
-12.40
-24.10
-2.30
-2.35
-2.65
-36.65
-2.65
-23.30
-98.00
-8.25
-15.60
-72.95
-12.90
-3.45
-34.20
-106.85
-29.15
-75.80
-67.20
-0.75
-60.95
-7.95
-15.90
-14.40
-9.05
-13.15
-238.65
-3.20
-0.03
-5.50
-18.55
-48.40
-0.50
-3.15
-8.45
-14.95
-21.25
-0.85
-8.20
-2.65
-4.45
-10.90
-195.05
-1.26
-6.80
-77.80

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-15.21
-2.20
-76.20
-1.50
-5.30
-110.45
-95.60
-5.75
-164.50
-14.30
-30.60
-64.95
-1.35
-4.35
-28.80
-45.70
-1.55
-0.50
-20.00
-21.40
-4.90
-0.50
-0.25
-2.60
-49.00
-67.40
-73.05
-1.75
-386.35
-5.40
-4.70
-91.00
-5.45
-2.85
-12.25
-26.20
-7.85
-2.20
-0.70
-2.50
-287.95
-6.01
-2.15
-33.70
-2.40
-197.20
-5.60

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
5th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-3.95
-5.15
-323.20
-2.65
-3.80
-0.40
-3.53
-55.10
-4.50
-12.35
-140.25
-808.60
-1,632.15
-232.95
-17.60
-11.75
-0.15
-2.50
-2.50
-12.25
-54.00
-4.80
-11.45
-23.35
-4.60
-1.30
-2.90
-2.40
-2.65
-65.30
-1.00
-0.25
-1,096.55
-2.65
-2.70
-0.60
-0.10
-2.30
-0.50
-0.55
-2.90
-3.10
-5.60
-14.50
-110.50
-3.35
-9.40

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-33.65
-0.90
-0.05
-384.60
-13.90
-0.50
-21.50
-1.50
-1.40
-308.60
-0.55
-16.05
-32.05
-3.95
-1.40
-18.25
-2.90
-0.89
-301.50
-24.50
-4.00
-200.05
-92.20
-6.10
-30.70
-2.50
-1.35
-4.25
-2.20
-6.60
-43.30
-3.10
-1,261.35
-12.05
-11.00
-48.50
-78.15
-1,325.25
-3.10
-21.75
-0.95
-0.65
-6.50
-0.65
-0.15
-133.15
-3.05

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
6th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch

-11.00
-11.90
-1.50
-0.90
-3.10
-1.70
100.60
-2.60
-83.15
286.45
-2.80
-2.10
-2.20
-0.40
-5.70
-10.00
-0.70
-0.05
-2.65
-26.85
-2.30
-46.30
167.10
-18.40
-0.05
-3.70
-13.50
-12.00
-3.10
-46.10
-0.90
-4.75
-7.15
-5.40
-3.10
-5.20
-2.40
124.00
-31.00
-8.60
552.40
-9.10
-5.50
-70.30
-0.60
106.00
-0.60

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th
7th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-0.50
-0.45
-17.55
-66.40
-4.95
-21.45
-36.49
-36.05
-1.85
-0.15
-3.80
-0.75
-2.65
-0.85
-2.80
-330.30
-1.00
-15.50
-690.05
-3.10
-885.72
-1.40
-443.10
-23.70
-31.00
-42.60
-6.05
-5.50
-2.70
-55.60
-6.50
-3.75
-0.90
-26.70
-7.10
-0.15
-2.40
-0.10
-3.80
-36.95
-4.55
-24.55
-325.90
-8.40
-3.10
-5.35
-1.03

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

7th
7th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-761.00
-3.05
-2.05
-15.60
-5.75
-6.50
-8.70
-22.35
-25.50
-3.10
-5.18
-2.95
-1.10
-17.20
-1,191.40
-479.50
-187.75
-77.90
-5.65
-40.65
-0.95
-6.40
-744.55
-7.29
-6.10
-0.15
-350.45
-131.65
-318.65
-86.50
-2.85
-13.40
-1,255.20
-38.70
-45.00
-2.85
-30.75
-25.50
-2.50
-1.20
-98.60
-21.95
-43.14
-39.25
-4.75
-3.10
-3.10

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016
Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-8.90
-167.35
-18.60
-1.35
-57.55
-178.10
-0.45
-11.85
-5.25
-7.90
-64.55
-0.44
-21.45
-11.85
-21.50
-3.10
-148.85
-30.75
-131.35
-3.10
-3.90
-2.40
-398.80
-12.35
-7.60
-0.40
-5.80
-114.00
-143.90
-0.50
-7.80
-37.20
-25.85
-1,031.90
-23.82
-34.85
-5.85
-1.50
-2.20
-2.20
-2.90
-6.90
-0.60
-174.65
-34.10
-6.20
-203.65

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch

-6.05
-49.00
-5.10
-0.90
-27.15
205.00
-3.01
-0.25
-7.05
112.70
229.40
-8.10
-6.05
-2.30
-3.05
-3.10
-0.15
-0.80
-0.50
-5.39
-27.59
-4.90
-2.20
-3.90
-30.05
215.20
-4.85
-2.60
-0.34
-9.90
-0.60
-1.00
362.40
-31.05
-1.15
652.98
730.85
-3.60
-0.15
-2.30
-2.85
-0.10
-86.65
-10.34
-22.70
-1.25
-4.20

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-2.70
-1,092.93
-1.40
-51.20
-172.65
-40.05
-1.35
-6.00
-0.90
-12.00
-86.45
-1.30
-77.50
-13.15
-4.30
-22.70
-12.80
-17.80
-2.50
-5.70
-319.50
-10.70
-7.25
-3.05
-65.55
-34.05
-108.75
-6.20
-26.85
-2.85
-3.20
-0.80
-2.35
-11.70
-253.60
-4.25
-94.05
-9.40
-1.00
-0.30
-40.00
-17.85
-1.15
-59.40
-15.25
-1.38
-7.20

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
9th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-13.00
-1.75
-5.35
-1.85
-3.40
-0.65
-0.50
-325.65
-42.60
-17.15
-79.50
-35.00
-5.81
-6.00
-1,565.55
-90.80
-54.05
-2.30
-21.55
-2.60
-244.01
-15.35
-0.45
-104.40
-0.55
-17.60
-82.95
-313.35
-7.40
-2.35
-1.35
-103.99
-4.35
-3.10
-3.00
-2.15
-0.85
-7.10
-5.90
-1.00
-824.80
-0.40
-8.95
-34.50
-16.05
-1.25
-8.55

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016
Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-1.35
-33.80
-2.90
-0.75
-733.10
-6.60
-1.70
-16.04
-11.80
-29.85
-33.30
-863.29
-17.00
-39.20
-34.20
-6.30
-3.00
-226.95
-0.05
-2.45
-21.20
-2.40
-2.05
-0.25
-27.10
-4.40
-27.15
-33.61
-2.40
-1.35
-2.75
-353.80
-33.75
-11.55
-155.40
-27.20
-3.10
-830.04
-0.05
-18.15
-29.30
-27.80
-3.35
-68.20
-1.40
-12.20
-53.10

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
10th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-2.94
-1.25
-0.30
-2.40
-173.50
-17.10
-4.35
-0.60
-13.99
-0.45
-8.05
-6.20
-21.60
-961.00
-14.70
-0.55
-0.55
-8.60
-183.30
-0.15
-9.10
-37.10
-0.60
-110.33
-1.23
-6.15
-0.30
-3.10
-131.60
-0.95
-11.70
-13.70
-23.70
-3.80
-3.10
-8.55
-0.50
-0.20
-3.10
-0.25
-39.05
-8.25
-0.70
-1.50
-13.70
-106.95
-0.10

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-86.65
-8.30
-3.10
-1.00
-9.21
-0.40
-18.80
-43.35
-2.85
-22.55
-5.65
-21.15
-42.10
-2.45
-63.24
-5.85
-15.85
-3.00
-3.10
-24.55
-67.95
-14.55
-74.25
-6.90
-17.90
-0.50
-22.75
-2.75
-0.80
-14.55
-37.10
-30.00
-4.65
-20.60
-0.53
-221.10
-0.25
-0.25
-1.20
-3.10
-42.55
-890.20
-669.35
-40.30
-21.25
-14.15
-269.70

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016
Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
11th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-2.90
-84.40
-145.30
-237.15
-13.10
-0.10
-0.40
-0.75
-60.43
-11.65
-1.00
-21.55
-254.65
-31.90
-0.50
-27.75
-972.45
-82.85
-133.65
-2.20
-3.10
-6.15
-12.25
-1.85
-3.10
-73.55
-2.75
-2.80
-2.80
-2.85
-2.05
-1.20
-324.65
-356.35
-28.80
-28.50
-17.75
-0.30
-36.85
-0.75
-16.60
-3.10
-40.40
-65.25
-4.30
-19.45
-14.65

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-232.15
-20.65
-38.90
-3.95
-8.05
-14.65
-5.70
-154.45
-9.40
-48.15
-68.85
-235.45
-2.95
-2.40
-71.85
-11.10
-38.50
-71.45
-0.45
-2.05
-59.50
-0.05
-8.55
-6.20
-3.10
-4.65
-20.10
-23.65
-224.60
-0.20
-66.70
-2.20
-12.25
-3.55
-13.70
-32.60
-13.25
-6.05
-0.95
-2.40
-3.10
-73.90
-3.75
-328.25
-23.05
-4.85
-1.60

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-11.55
-2.60
-7.50
-47.25
-2.80
-0.85
-2.35
-116.50
-14.80
-11.90
-38.80
-63.25
-2.60
-3.50
-30.05
-1.15
-73.35
-1.55
-9.30
-12.10
-0.80
-2.20
-4.85
-149.15
-113.75
-1.40
-160.20
-18.45
-91.95
-2.25
-0.50
-241.90
-29.10
-3.00
-4.40
-1.80
-4.50
-56.00
-0.25
-6.18
-0.15
-3.10
-0.85
-10.00
-17.65
-2.70
-10.50

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
12th
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Adult
Other
Other

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-0.10
-34.85
-10.80
-2.05
-3.30
-289.90
-4.39
-2.95
-4.10
-1.04
-2.75
-9.54
-59.77
-3.10
-3.85
-2.50
-4.10
-2.95
-1.10
-0.19
-1.81
-2.75
-74.97
-1.15
-1.02
-7.33
-19.90
-4.10
-0.83
-3.76
-4.10
-8.16
-3.85
-0.65
-0.49
-4.14
-0.85
-3.90
-0.50
-0.80
-0.98
-1.50
-1.55
-0.10
-0.40
-26.80
-1.00

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-0.75
-2.85
-3.10
-4.60
-7.30
-130.20
-2.35
-30.60
-3.10
-6.20
-0.25
-4.15
-3.05
-0.30
-4.75
-1.25
-1.40
-3.10
-0.55
-1.85
-3.05
-37.40
-0.45
-46.50
-379.60
-1.70
-2.85
-2.25
-5.95
-16.10
-13.20
-3.10
-102.30
-36.70
-1.60
-4.80
-0.95
-4.30
-2.65
-4.85
-4.10
-2.10
-12.18
-7.80
-3.40
-136.85
-1.00

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-2.05
-8.80
-155.85
-35.95
-3.10
-3.15
-5.70
-3.10
-13.10
-45.40
-24.75
-150.55
-3.10
-6.20
-21.05
-53.45
-422.60
-274.35
-1.25
-15.50
-0.20
-22.55
-3.10
-1.70
-43.15
-11.70
-0.55
-2.65
-189.75
-30.65
-2.70
-83.75
-24.80
-10.75
-9.00
-8.55
-2.85
-3.10
-9.30
-2.15
-48.75
-4.70
-20.00
-60.80
-16.50
-20.90
-102.70

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500
5500

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016

Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other
Other

Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch
-9.30
-3.95
-5.65
-1.60
-0.90
-6.80
-139.25
-2.85
-18.60
-2.65
-26.00
-3.10
-2.40
-3.40
-116.30
-1.80
-2.85
-1.25
-4.85
-37.90
-5.45
-4.30
-27.05
-54.00
-5.65
-0.05
-2.85
-31.75
-66.75
-2.85
-4.85
-121.05
-44.95
-5.70
-11.05
-3.05
-4.20
-2.65
-1.25
-1.50
-9.30
-93.95
-32.55
-6.20
-5.70
-0.40
-2.85

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



Customer Balances
Chelmsford School Lunch

5500 Other -0.75

5500 Other -146.60

5500 Other -0.15

5500 Other -2.85

1176 students Collected Receivable Total $0.00

Receivable -$62,391.02
Total ($62,391.02)
Total Uncollected $62,391.02
FY18 SC Vote $16,168.73
FY17 SC Vote $11,452.45
FY16 SC Vote $13,692.58
Current Uncollected $21,077.26

Meal Magic Cloud version 11.016
Copyright 2004-2019 Meal Magic Corporation

Meal Magic is a registered trademark of Meal Magic
Corporation Generated 07-11-2019



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To: Members of the School Committee

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
Date: July 22,2019

Re: FY20 Budget Adjustments/Transfers

Attached please find a copy of the Student Enrollment Summary, Appendix A included in
the FY20 budget book. The last page of the summary is a projection based upon student
enrollment at the time the budget was prepared in the winter of 2019. The cells colored
in yellow were identified for “bubble” or additional class sections due to anticipated
enrollment at that time. The last page of this attachment is updated enrollment as of
July 22, 2019 at the elementary level of the district. In the last page attachment, you
will note that the Harrington 2" grade student enrollment has increased from 96 to 100
as of this writing. | am recommending a bubble class be added in the second grade at
the Harrington Elementary School for the start 2019/20 school year. Funds to provide
for this additional second grade teacher position may be provided from a budgeted, yet
unfilled teacher position at the high school. | recommend the school committee
approve this recommendation and further recommend the following budget transfer
within the FY20 local operation budget to accomplish this action:

Amount: $ 56,967.
From: 12305184 — 51050 Salaries CHS Social Studies Teacher
To: 12305600 — 51050 Salaries Harrington Classroom Teacher

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To:  Members of the School Committee

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
Date: December 15, 2018

Re:  October 1, 2018 Student Enrollment Report

We supplied the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education
(DESE) with our October 1, 2018 student enrollment data which has been certified by
DESE. This enrollment information is the basis for the FY20 Chapter 70 state aid
calculation. Based on the certified data supplied to DESE, | have prepared the attached
spreadsheet displaying the overall district enrollment by grade level in the top section of
the report and then further breakdown the enrollment by grade and school below in the
sections that follow. For each of the elementary and middle schools I have incorporated
the number of mainstream homerooms into the spreadsheet to produce an average class
size for grades 1 through 8. I am working with Chelmsford High School to review the
individual class rosters to produce a similar class size report for review with the
upcoming FY20 budget deliberations. Highlights of the report are as follows:

Elementary School Level Highlights

Average class size for our full day Kindergarten classrooms range between a low of 22
students per classroom at Byam to a high of 26 students per classroom at Center. At the
1% grade level, classrooms range between 20 and 26 students. At the second grade level,
classrooms range between 20 and 25 students. At the 3 and 4™ grade levels, average
class sizes are lowest and range between 20 and 22 students in our four elementary
schools.

Middle School Level Highlights

Overall class size at the middle school grade levels is exceptionally good, averaging 19 to
25 students in grades 6 through 8 at both McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools.

This student enrollment data is important as we begin establishing desirable conditions
and budget parameters for the FY20 budget development process in the new year.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



Chelmsford Public School District
Student Enrollment Report

October 1, 2018

Pre-K KP KF 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 SP TOTAL
Chelmsford Public Schools 151 0 376 382 376 348 379 369 359 397 380 356 368 369 351 0 4961
CHIPS 151 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 151
Byam Elementary School 0 0 86 100 90 96 105 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 477
Center Elementary School 0 0 103 102 97 83 89 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 474
Harrington Elementary School 0 0 95 95 111 88 105 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 494
South Row Elementary School 0 0 92 85 78 81 80 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 416
McCarthy Middle School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 200 181 226 200 0 0 0 0 0 807
Parker Middle School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 169 178 171 180 0 0 0 0 0 698
Chelmsford High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 356 368 369 351 0 1444
Byam Elementary School 0 0 86 100 90 96 105 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 477
# Homerooms: 4 5 4 5 5
Avg. Class Size: 21.5 20 22.5 19.2 21
Center Elementary School 0 0 103 102 97 83 89 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 474
# Homerooms: 4 4 4 4 4
Avg. Class Size: 25.75 25.5 24.25 20.75 22.25
Harrington Elementary School 0 0 95 95 111 88 105 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 494
# Homerooms: 4 4 5 4 5
Avg. Class Size: 23.75 23.75 22.2 22 21
South Row Elementary School 0 0 92 85 78 81 80 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 416
# Homerooms: 4 4 4 4 4
Avg. Class Size: 23 21.25 19.5 20.25 20




Chelmsford Public School District
Student Enrollment Report

October 1, 2018

Pre-K KP KF 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 SP TOTAL
Chelmsford Public Schools 151 0 376 382 376 348 379 369 359 397 380 356 368 369 351 0 4961
McCarthy Middle School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 200 181 226 200 0 0 0 0 0 807
# Homeroomes: 8 8 10 10
Avg. Class Size: 25.00 22.625 22.6 20
Parker Middle School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 169 178 171 180 0 0 0 0 0 698
# Homerooms: 8 8 8 8
Avg. Class Size: 21.125 22.25 21.375 22.5




Chelmsford Public School District
Projected Student Enrollment - Bubble Sections
2019/20 School Year

Projected Grade Level Enroliment: 2019/20 School Year

| School | x | 1 | 2 3 4
Byam Elementary School ? 87 100 89 97
Center Elementary School ? 103 100 99 81
Harrington Elementary School ? 98 96 110 88
South Row Elementary School ? 94 88 80 81
| TOTAL | » | 382 | 38 378 347

Projected Class Size: 2019/20 School Year

School | K 1 2 3 4
Byam Elementary School ? 21.75 20 22.25 24.25
Center Elementary School ? 20.6 20 24.75 20.25
Harrington Elementary School ? 19.6 24 22 22
South Row Elementary School ? 23.5 22 20 20.25

Recommended Bubble Class: 5 Sections

373
383
392
343




Chelmsford Public School District
Projected Student Enrollment - Bubble Sections
2019/20 School Year

Projected Grade Level Enroliment: 2019/20 School Year

| School | x [ 1 | 2 3 4
Byam Elementary School 91 89 104 92 96
Center Elementary School 87 101 102 96 87
Harrington Elementary School 89 101 111 91
South Row Elementary School 78 94 87 81 83
| TOTAL | 345 | 38 | 393 | 380 357

Projected Class Size: 2019/20 School Year

| School | K 1 2 3 4
Byam Elementary School 22.75 22.25 20.8 23 24
Center Elementary School 21.75 20.2 20.4 24 21.75
Harrington Elementary School 22.25 20.2 22.2 22.75
South Row Elementary School 19.5 23.5 21.75 20.25 20.75

Recommended Bubble Class: 5 Sections

Updated July 22, 2019

381
386
403
345




CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Office of Human Resources
230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824
Telephone: (978) 251-5100 Fax: (978) 251-5110

TO: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent
FROM: Dr. Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director of Personnel and Professional Learning
DATE: JULY 23, 2019

Re: Personnel Report JUNE 2019

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires
and assignment changes for the month on June 2019. Thank you for sharing this report with
the members of the Chelmsford School Committee.



Personnel Report - JUNE 2019

Adil, Lisa
Physical Science/Biology Teacher
Chelmsford High School
Effective date: 8/26/19
Dery, Taryn
Special Education Chairperson
Chelmsford High School
Effective date: 8/5/19
Joyce, Alana
Grade 1 Teacher
Center Elementary School
Effective date: 8/26/19
Langdon, Abigail
Moderate Special Needs Teacher
Parker Middle School
Effective date: 8/26/19
McGuirk, Megan
Special Education Chairperson
Chelmsford High School
Effective date: 7/1/19
Peck, Julia
Kindergarten Teacher
South Row Elementary School
Effective date: 8/26/19
Prevost, Samantha
Grade 2 Teacher
Center Elementary School
Effective date: 8/26/19
Semenza, Shannon
Special Education Teacher
South Row Elementary School
Effective date: 8/26/19
Vogel, Julia
School Social Worker
Parker Middle School
Effective date: 8/21/19



Betke, Bree
Interim Art Teacher
Chelmsford High School
Effective date: 6/13/19
Bryant, Aaron
STRIVE Paraprofessional
South Row Elementary School
Effective date: 6/12/19
Cole, Christopher
Paraprofessional
Chelmsford High School
Effective date: 6/12/19
Demirdag, Muge
Interim Math Teacher
McCarthy Middle School
Effective date: 6/13/19
Ellison, Debbie
Lunch/Recess Aide
South Row Elementary School
Effective date: 6/12/19
Fallon, Danielle
Interim ESL Teacher
South Row Elementary School
Effective date: 6/13/19
Gilles, Kimberly
Paraprofessional
Parker Middle School
Effective date: 6/12/19
Inman, Taylor
Paraprofessional
Chelmsford High School
Effective date: 6/12/19
Sturgeon, Jason
Interim Social Studies Teacher
Chelmsford High School
Effective date: 6/13/19
Turner, Warren
Interim English Teacher
McCarthy Middle School
Effective date: 6/13/19



Walsh, Deborah
Lunch/Recess Aide
South Row School
Effective date: 6/12/19

Aker, Amy

Art Teacher

Harrington Elementary School

Effective date: 6/13/19
Blumberg, Jane

Grade 2-4 Reading Specialist

Byam Elementary School

Effective date: 6/13/19
Brown, E. Diane

SPED Teacher

Harrington Elementary School

Effective date: 6/13/19
Crowell, Cheryl

SPED Teacher

CHIPS Program

Effective date: 6/13/19
Doherty, Patricia

Special Education Chairperson

Chelmsford Public Schools

Effective date: 6/13/19
Gambon, Susan

SPED Teacher

Harrington Elementary School

Effective date: 6/13/19
Graff, Patricia

Lunch/Recess Aide

Center Elementary School

Effective date: 6/12/19
Moriarty, Mary

Grade 6 Teacher

McCarthy Middle School

Effective date: 6/13/2019



Pratt-Herman, Jennifer
Foreign Language Teacher
Chelmsford High School
Effective date: 6/13/19
SantaBarbara, Susan
Grade 4 Teacher
Center Elementary School
Effective date: 6/13/19
Scott, Gordon
Science Teacher
Chelmsford High School
Effective date: 6/13/19
White, Denise
Grade 2 Teacher
Center Elementary School
Effective date: 6/13/19
Wilson, Mary
Paraprofessional
Chelmsford High School
Effective date: 6/12/19

Cole, lan (formerly Paraprofessional @ Harrington Elementary School)

Special Education Teacher

Harrington Elementary School

Effective date: 8/26/2019

Valentino, Jessica (formerly Interim Music Teacher @ Harrington)

Music Teacher

Harrington Elementary School

Effective date: 8/26/19

Weaver-Morris, Lisa (formerly Occupational Therapist @ CHIPS)

Occupational Therapist
Chelmsford Public Schools
Effective date: 8/26/19



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Memorandum

To: Jay Lang, Superintendent
Members of the School Committee

From: Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director Personnel & Professional Learning
Date: July 18, 2019

Re: 2019/20 School Year Hiring Update

The purpose of this memo is to provide the school committee members with an update on our
professional hiring for the 2019/20 academic year. We are in very good shape regarding the
filling of our professional staffing needs for the upcoming school year.

Since March 15, 2019 we have posted thirty-five (35) teaching/nursing positions, five (5)
administrative positions, and two (2) unaffiliated professional positions. As of the writing of
this memo, we have filled approximately 80% of our professional staff vacancies. The following
vacancies remaining:

e Five (5) full-time teaching/nursing positions

e Three (3) part-time teaching/nursing positions - We have recently received
recommendations for hire for two (2) of these vacancies.

e One (1) unaffiliated position

Additionally, we are recruiting for several paraprofessional openings and we have launched our
substitute recruitment efforts.

230 North Road ¢ Chelmsford, MA 01824 e PHONE: 978.251.5100 ¢ FAX 987.251.5110



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent

Memorandum

To: Members of the School Committee
From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
Date: July 22,2019

Re: Updates: Ongoing Projects

1.) Center and Harrington School Parking Lot Expansions

DPW Director Gary Persichetti reports the contractor is working at the Center Elementary
School this week (w/o July 22) and should have the drainage system connected and site prep
started. At Harrington Elementary School, the contractor plans to get the binder coat down this
Friday (7/26) and granite curb installation started over the weekend. Next week (w/o 7/29), the
contractor plans to get the binder coat down at Center Elementary School, followed by curbing.

Final paving and remaining site work/landscaping will follow at both sites the week of August 5,
2019. The estimated date for both project completions remains August 16, 2019.

2.) Chelmsford High School Parking Lot Line Striping

DPW Director Gary Persichetti reports the Chelmsford High School parking lot striping should be
complete no later than August 12, 2019.

3.) School Bus Transportation Registration

Director of Business and Finance Joanna Johnson-Collins reports families are currently
registering their children on-line to ride the bus for the 2019/20 school year using MCC e-
school. The student transportation registration process began in May 2019 and continues
through the summer. All student riders are required to register (and pay) on-line each year,
even if there is no fee. A total of 2,376 students have registered to ride the bus to date.

The “Early Bird” bus registration (May and June) was very successful this year with 2,237
students registering to ride the bus. This compares with 1,888 registered students during the
“Early Bird” period last year. Since July 1, 2019, 139 more students have registered to ride the
bus. We will be sending a few more Connect-Ed messages to families reminding them to
register to ride the bus, as this will assist with more efficient bus route and bus stop creation.
We anticipate approximately 3,400 student riders each year.

230 North Road e Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 » FAX 987.251.5110



	SC Meeting Agenda

	SC Meeting Minutes - June 18, 2019

	Memo - Chelmsford INTERFACE Activity Report:  December 2018 - May 2019

	Memo - School Committee Self Evaluation Process & Workshop

	Memo - MA DESE Alternative Structured Learning Day Update

	Memo - MSBA Accelerated Repair Project Approval:  South Row Elementary School Roof

	Memo - Preliminary FY19 End-of-Year Budget Adjustments/Transfers

	Memo - FY20 Budget Adjustments/Transfers

	Memo - Personnel Report:  June 2019

	Memo - 2019/20 School Year Hiring Update

	Memo - Ongoing Projects Update




